EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

24

2019 28

2018
2018 12 31

(Moncler S.p.A.)

(Remo Ruffini,

Chairman of the Board of Directors and Chief Executive Officer)

20144 47
(via Enrico Stendhal, 47 20144 Milan, ltaly)

10 23
™I

03 6438-5511

10 23
™I

03 6438-5511

(Moncler
S.p-A)
12 31

1/311



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

121.74 2019 31

projected costs

2/311



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

3/311



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)

OooooOodd
statuto
EU 2007/36/EC EU Directive 2007/36/EC
EU 2017/828 2019 49 Legislative Decree No. 27/2010
Unified Financial Act 83
Unified Financial Act
Unified Financial Act 135 135 10
10
10.2
rappresentante
designato dalla societa Unified Financial Act
Unified Financial Act
200 200
Unified
Financial Act 141
)
(ii) (iib)
(iv)
CONSOB
30
21
15

40
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30
10
100
CONSOB
Q&A
Unified Financial Act 2.5
10
Unified Financial Act 125 3
1 1000
90
90
2014 24 91 Law Deree No. 91 of June 24, 2014 2014 11 116 Law No. 116 of
August 11, 2014 Unified Financial Act
Unified Financial Act 127
24
Unified Financial Act 127

Italian Civil Code
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180
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2019 16 11 2017 20
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Collegio Sindacale

Registro dei Revisori

2017 20
2019 12 31

2393 3

Borsa lItaliana EU

azioni di risparmio

1999
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Monte Titoli

Monte Titoli
CONSOB
2015 24 2008 22 CONSOB 2018 13 CONSOB-

13

EU

EU

Societa di Intermediazione Mobiliare

EU
CONSOB
EU
Poste Italiane S.p.A.
14
Monte Titoli
Q) (i) (1ii)
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5,824,603 2.3%
20
Unified Financial Act
) (i)
(iii)
(iv)
2018 16 2017 4 20
18 2019 16
2018 16 18
5,824,603
2.3%
Unified Financial Act 1999 11971
o 1999 11971/1999 Regulation
N0.11971/1999 w-quarter SME
10 15 20 25 30 50 66.6 90 95 10
15 20 25 30 50 66.6 90
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CONSOB
Unified Financial Act

CONSOB o SME

1999 11971

ii
10 15 20 25
O)
(iii)

Unified Financial Act 1999

(H

(i)

50

10 15 20 25 30 50

a
1999 11971 119 2
66.6

10 15

SME

30 50 66.6

(i)

11971

66.6

20 25 30
CONSOB

50

66.6
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Unified Financial Act
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CONSOB

10 15 20 25 30
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Unified Financial Act

1 1000 0
(i) (iv)

90
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(i)

Unified Financial Act
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30 (i)
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CONSOB 11971
SME
CONSOB
SME 25
12
12
12

Financial Act 127 5

CONSOB

Unified Financial Act 1999
CONSOB
30
100
60
@G
(ii

25
SME

(i1)1999 CONSOB
40

12

Unified Financial Act

CONSOB 11971

2359

10

CONSOB
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12
100
(i) 90 90
(in)
100 95
(i) 0 100
90
CONSOB
95
12
CONSOB
2497
Q) (in)
CONSOB

Unified Financial Act 154

Fuori dal Sacco S.r.l.

societa a responsabilita limitata
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2004 12 30 2008 12 31 Moncler S.r.l.

2011 25 MTA
societa per azioni 2011
Moncler S.r.1l.
2013 10
MTA
2013 10 Moncler S.p.A
2013 10

257,948,524 51,589,704.80

2040 12 31

riserva legale

20 20

26.4

27

Monte Titoli
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26
26
2013 10 MTA
1PO MTA
2013 12 16
2441
5.1
revisore legale societa di revisione legale
50
1PO 60 1PO
60
(M
(M
(i) 100
(i) @ ©
(iv)
1PO 11 11 13
CONSOB

2013 18
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2.5
(M
(i)
2369
1PO
2016 20
2349 /
10.6 /
2349
5 2016 20
3,000
10
(nuclei operativi della guardia di
finanza)
EU 2005/1889 /
EC EU 1988/361 / EC
EU 2015/849 10,000
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10,000 2015 15,000

EU

Gazzetta Ufficiale — Serie Generale 2014
Law Decree no. 66 of 24 April 2014

2014
1986 12 22
22, 1986. ITC 1973 29
September 29, 1973. 600

Monte Titoli
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IVAFE IVIE

95 2014 24 66

26

Presidential Decree No. 917 of December
600 Presidential Decree No. 600 of
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2013/84404

EU
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26 11 2014 30

60

2013 84404

31

26
Monte Titoli
Monte Titoli
Titoli

Risparmio Gestito.

Risparmo Amministrato.
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self declaration
49.72
IRES 27.5 24 , 49.72 2017
2015 208 Law 208/2015 64 Article 1 (64
Ministerial Decree
OECD
i
OECD ii
(tassa sui contratti di borsa) 2008 28 31 Law No.31 of February28, 2008.
2001 10 18 383 Law No. 383 of October 18, 2001. 383
2001 10
25 2006 11 26 286 Law No. 286 of November 26, 2006
FTT 2012 12 24 228 Law no. 228 of 24 December 2012
491 500 FTT
i
ii 2346 sub. 6 of art. 2346 of Italian Civil Code

FTT

20/311



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)

OooooOodd
FTT 2013 FTT
FTT
FTT 2013 21
2013 21 Ministerial Decree FTT
2013 26948 Italian Tax Authorities Protocol No.
2013/26948 2013 2013 26948 Directorial Decree No. 2013/26948
2013 40010 Directorial Decree No. 2013/40010 2016 84383 Directorial Decree No.
2016/84383 2016 89888 Directorial Decree No. 89888/2016
FTT 0.20 EU
0.10
2013 21 2013 21 Ministerial Decree 15 16 FTT
2008 12
2008/7/EC Council Directive 2008/7/EC
EU ECB EU
qualifying ethical financial products
2012 14 2012 EU 236
Regulation (EU) No. 236/2012 of the European Parliament and of the Council Y
2003 28 2003/6/CE Directive 2003/6/CE of the European
Parliament and Council 2004 29 2004/72/EC Commission Directive 2004/72/EC
EU
11 500
FTT Ministerial Decree 12
MTF 11
500
FTT 16
FTT
FTT
2013 FTT
50
FTT FTT
200
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Latham & Watkins

Studio Associato (KPMG)
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IFRS 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 12 31
12 31

2014 (1) 2015(2) 2016 (3) 2017 (4 2018 (5)
.............................. 554.8 614.5 645.8 667.4 723.2
................................. 372.3 397.6 506.0 712.6 902.4
................................. 927.1 1,012.1 1,151.8 1,380.0 1,625.6
......... 419.5 546.2 703.5 923.4 1,068.8
.............................. 1.1 0.6 0.1 0.1 0.1
................................. 420.6 546.8 703.6 923.5 1,068.9
.............................. 240.4 212.3 176.0 159.4 180.2
................................. 266.2 253.0 272.2 297.1 376.5
..................... 927.1 1,012.1 1,151.8 1,380.0 1,625.6

2014 12 31

(€]

@

®

(O

®

2015

2016

2017

2018

12

12

12

12

31

31

31

31
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12 31
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
..................... 694.2 880.4 1,040.3 1,193.7 1,420.0
.............................. (192.5) (225.5) (252.3) (276.2) (320.2)
........................... 501.7 654.9 788.0 917.5 1,009.8
................................. (183.0) (253.4) (312.4) (365.1) (428.9)
........................... (66.0) (79.5) (94.1) (108.6) (127.8)
........................... (46.1) (57.8) (68.1) (79.4) (99.4)
(5.0) (11.4) 15.7) (23.5) (29.6)
............... 201.6 252.7 297.7 340.9 414.1
............ (6.1) @.n (4.6) 5.2) 1.9)
........................... 195.5 251.0 293.1 335.7 412.2
........................... (65.4) (83.1) (96.8) (85.9) (79.7)
..................... 130.1 167.9 196.3 249.8 332.5
.................. 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
........................... 130.1 167.9 196.3 249.8 332.5
..................... 0.2) 0.05 0.3 0.1 0.1
130.3 167.9 196.0 249.7 332.4
2018
2016 2017 2018
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2014 12 31

EBITDA

2004 12 30

2011
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2015 12 31 2016 12 31 2017 12 31 2018 12 31
12 31
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

232.9 300.0 355.0 411.6 500.2

(50.2) (13.8) 2.8 18.5 (13.6)
25.1 (16.7) 16.4 (22.2) 48.4

(50.2) (67.6) (63.3) (73.5) (91.9)

0.7 1.5 1.0 1.0 0.4

158.3 203.4 311.9 335.4 443.5

(6.1) 1.7 (4.6) (5-2) 1.9

(65.4) (83.1) (96.7) (85.9) (79.7)

86.8 118.6 210.6 244.3 361.9

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
(0.5) (4.8) (0.2) 0.0 0.0

2.2 1.7) (19.6) 0.5 (146.3)

(28.6) (30.5) (35.4) (45.6) (70.5)

59.9 61.6 155.4 199.2 145.1

(17.1) (111.2) (49.6) 105.8 305.0

NFD

(111.2) (49.6) 105.8 305.0 450.1

59.9 61.6 (155.49) 199.2 145.1

Fuori dal Sacco S.r.l.
societa a responsabilita limitata
2008 12 31 Moncler S.r.1.
25 MTA

societa per azioni
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MTA

2013 10

2018 12 3

2013 12 16

Monestier-de-Clermont
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Moncler S.r.l.

2013 10

255,820,124

2013 23

Moncler S.p.A

51,164,024.80

1954 K2
1955
1968
1980
2003 Remo Ruffini
Remo Ruffini

Moncler Lunettes Moncler Enfant 0-14
2013 MTA 1 10.20
2015 Shinsegae
International

600 2016
2016 10
2017 11 Moncler Gamme Bleu Moncler Gamme Rouge

Thom Browne Giambattista Valli 2018 /

2018
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Moncler Genius

1952
René Ramillon André Vincent
Moncler
1954
K2
1968
1980
2003

Remo Ruffini

2006
Gamme Rouge

2007

2009

Gamme Bleu

2010
Grenoble

2013

2014

K2- 60

2015
Sustainability Report Sustainability Plan

2016
600 900

10
2017

Gamme Bleu Thom Browne Gamme Rouge Giambattista Valli
2018 Moncler Genius
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Moncler Genius - One House Different
Voices-
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2018 12 31

Industries S.p.A.
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35

(Moncler S.p.A.)

Industries S.p.A.

(Industries Yield S.r.1.)

(White Tech S. p. zo. o)

(Moncler Deutschland GmbH)

(Moncler Belgium S.p.r.1.)

(Moncler Denmark Aps)

(Moncler Espafia SL)

(Moncler France S. a. r. L.)

(Moncler Istanbul Giyim ve Tekstil Ticaret Ltd.
Sti.)

(Moncler Holland B.V.)

(Moncler Hungary KFT)

(Moncler Kazakhstan LLP)

(Moncler Norway AS)

(Moncler Prague s.r.o.)

(Moncler Rus LLC)

(Moncler Suisse SA)

(Ciolina Mpncler
AG)

(Moncler Sylt GmbH)

(Moncler UK Ltd)

(Moncler Ireland Limited)

(Moncler Middle East FZ-LLC)

(Moncler Sweden AB)

(Moncler UAE LLC.)
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(Moncler Brasil Comércio de
mode e acessoérios Ltda.)

(Moncler Canada Ltd)

(Moncler Mexico, S. de R.L. de C.V.)

(Moncler Mexico, Services, S. de
R.L. de C.V.)

(Moncler USA Inc)

(Moncler USA Retail LLC)

(Moncler Asia Pacific Ltd)

(Moncler Japan Corporation)

(Moncler Shanghai Commercial Co Ltd)

(Moncler Shinsegae Inc.)

(Moncler Singapore Pte. Limited)

(Moncler Taiwan
Limited)

(Moncler Australia PTY LTD)
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CEO
Remo Ruffini

60
DNA

2011 YOOX

Moncler Brand
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Allison

2003

Altana

2013 12 31

Altana

2013

Moncler Enfant

33/311

2014

2015

/

EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

2013 12 31

Moncler Enfant
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Moncler
Special Projects Gammes
2006 Giambattista Valli Moncler Gamme
Rougewas 2009 Thom Browne Moncler Gamme Bleuwas
2010
Remo Ruffini
90
710 30 /
11 2 2016
800
DIST
DIST 2015
DIST

DIST
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DIST 2014
DIST
ABMs
DIST
2
2018 176
Moncler
1
Moncler
2016 11
460 4
50 72

Gamme Rouge Gamme Bleu

35/311



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(E30200)
Oooooooa
2016 73

moncler.com

2018 12 31 193 55

2018

201 219 181 193 12
21 23 18 20 2
59 64 51 55 4
96 105 87 91
2 27 25 27

59 75 46 55

2018 12

UAE

2018
2018
2015

CEO

60
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2014
2016
moncler.com
2016
Shop by Look
2016
GPS
2016
LINE
2016 CRM
126
2016

2016 10

Royal College of Art
2016 10

400 DJ
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2016 11 600
Thom Browne
Spike Lee
Moncler Gamme Bleu Moncler Gamme Rouge Moncler Grenoble
Moncler Gamme Rouge
Moncler Gamme Bleu Moncler Grenoble
2016
38,000 44,000
2016 53,000
1,100
Moncler S_p.A.
- 2018 —2019 12 31
Moncler - 25 —
S.p.A.
Industries
S.p-A. Industries
- 2015 22 2020 12
Moncler
S.p-A. Marcolin
Group
@ Altana 2013 12 31 2014

Moncler Enfant
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2018 Sanimoda
563
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2018 37
2018
MONCampus 12
GDPR 231
2018
ValoreD
OHSAS 18001 2018
Moncler Genius
2018
2018 96,000
2017 MONVoice
2018
240 32
2018 12 31 3,502 4,155
50 2017 436
2017
64 28
12 31
2018 2017
............................................................ 833 723
e 1,424 1,244
................................................ 968 844
....................................... 277 255
............................................................... 3,502 3,066
1,665 1,444
2018 12 31 71 2017 12 31
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Ruffini Partecipazioni
Brands Partners 2
10 14
ECIP M
CEPI11 Participations
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2014
9.1
/
9.2
9.3
ECIP M
CEP 111 CEPIII Participations
Good John 2011 10 12 2013 30 2013
2011
Ruffini Partecipazioni CEP 111
2013 12 16 MTA
2011
2011 ECIP M
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Ruffini Partecipazioni CEP 111 CEP 111 Participations
23.33 31.90 7.13
2014 20 CEP 111 CEP 111 Participation
2014 25
17,826,828 7.13 CEP 111
CEP 111 CEP 111 CEP 111 Participation
CEP 111
CEP 111 Participation
2015 14 ECIP M
19,500,000 7.8 2015
18 ECIP M ECIP M ECIP M
38,836,577 15.33
Ruffini Partecipazioni i 2011
MTA
(i) Ruffini Partecipazioni
30
MTA 2013 12 16 2016 10
15
2013 10 MTA 2015 12
31 11
2013 10
2013 11
Remo Ruffini Sergio Buongiovanni
Pier Francesco Saviotti Pietro Ruffini
Nerio Alessandri) Alessandro
Benetton Ruffini Partecipazioni
Virginie Morgon Vivianne Akriche)
Christian Blanckaert ECIP M
Marco Diego De Benedetti 111 CEP 111
Valérie Hermann) ECIP M
111 CEP 111

Ruffini Partecipazioni
Remo Ruffini

Virginie Morgon
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Ruffini Partecipazioni
Ruffini Partecipazioni
ECIP M
ECIP M
ECIP M CEP 111
Participations
M
CEP 111 CEPIII Participations
Partecipazioni

Remo Ruffini
ECIP M

ECIP M
ECIP M

Ruffini Partecipazioni

Partecipazioni 30

ECIP M 20
Ruffini Partecipazioni
ECIP M
Ruffini Partecipazioni

ECIP M 10
Ruffini Partecipazioni
ECIP M

Ruffini Partecipazioni

ECIP M
Ruffini Partecipazioni
ECIP M

Ruffini Partecipazioni

ECIP M
Ruffini Partecipazioni
ECIP M
Ruffini Partecipazioni
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CEPIII
ECIP

ECIP M

Remo Ruffini

Ruffini
11

ECIP M

20

ECIP

10

ECIP

ECIP M

Remo Ruffini CEO
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Ruffini Partecipazioni 30
Ruffini Partecipazioni ECIP M
Ruffini Partecipazioni ECIP M
Ruffini Partecipazioni
ECIP M
10
20
250 150
Ruffini Partecipazioni ECIP M
ECIP M 10
Ruffini Partecipazioni ECIP M
Ruffini Partecipazioni
ECIP M
Ruffini Partecipazioni Remo Ruffini ECIP
M
Ruffini Partecipazioni
ECIP M ABB
ECIP M
ABB
Ruffini Partecipazioni
2016 28 Ruffini Partecipazioni S.r.l. Ruffini Partecipazioni
Temasek Dufry Juan Carlos Torres
Temasek Juan Carlos Torres
Ruffini Partecipazioni 24.4
ClubsetteS.r.1 Tamburi
Investment Partners 14
Ruffini Partecipazioni 5.1 Clubsette

Ruffini Partecipazioni 26.7

Moncler Brand
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2018 S&P
BMI 12
-15 EuroSTOXX50
NIKKEI 225 -12
2018
40
2018

Kering SA 14 1%
Brunello Cucinelli S.p.A. 12.2%

Moncler SpA 11.7%
Hermes International SCA 10.5%
LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE 7.3%
Burberry Group plc (1.1%)
Prada S.p.A. (7.-2%)
Salvatore Ferragamo S.p.A. (19.1%)
TOD"S S.p.A. (30.6%)

(0.2%)

FTSE MIB (16.1%)

FACTSET

2018 12 31 7.3 2017 12 31

2018 12 31 255,820,124

2014-2016 Stock option plan 6,683
plan 1,034,700 1,041,383
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-6 S&P 500
-25

11.7
FTSE MIB

2015-2017 Stock option
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2018 10 20 4,100,000
1.6 2017 12 31 2018 12 31
6,100,000
2018
2018 12 31 2017 2018 12 31
2018 2017
1,420,074 100% 1,193,704 100%
+19% 15%
(320,232) (22.6%) (276,186) (23.1%)
1,099,842 77.4% 917,518 76.9
(428,864) (30.2%) (385,103) (30.6%)
(127,794) (9.0%) (108, 660) (9.1%)
(99,482) (7.0%) (79,393) (6.7%)
(29,604) .1%) (23,485) (2.0%)
414,098 29.2% 340,877 28.6%
+21% 15%
(1,910) (0.1%) (5,182)) (0.4%))
412,188 29.0% 335,605 28.1%
(79,697) (5.6%) (85,927) (7.2%)
19.3% 25. 6%
332,491 23.4% 249,768 35.2%
(96) 0.0% (80) 0.0%
332,395 23.4% 249,688 20.9%
+33% 27%
EBITDA 500,201 35.2% 411,635 34.5%
+22% +16%
EBITDA  IFRS
EBITDA  EBIT IFRS
EBITDA  EBITDA
2018 2017 1,193.7 1,420.1
22 19
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167,820 11.8% 149,349 12.5 +12 +12
EMEA 407,632 28.7% 352,367 29.5 +16 +17
616,138 43.4% 495,476  41.5 +24 +28
228,485 16.1% 196,512 16.5 +16 +23
1,420,074 100.0 1,193,704 100.0 +19 +22
12
EMEA 17
2018
12

28

23

1,420,074 100.0 1,193,704 100.0 +19% +22%
333,622 23.5% 301,321 26.5 +11% +13%

1,086,452 76.5% 892,383 73.5 +22% +26%

2018 2017
892.4 1,086.5 26
2018 18
52
2017 301.3 333.6
13

2018 1,099.8 2017 76.9

77.4
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428.9 2017 30.6 30.2
127.8 9.0
2017 9.1
99.5 2017 6.7
7.0 Moncler Genius
EBITDA 2017 411.6 500.2
EBITDA 2017 34.5 35.2
56.5 2017 47.3 19.5
4.0
2017 23.5
29.6
414.1 2017 340.9 21.5 EBIT 29.2 2017
28.6
2018 2017 520 1.9 1.3
2017 3.8
2018 25.6 19.3
Industries S.p.A 2018 Patent Box
2018 332.4 23.4 2017 249.7
33.1
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2018 201
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
424,402 426,269
176,970 138,127
35,858 22,136
637,230 586,532
103,207 89,655
(108,231) (47,010)
(5,024) 42,645
632,206 629,177
(450,109) (304,952)
13,439 10,598
1,068,876 923,531
632,206 629,177
2017 12 31 89.7 7.5 2018 12 31 103.2
7.3
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
(224,989) (172,080)
173,149 137,508
155,047 124,227
103,207 89,655
7. 3% 7.5
2018 12 31 2017 12 31 304.9 450.1
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
546,282 394,144
(80,783) (67,874)
(15,390) (21,318)
450,109 304,952
2018 2017
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2018 2017
EBITDA 500,201 411,635
(13,552) 18,472
48,413 (22,231)
(91,502) (72,497)
443,560 335,379
(1,910) (5.182)
(79,697) (85,927)
361,953 244,270
(70,464) (45,582)
(146,332) 468
145,157 199,156
304,952 105,796
450,109 304,952
145,157 199,156

2018 2017 244.3 362.0
2018 2017 72.5 91.5
/ IT /
2018 12 31 2017 12 31

50,963 56,539
7,897 5,194
32,642 10,765
91,502 72,498
% 6. 4% 6.1%
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2018 % 2017 %
237,565 100. 0% 199,951 100. 0%
(25,580) (10.8%) (21,357) (10.7%)
(40,897) (17.2%) (34,262) (17.1%)
(7,251) (3-1%) (6,144) (3-1%)
EBIT 163,837 69. 0% 138,188 69.1%
(212) (0-1%) (39) (0.0%)
EBT 163,625 68. 9% 138,149 69.1%
(24,883) (10.5%) (4,895) (2-4%)
138,742 58.4% 133,254 66. 6%
(Moncler S.p.A. 2018 237.6 2017 200.0 O
19
25.6 10.8 2017 10.7 40.9
2017 34.3 17.2
2018 7.3 2017 6.1
(Moncler S.p.A.
2017 39 212
2018 2017 4.9 24.9 2017 Patent Box
2015 2017
138.7 2017 133.3 4
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2018 12 31 2017 12 31

225,716 225,869

157 60

272,524 250,455

(64,360) (63,381)

434,037 413,003

35,111 25,237

(3,293) 28,703

31,818 53,940

465,855 466,943

(11,013) (43,786)

995 822

475,873 509,907

465,855 466,943

(Moncler S.p.A. 2018 12 31 475.9
2017 12 31 509.9 11.0 2017 12 31 43.8
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2018 12 31 193
Moncler S_p.A. Industries
7,500 227
10,000 457
Industries Yield
16,000 1,059
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2018 12 31
255,820,124 255,820,124
2018 12 31
MTA
255,820,124 -
Mercato Telematico
Azionario
- 255,820,124 - -
2018 12 31
2008 10 13 10,844.34 20,833.34 6H)
2008 10 17 979,166.66 1,000,000 6H)
societa per
2011 3 29 100,000,000 100,000,000 49,000,000 50,000,000 L
azioni
@
2011 7 8 L -
societa a responsabilita limitata
societa per
2013 10 2 250,000,000 250,000,000 0 50,000,000 L.
azioni
®
2015 10 26 124,458 250,124,458 24,891.60 50,024,891.6
2016 12 31 90,266 250,214,724 18,503.20 50,042,944.80
2017 12 31 4,564,017 254,778,741 912,803.40 50,955,748.20
2018 11 19 1,041,383 255,820,124 208,276.60 51,164,024.8
(€D) societa a responsabilita limitata
@ societa per azioni
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(©) societa per azioni
2018 12 31
. S 66,921,551 26.2%
Ruffini Partecipazioni 3
S.r.lL.
1
12,199,626 4._8%
ECIP M 25
120 180
riserva legale
Monte Titoli Monte Titoli

Unified Financial Act
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2018 16 2017 2018 21 2018
23 1 0.28 2017 70.5
2018 2017 20 21
0.8
2018 1 2018 16 2,000,000
0.8 2018 20
2018 12 31 6,100,000 2.4
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
16.35 18.91 16.81 26.40 42.18
10.25 10.68 12.19 16.32 25.16
2013 12 16 MTA 10.20
2018 2018 2018 2018 10 2018 11 2018 12
39.65 39.82 38.93 38.80 32.40 30.49
37.00 36.64 36.98 29.23 28.78 27.02
Consiglio di Amministrazione
Collegio Sindacale
2018 12 31 2016 20
11 36 2018 12 31
Remo Ruffini).................. CEO
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Virginie Sarah Sandrine Morgan ............ 49
Nerio Alessandri)...... 57
Sergio
) ) g 56
Buongiovanni ...
Marco
Diego De Benedetti ..........cooeivviiniiininninnnn.
g 56
} o 71
Gabriele Galateri di Genola ..................
Diva Moriani ...............
50
Stephanie Phair ...... 40
Guido Pianaroli .........
66
Luciano Santel ............ 62
Juan
54
Carlos Torres Carretero ..............ccoen..
2019 16 2021 12 31
Remo Ruffini).................. CEO 58
Marco
Diego De Benedetti ..........cccooeiiiiiiiininnene.
57
Nerio Alessandri)...... 58
Roberto Eggs ............... 54
; s 72
Gabriele Galateri di Genola ..................
Alessandra
L 58
GrITEE o
. _ 50
Virginie Sarah Sandrine Morgan ............
Diva Moriani ...............
51
Stephanie Phair ...... 41
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Guido Pianaroli .........

67

Luciano Santel ............ 63
Riccardo LOSi ......ccocviviiiiiinninnne, 52
Antonella Suffriti ... 59
Mario Valenti ........................ 77
Federica Albizzati ... 50
Lorenzo Mauro Banfi ...... 60

(M
(in)
(i)
(iv)
2018 12 31 2018 12 31
. CEO 3,025,949 10,000
Remo Ruffini .............c.ccocevienis
35,000 -
Virginie Sarah Sandrine Morgon
Nerio
- 40,000 -
Alessandri)........ccooeveviiiiiiine e,
Sergio
) i 525,096 10,000
Buongiovannl ...
Marco Diego De Benedetti .........
85,000 -
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Diva
L 70,000 -
Moriani ...
Gabriele Galateri di 55,000 -
Genola)....cooeveiii
; N 40,000 -
Stephanie Phair .....................
) . ) 70,000 -
Guido Pianaroli .....................
: 249,933 743,680
Luciano Santel ..............oeeenill
20,000 -
Juan Carlos Torres Carretero
2018 12 31
Riccardo Losi 60,000 -
. 41,000 -
Antonella Suffriti ...............
Mario
. 41,000 22,000
Valenti - oo
2018 2,817,880
2015 4 23
2015
1
/ /
/

EBITDA
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www .monclergroup . com

509,645
1,385,000
il
/
2022 30
2021 30
2013

2014 28
Top Management e Key People

2016 20

Shares Plan

2016-2018

2016-2018

2,548,225

www_monclergroup.-com

KPMG

28 16.34

2015 30

2016 2017

2020

2022 30

1.02

10

Governance — Shareholders
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2015 23

2,548,225

Governance - Shareholders

2015
Meeting

30

2014 28

Stock Option Plan 2014 - 2018

Stock Option Plan 2014 — 2018 Corporate Structures Italy

2016-2018
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www.monclergroup.com

KPMG S.p.A. 2013

231/01

2014

2001

28
2001

Governance - Shareholders’ Meeting

2021

231

v
231/01
www .monclergroup . com
58/1998 123-b2
2000 9 29 11
231
10.1 8.1
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4,100,000 1.6
2017 12 31 2018 12 31
™ ™ ™
194,269 51,816 195,416 53,531
359,673 116,306 398,304 85,800
553,942 168,122 593,720 139,331
KPMG 171,318 169,952
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38/05 9 Article 9 of Legislative Decree No. 38/05

IFRS
2018
IFRS
38 59 129
23 103
KPMG S.p.A.
23 25 193
2019 31
121.74

IFRS
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4.1 1,420,074 990 1,193,704 884
4.2 (320,232) (12,626) (276,186) (9,291)
1,099,842 917,518
4.3 (428,864) (937) (365,103) (824)
4.4 (127,794) (7,601) (108,660) (7,441)
4.5 (99,482) (79,393)
4.6 (29,604) (10,858) (23,485) (8,300)
4.7 414,098 340,877
4.8 718 558
4.8 (2,628) (5,740)
412,188 335,695
4.9 (79,697) (85,927)
332,491 249,768
(96) (80)
332,395 249,688
5.16 1.32 0.99
5.16 1.31 0.98

4.1 172,880 121 145,322 108
4.2 (38,985) (1,537) (33,623) (1,131)
133,895 111,699
4.3 (52,210) (114) (44,448) (100)
4.4 (15,558) (925) (13,228) (906)
4.5 (12,111) (9,665)
4.6 (3,604) (1,322) (2,859) (1,010)
4.7 50,412 41,498
4.8 87 68
4.8 (320) (699)
50,180 40,868
4.9 (9,702) (10,461)
40,477 30,407
(12) (10)
40,466 30,397
5.16 161 121
5.16 159 119
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332,491 249,768

5.16 (3,592) 505

— 5.16 4,861 (16,242)
1,269 (15,737)

5.16 17 26

17 26

1,286 (15,711)

333,777 234,057

333,718 233,977

59 80

40,477 30,407

5.16 437) 61

— 5.16 592 (1,977)
154 (1,916)

5.16 2 3

2 3

157 (1,913)

40,634 28,494

40,627 28,484

7 10
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2018 2017
12 31 12 31
(  10.1) (  10.1)
5.1 268,820 270,687
5.1 155,582 155,582
5.3 176,970 138,127
5.9 29,951 24,064
5.4 91,898 78,991
723,221 667,451
5.5 173,149 136,159
5.6 155,047 12,653 120,708 10,445
5.12 11,550 38,417
5.9 16,135 19,284
5.8 259 3,884
5.7 546,282 394,144
902,422 712,596
1,625,643 1,380,047
5.16 51,164 50,956
5.16 171,594 154,827
5.16 513,654 467,952
5.16 332,395 249,688
1,068,807 923,423
69 108
1,068,876 923,531
5.15 80,783 67,874
5.13 7,477 4,946
5.14 5,962 5,652
5.4 70,106 68,699
5.11 15,885 12,220
180,213 159,391
5.15 15,649 25,202
5.10 224,989 17,401 167,212 9,842
5.12 53,358 36,687
5.11 82,558 4,014 68,024 3,909
376,554 297,125
1,625,643 1,380,047
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2018 2017
12 31 12 31
(  10.1) (  10.1)
5.1 32,726 32,953
5.1 18,941 18,941
5.3 21,544 16,816
5.9 3,646 2,930
5.4 11,188 9,616
88,045 81,255
5.5 21,079 16,576
5.6 18,875 1,540 14,695 1,272
5.12 1,406 4,677
5.9 1,964 2,348
5.8 32 473
5.7 66,504 47,983
109,861 86,751
197,906 168,007
5.16 6,229 6,203
5.16 20,890 18,849
5.16 62,532 56,968
5.16 40,466 30,397
130,117 112,418
8 13
130,125 112,431
5.15 9,835 8,263
5.13 910 602
5.14 726 688
5.4 8,535 8,363
5.11 1,934 1,488
21,939 19,404
5.15 1,905 3,068
5.10 27,390 2,118 20,356 1,198
5.12 6,496 4,466
5.11 10,051 489 8,281 476
45,842 36,172
197,906 168,007
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2017 5.16 50,043 109,187 10,300 5,273 (195)
0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

913 45,640 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 (16,242) 531

0 0 0 0 0

2017 12 31 5.16 50,956 154,827 10,300  (10,969) 336
2018 5.16 50,956 154,827 10,300  (10,969) 336
0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

208 16,767 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 4,898 (3,575)

0 0 0 0 0

2018 12 31 5.16 51,164 171,594 10,300  (6,071)  (3,239)

2017 5.16 26,659 306,142 196,043 703,452 119 703,571
0 196,043 (196,043) 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0  (45,491) 0  (45,491) 1)  (45,582)

0 0 0 46,553 0 46,553

22,195  (37,263) 0  (15,068) 0  (15,068)

0 0 0 (15,711) 0 (15,711)

0 0 249,688 249,688 80 249,768

2017 12 31 5.16 48,854 419,431 249,688 923,423 108 923,531
2018 5.16 48,854 419,431 249,688 923,423 108 923,531
0 249,688 (249,688) 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 (98) (98)

0 (70,464) 0 (70,464) 0  (70,464)

0 0 0 16,975 0 16,975

28,373 (163,218) 0 (134,845) 0 (134,845)

0 0 0 1,323 @37 1,286

0 0 332,395 332,395 96 332,491

2018 12 31 5.16 77,227 435,437 332,395 1,068,807 69 1,068,876
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2017 5.16 6,092 13,292 1,254 642 4)
0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

111 5,556 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 (1,977) 65

0 0 0 0 0

2017 12 31 5.16 6,203 18,849 1,254  (1,335) 41
2018 5.16 6,203 18,849 1,254  (1,335) 41
0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

25 2,041 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 596 (435)

0 0 0 0 0

2018 12 31 5.16 6,229 20,890 1,254 (739) (394)

2017 5.16 3,245 37,270 23,866 85,638 14 85,653
0 23,866  (23,866) 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 (5.538) 0 (5.538) a1 (5,549)

0 0 0 5,667 0 5,667

2,702 (4,536) 0 (1,834) 0 (1,834)

0 0 0 (1,913) 0 (1,913)

0 0 30,397 30,397 10 30,407

2017 12 31 5.16 5,947 51,062 30,397 112,418 13 112,431
2018 5.16 5,947 51,062 30,397 112,418 13 112,431
0 30,397  (30,397) 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 12) 12)

0 (8,578) 0 (8.578) 0 (8,578)

0 0 0 2,067 0 2,067

3,454  (19,870) 0  (16,416) 0  (16,416)

0 0 0 161 ) 157

0 0 40,466 40,466 12 40,477

2018 12 31 5.16 9,402 53,010 40,466 130,117 8 130,125
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2018 2017

332,491 249,768

56,499 47,273

1,911 5,182

29,571 23,157

79,697 85,927

/ (34,774) (3,026)
/ (24,472) (2,208) (20,748) (2,922)
/ 54,966 7,559 40,648 1,711
/ 15,932 105 8,997 121

511,821 437,178

(183) (780)

(46,520) (124,568)

/ 713 2,282

a 465,831 314,112

(91,887) (73,479)

385 981

(b) (91,502) (72,498)

(2,198) (62,068)

0 85

176 0

(15,454) 0

(70,464) (45,491)

0 (91)

16,975 46,553

(148,573) (21,329)

(62) (659)

©) (219,600) (83,000)

€)@ O 154,729 158,614

©

394,144 243,385

(2,605) (7,855)

154,729 158,614

546,268 394,144
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2018 2017

40,477 30,407

6,878 5,755

233 631

3,600 2,819

9,702 10,461

/ (4,233) (368)
/ (2,979) (269) (2,526) (356)
/ 6,692 920 4,948 208
/ 1,940 13 1,095 15

62,309 53,222

(22) (95)

(5,663) (15,165)

/ 87 278

a 56,710 38,240

(11,186) (8,945)

47 119

(b) (11,139) (8,826)

(268) (7,556)

0 10

21 0

(1,881) 0

(8,578) (5,538)

0 (11)

2,067 5,667

(18,087) (2,597)

(8) (80)

©) (26,734) (10,104)

)@ O 18,837 19,310

(c)

47,983 29,630

(317) (956)

18,837 19,310

66,503 47,983

Moncler S.p.A.)
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1.1.

Moncler S.p.A.
47 04642290961

Remo Ruffini
Ruffini Partecipazioni Holding S.r.1l.
RPH
Partecipazioni S.r.l. RH RH
26.2%
Remo Ruffini

2018 12 31

2018 12 31 (

1.2.

1.2.1.

2018 (1ASB
IFRS (1AS) (IFRIC

1.2.2.

IAS 60

IAS 24

1.2.3.

IFRS
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RPH 100%
Ruffini

RPH

(IFRS)
(sIC))



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn
1.2.4.

IFRS

2.10 —
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2.1.

2.2.
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2018 2017
2018 2017 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
AED 4.337060 4.147530 4205000 4.404400
AUD 1.579680 1.473170 1.622000 1.534600
BRL 4.308490 3.605430 4.444000 3.972900
CAD 1.529400 1.464700 1.560500 1.503900
CHF 1.154960 1.111670 1.126900 1.170200
CNY 7.808080 7.629000 7.875100 7.804400
CzZK 25.647000 26.325800 25.724000 25.535000
DKK 7.453170 7.438630 7.467300 7.444900
GBP 0.884706 0.876674 0.894530 0.887230
HKD 9.255940 8.804510 8.967500 9.372000
HUF 318.890000 309.193000 320.980000 310.330000
JPY 130.396000 126.711000 125.850000 135.010000
KRW 1299.070000 1276.740000 1277.930000 1279.610000
KZT 406.906000 368.876000 437.520000 397.960000
MOP 9.533830 9.068830 9.236500 9.653200
MXN 22.705400 22.039500 22.492100 23.661200
NOK 9.597490 9.327040 9.948300 9.840300
PLN 4.261500 4.257000 4.301400 4.177000
RON 4.654010 4.568790 4.663500 4.658500
RUB 74.041600 65.938300 79.715300 69.392000
SEK 10.258300 9.635100 10.254800 9.843800
SGD 1.592610 1.558820 1.559100 1.602400
TRY 5.707670 4.120630 6.058800 4.546400
TWD 35.586400 34.363500 35.022300 35.655500
UAH 31.850200 n/a 31.736200 n/a
usD 1.180950 1.129680 1.145000 1.199300
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IFRS IFRS 2009 IFRS
IFRS
IFRS

2.7

2.7
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IFRS IAS 39

ECL lifetime ECL

IFRS

12

IFRS
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12
2006 12 31 TFR 2006 12 27
296 act n. 296 of December 27, 2006 2007
TFR 2007 50

2006 12 31
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2.14.

IFRS 15
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2.16.

2.17.

2.18.

IFRS ( )

2.19.
IFRS 13

IFRS

IFRS 13
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2018
IFRS 15
IASB 2014 28
IASB 2018 EU 2016 22
IASB 2016 12 2018 1 1 IFRS 15

2017 IFRS 15
IFRS 15

2017 2018
IFRS 15

2018 IFRS 15
2017 IAS 18 IAS 11
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2018 12 31 2018
IFRS 15
2018 2018
12 31 12 31
IFRS 15 IFRS 15
723,221 0 723,221
a 173,149 (4,583) 168,566
a, ¢ 155,047 (6,398) 148,649
11,550 11,550
16,135 16,135
259 259
546,282 546,282
902,422 (10,981) 891,441
1,625,643 (10,981) 1,614,662
1,068,807 0 1,068,807
69 69
1,068,876 0 1,068,876
180,213 0 180,213
15,649 15,649
a 224,989 (10,981) 214,008
53,358 53,358
b 82,558 82,558
376,554 (10,981) 365,573
1,625,643 (10,981) 1,614,662
2018 2018
12 31 IFRS 15 12 31
IFRS 15
a,b,c 1,420,074 - 1,420,074
a (320,232) - (320,232)
1,099,842 R 1,099,842
(428,864) - (428,864)
(127,794) - (127,794)
c (99, 482) - (99, 482)
(29,604) - (29,604)
414,098 - 414,098
718 - 718
(2,628) - (2,628)
412,188 R 412,188
(79,697) - (79,697)
332,491 R 332,491
333,777 - 333,777
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a)

IFRS 15

b) —

IFRS
IAS 39 2018 2014 1ASB 2016 11
EU IFRS IFRS

2017 12 31 IFRS
IFRS
IFRS

IFRS

IFRS
IAS 39
IFRS
IFRS IAS 39

IFRS

I1AS
39 IFRS

IFRS
IAS 39
IAS 39 IFRS
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IFRS
IFRS 16
IASB 2016 13
EU 2017 11
IFRS 16
IFRS 16
2019
5
IFRS 16
IFRS
IASB 2016 12 IFRS 4

IFRS 16

EU

IFRS 16

2019
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EU

IFRS 14 2014 1
IFRS 17 2017 2021
IFRS 10 IAS 28 1ASB

2014
IAS 28

2017 10 2019
IFRS 2015 2017 2017 12 2019
IAS 19 2018 2019
IFRS 2018 2020
IFRS 2018 10 2020
1AS 1AS

2018 10 2020

(  1IFRS 14 2016 1

EU
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2018 12 31 Moncler S.p.A.
36
)
51,164,025 | EUR
Moncler S.p.A.
15,000,000 | EUR 100.00%
Industries S.p.A. Moncler S.p.A.
700,000 | EUR 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Deutschland GmbH
50,000 | EUR 100.00%
Moncler Espafia S.L. Industries S.p.A.
300,000 | HKD 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Asia Pacific Ltd
8,000,000 | EUR 100.00%
Moncler France S.a.r.l. Industries S.p.A.
1,000 | USD 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler USA Inc
2,000,000 | GBP 100.00%
Moncler UK Ltd Industries S.p.A.
165,792,500 | JPY 60.00%
Moncler Japan Corporation (*) **) Industries S.p.A.
82,483,914 | CNY 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Shanghai Commercial Co. Ltd
3,000,000 | CHF 100.00%
Moncler Suisse SA Industries S.p.A.
1,800,000 | EUR 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Belgium S.p.r.1I.
2,465,000 | DKK 100.00%
Moncler Denmark ApS Industries S.p.A.
18,000 | EUR 100.00%
Moncler Holland B.V. Industries S.p.A.
150,000,000 | HUF 100.00%
Moncler Hungary KFT Industries S.p.A.
50,000 | TRY 51.00%
Industries S.p.A.
(Moncler  Istanbul  Giyim ve Tekstil
Ticaret Ltd. Sti. (*)
100,000 | EUR 51.00%
(Moncler Sylt Gmbh )(*) Moncler]
Deutschland GmbH)
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( ) 220,000,000 | RUB 99.99%
(Moncler Rus LLC) 0.01%(Industries S.p.A.)
(Moncler Suisse SA)
( ) 10,000,000 | BRL 95.00%
5.00% (Moncler USA
(Moncler Brasil Comércio de moda e Inc)
acessorios Ltda.
Industries S.p.A.
( ) 10,000,000 | TWD 100.00%
(Moncler Taiwan Limited) Industries S.p.A.
1,000 [ CAD 100.00%
Moncler Canada Ltd Industries S.p.A.
200,000 | CzK 100.00%
Moncler Prague s.r.o. Industries S.p.A.
369,000 | PLN 70.00%
White Tech Sp.zo.o. Industries S.p.A.
5,000,000,000 | KRW 51.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Shinsegae Inc. (*)
50,000 | AED 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Middle East FZ-LLC
15,000,000 | USD 100.00%
(Moncler USA
Moncler USA Retail LLC Inc)
5,000,000 | SGD 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Singapore PTE,Limited
25,897,000 | RON 99.00%

1.00% Industries S.p.A.
Industries Yield S.r.1
Moncler]

Deutschland GmbH)

1,000,000 | AED 49.00%
(Moncler UAE LLC (*))
Moncler Middle East FZ-LLC
350,000 | EUR 100.00%
Moncler Ireland Limited Industries S.p.A.
2,500,000 | AUD 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Australia PTY LTD
250,000,000 | KZT 99.00%
Moncler Kazakhstan LLP 1.00% Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Rus LLC
1,000,000 | SEK 100.00%
Moncler Sweden AB Industries S.p.A.
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)
3,000,000 | NOK 100.00%
Moncler Norway AS) Industries S.p.A.
33,000,000 | MXN 99.00%
1.00% Industries S._p.A.
Moncler Mexico, S. de R.L. de C.V.
Moncler]
USA Inc
11,000,000 | MXN 99.00%
1.00% Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Mexico Services, S. de R.L. de
C.V. Moncler]
USA Inc
47,367,417 | UAH 99.99%
(Moncler Ukraine LLC) 0.01% Industries S.p.A.
(Moncler Suisse SA)
*
**) Moncler Japan Corporation
2018
2018
Moncler Japan Corporation % 60%
Moncler Japan Corporation
100%
2018 Ciolina Moncler AG)
(Moncler Suisse SA)
Moncler Ukraine LLC 2018
2018 Moncler
Brasil Comércio de moda e acessorios Ltda.
Industries S.p.A. 95%

(Moncler USA Inc) %
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4.1.

1,420,074 100.0% 1,193,704 100.0%
333,622 23.5% 301,321 25.2%
1,086,452 76.5% 892,383 74.8%
2017 892.4 2018 1,086.5 21.7
2019 2017
301.3 333.6 10.7

167,820 11.8% 149,349 12.5% 18,471 12.4%
EMEA 407,632 28.7% 352,367 29.5% 55,265 15.7%
616,138 43.4% 495,476 41.5% 120,662 24 4%
228,485 16.1% 196,512 16.5% 31,973 16.3%
1,420,074 100.0% 1,193,704 100.0% 226,371 19.0%
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EMEA
2018

12

4.2.

2018

2017

2018

4.3.

428.9

2017 30.6 2018

183.7
40.9

4.4.

2018

9.0

4.5.

2018

2017
2018

4.6.

2018

76.5 )

29.6

276.2

2017

2017
30.2

108.8

127.8

79.4
7.0

24.4
16.3
2018 320.2
23.1 2018 22.6
2018 63.8
2017 93.1
19.1
2018 99.5
2017 6.7
2015 23 2016
2017 23.5
10.2

98/311

20

EDINETOOOO

O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)

12.4
15.7
44.0
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4.7.
2018 414.1 2017  340.9
29.2 2017 28.6
2018 443.7 2017  364.4
31.2 2017 30.5 79.3
2018 EBITDA,  88.6 21.5 ) 2017 411.6 34.5
2018 500.2 35.2
EBITDA
2018 s
2018 2017
2017
414,098 340,877 73,221 21.5%
29,604 23,485 6,119 26.1%
443,702 364,362 79,340 21.8%
/ 56,499 47,273 9,226 19.5%
EBITDA 500,201 411,635 88,566 21.5%
2018 / 56.5 2017  47.3 9.2
4.8.
2018 2017
718 558
- 0 0
718 558
(1,294) (1,899)
- (1,334) (3,841)
(2,628) (5,740)
(1,910) (5.,182)
_EBITDA EBITDA
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(89,397) (96,794)
9,700 10,867
(79,697) (85,927)

412,188 335,695

(98,925) 24.0% (80,567) 24.0%

(9,296) 2.3% (10,300) 3.1%

(2,391) 0.6% (46) 0.0%

21,214 (5.1%) (5.881) 1.8%

9,700  (2.4%) 10,867  (3.2%)

(79,697) 19.3% (85,927) 25. 6%
2018
4.10.

(133,667) (111,627)
(21,810) (20,334)
(8,412) (7,591)
(163,889) (139,552)
17.4 2017 139.6 2018 163.9
10.1
29.6 2017 23.5 10.2

2018

833 723
1,424 1,244
968 844
277 255
3,502 3,066

2018 12 31 4,155 2017 3,498 )

100/311



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(E30200)

OoOoodooono
4.11.
(44,653) (37,606)
(11,846) (9,667)
(56,499) (47,273)

5.1 5.3
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5.

223,900 0 223,900 223,900
56,866 (31,210) 25,656 30,942
39,611 (24,359) 15,252 12,801
9,282 (6,731) 2,551 2,909
1,461 0 1,461 135
155,582 0 155,582 155,582

486,702 (62,300) 424,402 426,269

2018 12 31

2018 223,900 57,391 32,139 8,361 135 155,582 477,508
0 770 7,283 923 1,426 0 10,402
0 (1,132) 0 0 0 0 (1,132)
0 (163) 96 0} 0 0 (69)
0 0 93 0 (100) 0 )
2018 12 31 223,900 56,866 39,611 9,282 1,461 155,582 486,702

2018 0 (26,449) (19,338)  (5,452) 0 0 (51,239)
0 (5.625)  (4,941)  (1,280) 0 0 (11,846)
0 1,017 0 0 0 0 1,017
0 (153) (71) 1 0 0 (223)
0 0 ©) 0 0 0 ©)
2018 12 31 0 (31,210) (24,359)  (6,731) 0 0 (62,300)
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2017 12 31

2017 223,900 48,468 26,703 8,109 2,427 155,582 465,189
0 8,346 5,355 568 101 0 14,370
0 0 (448) (321) 0 0 (769)
0 (923) (252) (33) 0 0 (1,208)
0 1,500 781 38 (2,393) 0 (74)
2017 12 31 223,900 57,391 32,139 8,361 135 155,582 477,508

2017 0 (22,509) (15,719)  (4,497) 0 0 (42,725)

0 (4,458)  (3,926)  (1,283) 0 0  (9,667)

0 0 178 320 0 0 498

0 518 129 8 0 0 655

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2017 12 31 0 (26,449) (19,338)  (5,452) 0 0 (51,239)
I

103/311



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)

OooooOodd
5.2.
2018 : 2017 12 14 2018
2020 2018 12 18 2019
2020 2021
WACC( )
WACC
9.30
WACC 26.7

2018
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5.3

6,339 (863) 5,476 2,398
14,400 (6.,152) 8,248 4,653
108,088 (59,198) 48,890 40,042
187,319 (96,855) 90,464 80,035
18,730 (13,368) 5,362 4,173
18,530 0 18,530 6,826
353,406 (176,436) 176,970 138,127

2018 12 31
2018 2,871 9,786 86,488 154,617 14,800 6,826 275,388
2,855 4,844 18,922 33,127 4,238 17,499 81,485
0 (170)  (2,884)  (4,907) (715) @  (8,677)
0 7 1,324 2,943 69 176 4,519
613 (67) 4,238 1,539 338  (5,970) 691
2018 12 31 6,339 14,400 108,088 187,319 18,730 18,530 353,406

2018 (473)  (5,133) (46,446) (74,582)  (10,627) 0 (137,261)
(326)  (1,154) (14,117) (25,621)  (3,435) 0  (44,653)

0 146 2,407 5,156 698 0 8,407

0 @) (1,013)  (1,914) (52) 0 (2,983)

(64) ©) (29) 106 48 0 54

2018 12 31 (863)  (6,152) (59,198)  (96,855)  (13,368) 0 (176,436)
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2017 12 31
2017 2,586 10,519 77,737 135,498 14,823 3,287 244,450
624 2,190 16,690 31,979 1,571 6,054 59,108
(528)  (2,775)  (3.818)  (5.899)  (1,266) () (14,291)
(15) (63)  (5,144)  (8,293) (280) (158) (13,953)
204 (85) 1,023 1,332 “8)  (2,352) 74
2017 12 31 2,871 9,786 86,488 154,617 14,800 6,826 275,388
2017 (283)  (6,936) (40,774)  (62,402)  (10,130) 0 (120,525)
(312)  (1,008) (12,330) (22,099)  (1,857) 0 (37.606)
120 2,736 3,726 5,772 1,227 0 13,581
2 27 2,743 4,362 155 0 7,289
0 48 189 (215) ©2) 0 0
2017 12 31 473)  (5,133) (46,446) (74,582) (10,627) 0 (137,261)
2018
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5.4.
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
91,898 78,991
(70,106) (68,699)
21,792 10,292
2008

5,677 1,134 0 140 1) 6,910
0 0 0 0 0 0
59,201 7,593 0 478 (370) 66,902
4,215 622 0 26 (933) 3,930
0 0 478 0 0 478
2,391 891 (16) 87 1 3,354
4,399 261 0 166 (41) 4,785
414 1,084 0 10 1,361 2,869
2,574 39 0 51 16 2,680
120 (¢ 0 15 (134) (10)
78,991 11,613 462 973 (141) 91,898
(66,195) (835) 0 (81) (6) (67,117)
52 @ 0 0 0 51
(633) 79 0 0 @ (555)

0 0 0 0 0 0
(306) 0 656 0 0 350

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0
(1,617) (1,156) 0 (62) 0 (2,835)
(68,699) (1,913) 656 (143) @ (70,106)
10,292 9,700 1,118 830 (148) 21,792
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2017 2017
12 31
4,841 888 0 (178) 126 5,677
0 0 0 0 0 0
56,517 6,852 0 (4,074) (94) 59,201
2,739 1,334 0 (43) 185 4,215
0 0 0 0 0 0
1,681 837 0 127 0 2,391
5,568 (453) 0 (532) (184) 4,399
119 94 0 (23) 224 414
3,216 (280) 0 (100) (262) 2,574
1 122 0 ®) 0 120
74,682 9,394 0 (5,080) ) 78,991
(68,888) 2,025 0 664 4 (66,195)
52 0 0 0 0 52
(610) @7 0 3 1 (633)
0 0 0 0 0 0
(29) 0 (160) 0 a17) (306)
a1 0 0 0 117 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
©) 0 0 0 2 0
(1,359) (525) 267 1 ) (1,617)
(70,953) 1,473 107 668 6 (68,699)
3,729 10,867 107 (4,412) 1 10,292
2018 2018 2017 2017
12 31 12 31
26,883 6,910 20,665 5,677
252,566 66,902 222,702 59,201
16,942 3,930 17,307 4,215
1,992 478 0 0
12,240 3,354 8,676 2,391
17,238 4,785 16,010 4,399
10,245 2,869 1,583 414
10,080 2,680 9,510 2,574
(69) (10) 539 120
348,117 91,898 296,992 78,991
(246,143) (67,117) (242,195) (66,195)
215 51 217 52
(1,989) (555) (2,268) (633)
0 350 (1,274) (306)
(14,122) (2,835) (6,051) (1,617)
(262,039) (70,106) (251,571) (68,699)
86,078 21,792 45,421 10,292
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2018 12 31 173.1 2017 136.2

65,365 48,695
32,929 21,281
178,503 150,293
276,797 220,269
(103,648) (84,110)
173,149 136,159

56.5 25.7

(84,110) (30,208) 11,607 (937) (103,648)
(84,110) (30,208) 11,607 (937) (103,648)

(76,031) (25,047) 14,347 2,621 (84,110)
(76,031) (25,047) 14,347 2,621 (84,110)
5.6.
2018 12 31 155.0 2017 120.7

163,725 132,040
(8,290) (6,929)
(388) (4,403)
155,047 120,708
2018 2017
10
9.1
_IFRS15 2017 12 31 137.5
_IFRS15 2017 12 31 124.3
.2018 12 31
IFRS15 2.20
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(6,929) 7 (1,494) 146 (20) (8,290)
(4,403) 4,046 0 0 (31) (388)
(11,332) 4,053 (1,494) 146 (51) (8.678)
(5,408) 0 (1,853) 269 63 (6,929)
(3.659) 0 (4,469) 3,608 117 (4,403)
(9,067) 0 (6,322) 3,877 180 (11,332)

5.7.

2018 12 31 546.3 2017 12 31 394.1

546,282 394,144
(14) 0
546,268 394,144
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5.9.
— 7,227 5,269
8,908 14,015
16,135 19,284
_ 1,756 1,429
27,676 22,192
45 0
474 443
29,951 24,064
46,086 43,348
2018 12 31 - 7.2 2017 12 31 5.3
- 1.8 2017 12 31 1.4
3B 3B Restaurant S.r.l)
45
5.10.
2018 12 31 225.0 2017 12 31 167.2 5
12
2018 2017 10
9.1
.IFRS15 2017 12 31 172.1
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5.11.
— 2,893 4,563
4,596 4,738
46,163 37,661
13,917 13,036
14,989 8,026
82,558 68,024
— 15,885 12,220
15,885 12,220
98,443 80,244
(VAT)
5.12.
2018 12 31 11.5 2017 12 31 38.4
2018 12 31 53.4 2017 12 31 36.7

5.13
0 0 0 0 0 0

(4,946) 3,771) 1,407 (167) 0 (7.,477)
(4,946) (3,771) 1,407 (167) 0 (7.,477)
(8,515) 0 8,515 0 0 0
(3,365) 2,577) 826 170 0 (4,946)
(11,880) (2,577) 9,341 170 0 (4,946)
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(3,094) (534) 160 0 68 (3,404)
(2,558) 0 0 0 0 (2,558)
(5.652) (534) 160 ) 68 (5,962)

(2,700) (588) 151 87 44) (3,094)

(2,558) 0 0 0 0 (2,558)

(5,258) (588) 151 87 (44) (5.652)
2007

TFR

— (2,288) (2,192)
(30) (49)

(236) (236)

160 151

/ 53 38

_ (2,341) (2,288)
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TFR
1.57%
1.50%
1.50%
6.60%
3.00%
70.00%
N2017 (%)
F2017 (*)

(*) ISTAT -
+0.5% (113)
-0.5% 122
x(1+20%) )
x(1-20%) 7
(+0,5%) 83
(-0,5%) (80)
(+0,5%) 23
(-0,5%) 22)
+1 ) 5
-1 ) ®)
1 ) 0
-1 ) ()
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5.15

14 0
0 2,098
15,635 23,104
15,649 25,202
80,783 67,874
96,432 93,076

1

16,328 26,251
54,587 36,182
9,868 5,441
80,783 67,874
2018 /
2018 2017 1 31 2.1
4.2 2017
12 31 1.3 9.3
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546,282 394,144

259 3,884
(15,649) (25,202)
(80,783) (67,874)
450,109 304,952

A. 1,799 1,655
B. 544,483 392,489
C. 0 0
D. M+@)+(C) 546,282 394,144
E. 259 3,884
F. (¢)) 0
G. 0 (2,098)
H. (15,635) (23,104)
I. (P)+G)+(H) (15,649) (25,202)
J. (D+(E)-(D) 530,892 372,826
K. 0 0
L. 0 0
M. (80,783) (67,874)
N. K)+(L)+(W) (80,783) (67,874)
0. )+(\) 450,109 304,952

2005 10 CESR 2006 28
5.16.
2018
2018 12 31 51,164,024.80 255,820,124

0.2
2018 148.6 1.6
4,100,000 2018 12 31 182.7 2.4
6,100,000
Moncler S.p.A)
2018 70.5 2017 45.5
2014 2 28
10.20 6,683 2015 23
16.34 1,034,700
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2017 5,273 0 5,273 (237) 42 (195)
(16,242) 0 (16,242) 687 (156) 531
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
2017 12 31 (10,969) 0 (10,969) 450 (114) 336
2018 (10,969) 0 (10,969) 450 (114) 336
4,898 0 4,898 (4,693) 1,118 (3.575)
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
2018 12 31 (6,071) 0 (6,071) (4,243) 1,004 (3,239)
2018 2017
2018 12 31
IAS 33 45
332,395 249,688
251,473,499 252,060,094
1.32 0.99
1.31 0.98
6.
IFRS
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~

2018 12 31

IFRS 16

89,291 232,868 199,308 521,467
5,956 22,893 16,941 45,790
9,025 20,519 11,403 40,947
104,272 276,280 227,652 608,204
7.2.
2018 12 31
17,044 14,726
17,044 14,726
8.
9.
) ( )
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287,503 76,497 38,733 29,281 25,111 4,956 11,993 21,239 17,023 33,946 546,282
259 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 259
32,684 47,303 13,695 35,239 1,251 116 6,544 11,063 2,908 4,244 155,047
7,797 991 586 1,538 195 141 1,555 301 12 3,019 16,135
5,088 5,858 3,460 3,424 7,005 484 728 761 578 2,475 29,951
333,331 130,649 56,474 69,482 33,652 5,697 20,820 33,364 20,521 43,684 747,674
(155,071) (26,386) (17,379) (7,940) (5,107) (1,220) (2,715)  (799) (2.627) (5,745) (224,989)
(4,801) (69,799) © 0 0 0 0 (15,771) 0 (6,059)  (96,432)
(46,061) (4,089) (8,821) (6,592) (3,025)  (547) (4,047) (5,783)  (711) (2.882)  (82,558)
(2,331) 0 (11,049) 0 (687) 0 0 (652)  (463)  (703)  (15,885)
(208,264) (100,274) (37,251) (14,532) (8,819) (1,767) (6,762) (23,005) (3,801) (15,389) (419,864)
125,067 30,375 19,223 54,950 24,833 3,930 14,058 10,359 16,720 28,295 327,810

250,847 56,658 15,895 12,378 14,099 4,623 6,953 2,627 2,382 18,682 394,144
3,884 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,884
29,281 34,149 9,056 25,719 1,252 114 5,904 2,627 1,197 11,409 120,708
10,294 933 738 2,178 57 140 880 67 1 3,99 19,284
3,964 4,852 3,580 2,654 4,957 469 729 774 600 1,476 24,064
307,270 96,592 29,278 42,929 20,365 5,346 14,466 6,095 4,180 35,563 562,084

(115,042) (17,775) (8,029) (8,828) (5,563)  (756) (2,968) (1,215)  (801) (6,235) (167,212)
(3,969) (70,886) 0 0 0 0 0 (11,446) 0 (6,775)  (93,076)
(38,720) (5,014) (7,096) (4,970) (2,517)  (807) (3,490) (1,798) (1,025) (2,587)  (68,024)
(1,513) 0 (8,658) 0 (1,116) 0 0 G77) (280) 76)  (12,220)

(159,244) (93,675) (23,783) (13,798) (9,196) (1,563) (6,458) (15,036) (2,106) (15,673) (340,532)
148,026 2,017 5,495 29,131 11,169 3,783 8,008  (8,941) 2,074 19,890 221,552

64.7 (2017 12 31 52.5 )
133.2 2017 12 31 182.8
2,671 3,047 1,961 962 1,010 1,070 1,172
1,589 1,983 1,244 584 622 740 450
(2,725)  (3,108)  (2,000) (982)  (1,031)  (1,092)  (1,195)
(1,621)  (2,023)  (1,269) (595) (635) (755) (459)
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IFRS 13

2018 2017 12 31 2.1

2018 12 31
9.2.
2018 12 31
9.3.
IFRS 13
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o O o o
o O o o
o O o o
o O o o
o O o o
o O o o
o O o o

0 0 0 0
3,974 3,974 2,724 1,250

- 4,233 4,233 2,924 1,309
- (259)  (259)  (200) (59)

o o|lo o
o o|lo o
o o|lo o
o o|lo o
o o|lo o
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10.1.
“ " www._monclergroup.com, under “ Governance/Corporate
documents”
2018
Moncler Japan Ltd.
2018 86.8 2017 65.3
) Moncler Japan Ltd. 2018
99.4 2017 74.6 )
Gokse Tekstil Kozmetik Sanayi ic ve dis ticaret limited sirketi)
Moncler Istanbul Giyim ve Tekstil
Ticaret Ltd. Sti)
2018 0.3 2017 0.2 )
(La Rotonda S.r.l1.)
(Industries S.p.A)
2018 1.0 2017 0.9
0.2 2017 0.2
Shinsegae International Inc.
Moncler Shinsegae Inc.
2017 2017 5
(Industries S.p.A) (Moncler S.p.A.)

2018 4,979 (2017 4,868 )
2018 164 (2017 179 )
2018 2,940 (2017 2,818 )
2018 ( 10.2 )

10,858 2017 8,300
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2018

2018 2017
12 31 12 31

a 86,808 27.1% 65,289 23.6%
(Yagi Tsusho Ltd) ( ) ( )

. a (99,434) 31.1% (74,580) 27.0%
(Yagi Tsusho Ltd)

b (291) 0.2% (238) 0.2%
(Gokse Tekstil Kozmetik Sanayi ic ve
dis ticaret limited sirketi)
c 990 0. 1% 884 0.1%
(La Rotonda S.r.l1.) ' '
d 163 0.0% 157 0.0%
(La Rotonda S.r.l1.) (163) ' (157 '
b 0 0.0% %) 0.0%
(Shinsegae International Inc.)
b (7,310) 5.7%  (7,198) 6.6%
d 774) 0.2% (667) 0.2%
e (10,858) 36.7%  (8,300) 35.3%
(31,032) (24,972)

T o O T 92
|
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2018 2017
12 31 12 31
(Yagi Tsusho Ltd) a (17,295) 7.7  (9,676) 5.8%
(Yagi Tsusho Ltd) b 11,757 7.6% 9,674 8.0%
a (59) 0.0% (46) 0.0%
(Gokse Tekstil Kozmetik Sanayi ic ve
dis ticaret limited sirketi)
(La Rotonda S.r. 1 b 896 0.6% 771 0.6%
(La Rotonda S.r.l1.) 2 “n 0-0% (120) 0-1%
c (4,014) 4.9%  (3,909) 5.7%
(8,762) (3,306)
a _
b —
C _
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2018 12 31 2017 12 31

990 (12,626) (937) (7,601) (10, 858)
1,420,074 (320,232) (428,864) (127,794) (29,604)
0.1% 3.9% 0.2% 5.9% 36.7%

12,653 (17,401) (4,014)
155,047 (224,989) (82,558)
8.2% 7.7% 4.9%

884 (9,291) (824) (7,441) (8,300)
1,193,704 (276,186) (365,103) (108, 660) (23,485)
0.1% 3.4% 0.2% 6.8% 35.3%

10,445 (9,842) (3,909)
120,708 (167,212) (68,024)
8. 7% 5. 9% 5.7%
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10.2.
2018 12 31
2018
2014
2016 12 31
10.20
2018 6,683
2015
2015 2017 12 31
EBITDA
2020 6 30
16.34
2015
2019 31
2018
16.9
2018 1,034,700
2016 20
Moncler S.p.A.
2017 6 29
2018 12 31
2018 16

Moncler S.p.A.

2014 2015
68
2018 12 31
16.34
0.5
2018 12 31
2016-2018
EPS
3,800,000
2016
365,500

2,576,000 2018
341,500 2018

2018-2020
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2016
EBITDA
2018
110,300
2016
2,856,000
15.5

3.2

2018



2018 12 31
9.4

IFRS

Governance/Shareholder®s Meeting

EPS

2,800,000

2018

1,358,429
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10.3.

260 31 229 153 34 10
(White Tech Sp.zo.o0.)

228 26 202 145 42 13
(White Tech Sp.zo.0.)

(Ciolina Noncler SA 3,123 2,847 276 1,858 75 37

65 92)

™
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2018

1,365,531

2018-2020

2018 4 16

10.2
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10.6

259 - 259 2
259 - 259
Q) 155,047 27,676
Q) 546,282 -
701,329 27,676 -
701,588 27,676 259

3,884 - 3,884 2
3,884 - 3,884
Q) 120,708 22,192
Q) 394,144 -
514,852 22,192 -
518,736 22,192 3,884
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- - - 2
(4,233) - (4,233) 2
(11,402) (80,783) (92,185) 3
(15,635) (80,783) (96,418)
™) (244,574) -
™ 14) -
™ - -
™ - -
(244,588) - -
(260,223) (80,783) (96,418)

(1,250) - (1,250)
(21,854) (67,874) (89,728)
(23,104) (67,874) (90,978)
™* (179,976) -
™ - -
™ - -
*) (2,098) -
(182,074) - -
(205,178) (67,874) (90,978)

[E=Y
o
' *
~

382,508
KPMG S.p.A.
169,952
Network KPMG S.p.A.
38,760
KPMG S.p.A.
2,500
Network KPMG S.p.A.
53,531
KPMG S.p.A.
85,800
Network KPMG S.p.A.
733,051
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10.8.

2015

35

11.

2019 1 16

6,100,000
2.6%

2017 124
2017 124
2016 2017

Industries S.p.A.

2018 16

2019

Moncler S.p.A.

Remo Ruffini

20

*kk

3,957
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Moncler S.p.A. 2018

Fondimpresa Fondirigenti
0.4% 1,000,000
Moncler S.p.A.
6,598,603



58/98
1.
2018
2. 2018 12
3.
3.1
2002
2018
3.2
2019 28

154

12 31

31

19

12 31

1998

24

2018 12 31

58

154

C0S0

EC 1606/2002
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMEMTS

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

Consolidated income statement

of which of which

( Euroy i) Huotes ANE  related partics 27 related parties

{mote 1001} fmote 140.1)

Ry nise 4.1 1400074 990 1,193,704 A4

Cost of saks 4z (320,232 {12.626) {276,186) [9.291)
Gross margin 1. CFFL B 917,518

SolEng experses 43 (428, 854) 1937 {365,103 (824

General and administrative expenses 4.4 [127.794) | 7601 | D08, G0 (7441
Adwertising and promotion expenses 45 (99.482) (79.393)

Stock based compensation 4.6 (29,604 {10L858) {3.485) [8.300)
Dpn:nius resuli 4.7 414,058 140,577
Financlal income 4.4 TI8 et
Fimancial expenses 4.8 [E2R) 15,740
I b b 412,188 A5, 605
Imeome times 4.9 {79697 85,977
Het Income, including Minority X249 249, il
Nonecomrelling interests (96] (L]
Het income, Group share K32, 505 245, 684
Earnings per share junit of Euro) 5.16 .32 0.5
Diluited carnings per share (unit of Buro) 5.6 1.31 .98

MOMNCLER = ANNUAL REPORT AT DECEMBER 31, 2018 G2
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Consolidated statement of comprehensive income

| Eira DN Nates ANs L)
Het prodit {loss) for the period K32 491 4%, Tl
Gains{Losses) on fair vale of hedge derivatives 5.16 [2.392) 05
GainsLosses) on exchange differences on = 1
translating foreign operations o 4 561 i 16,247
Items that are or may be reclasified o profit or
Joss 1,266 (15.737)
Other Gains{losses) 5.06 i7 s
Items that will never be reclassified to profit or
loss 17 Fil
iher comprehensive income(loss), net of tax 1256 (15.711]
Total Com prehensive ineom o lss) HIRTTT LG
Aftributable to:
Group 13,718 33,977
Nom comreling interests 549 B
3 MONCLER = ANNUAL REPORET AT DECEMBER 31, 2018
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMEMTS
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Comsolidated statement of hinancal position

of which of which
Decembse Decemiber Wl

(Euro,000) i wrﬂ r n-ltl_ﬂl - ﬂ*rn rdat_;d

31,208 parties 31,2017 parties

(mote 10.1] [noge 10L1)
Brands and other intangible assets - met a1 268,820 270,687
Goodwil | 5. 155,582 155,582
Property, plant and equipment - net 5.3 176,970 138,127
Other non-cqurrent assels 5.9 29,951 24,0064
Deferred tax agses S 91898 78,99
Morrcurment assets T23.221 67451
Inventories and work in progress 3.3 173,149 136,159

Trade acoount receivables S 155047 12,653 120,708 10,445
Incom e taxes 502 11,550 847
Other current assets 5.9 16,135 19,284
Finandal current assets 58 259 1,884
Cash and cash equivalent 5.7 546,282 S04 144
Ciement assels 02 422 712,595
Total assets 1.625.643 1.380.047
Share capatal 516 51164 50,5956
Share premium reserve 516 171.594 154,827
Other reserves 516 313,654 467,952
Met result, Group share 516 332,395 249,688
Epuity, Group share 1,068, 807 923,423
Mon controlling interests ] 108
Erquity 1,068,876 923,531
|.::-|1g-1:1‘1'|l: |H:||.‘11::|h:|||g;$ 515 £0,.783 67874
Provisions non-cument 313 7.477 4,946
Pension funds and agents leaving indem mties S04 3,590 5,652
Deferred tax liabilities S FO006 68,5599
Other non-current liabilities 5.11 15,885 12,220
Morncument liabilities 180,213 159,391
Short-term bomowings 515 15,645 25,202

Trade acoount payables 5.0 224989 17,401 167,212 9842
Income taxes 5.11 53,358 36,687

Other current liabilities 82,558 4,014 LB 024 3.909
Current liahilities 376,554 297125
Testal labilities and equity 1,625,643 1,380,047

MOMNCLER = ANNUAL EEPORET AT DECEMBER 31, 2018 o4
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMEMTS
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

off whidch related of which related
Consolidated satensent of cash lows Wear 3015 : Yoar 2017 .
parties parties
@umm
i flow frowe operoting ot iics
Comsolidated resuly el 1] 249,768
Depredation and amori zetion ShAY 47,273
et financial (incomejex penoes 1911 5,182
Other mon cazh (incomeexpenses 25571 3,057
Income tax expenses TREIT 85,927
Changes in isveninmies - (InaeaseyDeaeae [34.774) [3035E)
Changes in made receivables - (Increaze Decease [24.472) [2.208) [20,748)
Changes in made payables - Incecase Dearease) 54,966 7559 40,648
Changes in other canent assereliahilivies 15,932 105 8997
Caech Mow pemorated fabsorhed) (nom operating activities 511,521 AT 178
Ingerest andd crher bank charges pasd and reorined (T80
Ineame m paid (124 508)
Changes in other pon-curment assetslia bilivies 2,283
Net cash flow from rading activities (a) B4 112
o floww frow (ovsniag antivities
Purchsase of tangible and intangible fized assets 91,887 TEATI)
Progerds from sale of tangible and intangible foed azers 345 581
Net cash low from iy esting sivities i (91502 (72 A95)
Cash [flow’ [reve Besmiieg ordndlive
Riepaymient of Bomewings: (2058) 162/063)
Prostiseds T Bormowang: i} &5
Short temmn bonowings variation, other than bank bomowings 176 Li]
Short temmn bonowings variation [15.454) il
Dipvidends paid 1o sharcholders [ 70 Bk A% A1)
Direndends paid 10 mon=contralling inberests 0o (91
Share capital incnease 164975 46,553
Treasury Shares vanation [148.573) (21.329)
Caher chamges in Met Equiny (6Z) 659)
Mot cash (bovw from finas cing activiries (o) ] A ,000)
Net ingreasidecrease) i ¥ -
Nt in jin cash and cash equivalents (@) #(bpeic 154,729 155,614
Cash sl cinsh equivalents st the beginming of the period EEINET) 4335
Effeat ol encharge rane dhamges [ 2505 |7 855
Pt incriate decreaie) in caih and cash equivalents 154739 155,614
Lash amd cash cquivalenis at the end of the period - 2 L1
On behalf of the Board of Directors of Moncler S.p.A,
Remo Ruffini
Chairman and Chiel Executive Officer
MOMNCLER = ANNUAL REPORT AT DECEMBER 31, 2018 6
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EXPLANATORY NOTES TO THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

1. GENERAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE GROUP

1.1. The Group and its core business

The parent company Moncler S.pA. is a company established and domiciled in laly, with its
registered office located at Via Stendhal 47 Milan. Italy, and registration number of
(4642290961,

The parent Company Moncler S.p.A. is de facto indirectly controlled by Remo Ruflini through
Ruffini Partecipazioni Holding 5.r.l., a company incorporated under the Italian law, wholly
owned by Remo Rullini. Rullini Pantecipazioni Holding S.r.l. controk Rulfini Partecipazioni
S.rl., a company incorporated under the Italian law, which, as at December 31, 2018, holds
26.2% of the share capital of Moncler S.pA.

The comnsaolidated financial statements as at and for the vear ended December 31, 2018 include
the parent company and its subsidianes (hereafter referred to as the "Group”).

To date, the Group's core businesses are the creation, production and distribution of clothing
for men, women and children, shoes, leather goods and other accessories under the Moncler
brand name.

1.2. Basis for the preparation of the consclidated financial statements

1.21. Relevant accounting principles

The 2018 consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance  with
International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFES") issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board (MASE") and endorsed by the European Union. IFRS ako includes all
International Accounting Standards (“IAS") and imterpretations of the International Financial
Reporting  Interpretations Committee  (MIFRICY).  previously  known a5 the  Standing
Interpretations Committes (“S1C").

The consolidated financial statements include the consolidated income statement, the
comsolidated statement of comprehensive income, the comnsolidated statement of financial
position, the consolidated statement of changes in equity, the consolidated statement of cash
flows and the explanatory notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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1.2.2.  Presentation of the financial statements

The Group presents its consolidated income statement by destination, the method that is
considered most representative for the business at hamd. This method is in fact congistent with
the internal reporting and management of the business,

With reference to the consolidated statement of financial position. a basis of presentation has
been chosen which makes a distinction between current and non-current assets and labilities,
in accordance with the provisions of paragraph 60 and thereafter of 1AS 1.

The consolidated statement of cash flows is prepared under the indirect method.

In accordance with the provisions of 1AS 24, related-party transactions with the Group and their
impact, if significant, on the consolidated statement of Ninancial position, consolidated income
statement and consolidated statement of cash flows are re ported below,

1.2.3. Basis for measurement

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the histoncal cost basis except
for the measurement of certain financial ingstruments (ie. derivatives measured at fair value in
accordance with IFRS 9 and on a going concern basis.

The consohidated financial statemems are presented in Euro thousand, which is the functional
currency of the markets where the Group mainly operates.

1.24. Use of estimates

The preparation of the consolidated Nnancial statemenis and the related explanatory notes in
conformity with IFRS requires that management make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities
at the reporting date. The estimates and related assumptions are based on  historical
experience and other relevant factors, The actual results could differ from those estimates. The
estimates amnd underlying assumptions are reviewed penodically and any vanations are
reflected in the consolidated income statement in the period inwhich the estimate is revised if
the revision affects only that period or even in subsequent penods il the revision affects both
current and future periods.

In the event that management's estimate amnd judgment had a significant impact on the
amounts recognized in the consolidated financial statements or in case that there i a risk of
future adjustments on the amounts recognized for assets and liabilities in the period
immediately after the reporting date, the following notes will include the relevant information.

The estimates pertain mainly to the following captions of the consolidated fimancial
statements:

¢ impairment of non-current assets and goodwill;
¢ impairment of trade receivables (bad debt provision);

¢ mpairment of iventories (obsolescence provision);
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¢ pecoverability of deferred tax assets;

s provision for losses and contingent liabilities.

Impairment of non-curvent assets and goodwill

Mon-current assets include property, plant and equipment, intangible assets with indefinite
useful life and goodwill, investments and other financial assets,

Management periodically reviews non-current assets for impairment if evems or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. When a review for
impairment is conducted, the recoverable amount & estimated based on the present value of
future cash flows expect to denve from the asset or from the sale of the asset itself, at a
suitable discount rate.

When the recoverable amount of a non-current asset is less than its carrving amount. an
impairment loss i recognized immediately in profit or loss and the carrving amount is reduced
to its recoverable amount determined based on value-in-use calculation or its sale’s value in an
arm's-length transaction, with reference to the most recent Group business plan.

Impairment of trade receivables

The bad debt provision represents management's best estimate of the probable loss for
unrecoverable trade receivables. For a description of the cntena applied to estimate the bad
debt |}rtwi5inn. please refer to paragraph 2,10 Financial instruments - Trade receivables,

financial assetz and other current and non-current receivables,

Impairment of inventory

The Group manufactures amd sells mainly clothing goods that are subject 1o changing
comnsumer needs and fashion trends, As a result, it 15 necessary to consider the recoverability of
the cost of wventories and the related required provision. loventory impairment represents
management’s best estimate for losses arising from the sales of aged products, taking into
consideration their saleability through the Group®s distribution channels.

Recoverability of deferved tax assets

The Group s subject to income taxes in numerons junsdictions, Judgment s required in
determining the provision for income taxes in each territory. The Group recognizes deferred
tax assets when it is expected that they will be realised within a peniod that is consistenm with
management estimates and business plans.
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Provision for losses and contingent liabilities

The Group could be subject to legal and tax litigations ansing in the countries where it
operates, Litigation i inevitably subject to risk and uncertainties surrounding the events and
circumstances associated with the claims and associated with local legislation and junsdiction.
In the normal course of business, management requests advice from the Groop legal
consultants and tax experts. The recognition of a provision is based on management’s best
estimate when an outflow of resources is probable to settle the obligation and the amount can
be reliably estimated. In those circomstances where the outflow of resources is possible or the
amount of the obligation cannot be reliably measured, the contingent liabilities are disclosed in

the notes o consolidated financial statements.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES
USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The accounting principles st out below have been applied consistently for fiscal vear 2018 and
the prior vear.

2.1. Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprise those of the Parent Company and its
subgidiaries, of which the Parent owns, directly or indirectly, a majority of the voting rights and
ovier which it exercises control, or from which it is able to benefit by virtue of its power to
govern the subsidiaries’ financial and operating policies.

The financial results of the subsidiaries are prepared for the same reporting period as the
parent company, using consistent accounting policies,

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the Group and
cease 1o be comsolidated from the date on which control 5 transferred out of the Group.
Where the Croup loses control of a subsidiary, the consolidated financial statements include
the results for the portion of the reporting period during which the parent company had
control, In the consolidated financial statements, non-controlling interests are  presented
separately within equity and in the statement of income. Changes in the parent’s ownership
interest, that do not result in a loss of control or changes that represent acquisition of non-
controlling interests after the control has been obtained, are accounted for as changes in
equity.

In prepanng the consolidated financial statements the effects, the balances as well as the
unrealized profit or loss recognized in assets resulling from intra-group transactions are fully
eliminated.
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Investments in asseciates

Imvestments in associates are accounted for wusing the equity method whereas the initial
recognition is stated at acquisition cost and adjusted thereafter for the post-acquisition change
in the investor's share of net assets, On acquisition of the imvestment any difference between
the cost of the investme nt and the imvestor's share of the net fair value of the aszociate’s assels
and liabilities iz included in the carrving amount of the investment. If the investors share of
losses of the associate equals or exceeds its interest in the associate, the imvestors inlerest 15
reduced to zero and additional losses are provided for and a liability 15 recognized to the
extent that the investor has incurred a legal t:lblig.'—lii::l! or has the intention o make payme nts
on behalf of the associate.

2.2. Foreign currency

ltems included in the financial statements of each of the Group's entities are measured using
the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (the functional
CUrrency).

Transactions in foreign curretcies

Foreign curre ncy transactions are recorded by applying the spot exchange rate at the date of
the transaction. Monetary assets and habilities denominated in foreign currencies, which are
held at year-end, are translated into the functional currency at the exchange rate ruling at the
reporting date. Exchange differences arising on the settlement on the translation of monetary
transactions at a rate different from those at which they were tramslated at initial recognition
are recognized in the consolidated income statement in the penod in which they arise.

Translation of the results of overseas businesses

Assets and habihtues of overseas subsichianes included in the consolidated financial statements
are translated into the Group's reporting currency of Euros at the exchange rate ruling at the
reporting date. Income and expenses are translated at the average exchange rate for the
reporting period, as it is considered to approximate at best the actual exchange rate at the
transaction date. Differences arising on the adoption of this method are recognized separately
in other comprehensive income and are presented in a separate component of equity as
translation reserve until disposal of the foreign operation. Goodwill and fair value adjustments
arising on the acquigition of a foreign operation are treated as assets and liabilities of the
foreign operation and translated at the exchange rate ruling at the reporting date.

The main exchange rates used 1o comvert into Euro the consolidated financial statements ol
foreign subsidiaries as at and for the vears ended December 31, 2018 and December 31, 2017
are as follows:
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2.3, Business combinations
Busziness combinations are accounted under the acquisition method.

Under this method, the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed are measured
initially at their acquisition-date fair values. The costs incurred in a business combination are
accounted for as expenses in the periods in which the services are rendered.

Goodwill 15 determined as the excess of the aggregate of the considerations transferred, of any
non-controlling interests and, in a business combination achieved in stages, the fir value of
previously held equity interest in the acquiree compared to the net amounts of fair value of
assets transferred and labilities assumed at the acquisition date. IF the Gir value of the net
assets acquired is greater than the acquisition cost, the difference is recognized directly in the
statement of income at the acquisition date. Noncontrolling imerests could be measured
either at their fair value at the acquizition date or at the non-controlling  interests”
proportionate share of the dentifiable net assets, The election of either method w done for
each single business combination.

If the initial accounting for a business combination is incomplete by the end of the reporting
period in which the combination oceurred. the Group shall report in the financial statements
provisional amounts for the stems for which the accounting i incomplete, During the
measurement period, that shall not exceed one year from the acquisition date, the provisional
amounts are retrospectively adjusted to reflect new information obtained about facts and
circumstances that existed at the .'-|r<||,|i51"|:inu date and, if known, would have affected the

measurement of assets and liabilities recognized at that date,
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2.4. Nen-current assets available for sale and discontinued operations

Mon-current assets available for sale and discontinoed operations are classified as available for
gale when their values are recoverable mainly through a probable sale transaction. In such
conditions, they are valued at the lower of thew carrymg value or fair value, net of cost to sell if
their value iz mainly recoverable through a sale transaction instead of continued use.

Discontinued operations are operations that:
¢ include a separate line of business or a different geographical area;

¢ are part of a single coordinated plan for the disposal of a separate major line of
business or geographical area of activity;

¢ consist of subsidiaries acquired exclusively for the purpose of being sald.

In the comsolidated income statement, non-current assets held for sale and disposal groups
that meet the requirements of IFRS 5 to be defined as “discomtinued operations”, are presented
in a single caption that includes both gaing and loszes, as well as losses or gaing on disposzal
and the related tax effect. The comparative penod 15 subsequently restated in accordance with
IFES 5.

As far as the financial position i& concerncd, non-current assets held for sale and disposal
groups that meet the requirements of IFRS 5 are reclassified as current assets and habilities in
the period in which such requirements arise. The comparative financial statementis are not
restated or reclassified.

2.5. Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant amd equipment are stated at acouisition or manufacturing cost, not revalued
net of accumulated depreciation and impairment losses “impairment”). Cost includes original
purchase pnri{u.1 and all costs directly attributable 1o hn'ngirlg the asset to i1s wiorking condition

for its ntended e,

Depreciation

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated and recognized in the
comsolidated income statement on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives as
reported in the following table:

Category Diepreciation period
Lan=] N depreciation
Buiildiings From 25 to 33 years
Mant and equipment From & &0 12 years
Fivtures and fittings From 3 1 10 years
Electronic machinery and equipment From 3 to 5 years
Lestehokl improvensents Lawer between kase period and wselal e of improvements
Cobwer fixed asseis Depending on market conditiors generally within the expected wiility to the entity
73 MONCLEE = ANNUAL REPOET AT DECEMBER 31, 2018
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Leased assets are depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and their useful lives unless it
iz reasonably certain that the Group will take ownership of the asset by the end of the lease
lerm.

Depreciation methods, vseful lves and residual value are reviewed at each reporting penod
and adjusted if appropriate.

Crainflosses on the disposal of property, plant and equipment

Gaing amd lozses on the disposal of property, plant and cquipment represent the difference
between the net proceeds and net book value at the date of sale. Disposals are accounted for
when the relevant transaction becomes unconditional.

2.6. Intangible assets
Coporcdwill

Goodwill arising from business combination is initially recognized at the acquisition date as
described in the notes related to “Business combinations”,

Goodwill is included within intangible assets with an indefinite useful life, and therefore, is not
amortized but subject to mpairment test performed annually or more frequently if events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrving value may not be recoverable, After the
initial recogmtion, goodwill is measured at acquisition cost less accumulated im pairment.

As part of the IFES first time adoption, the Group chose not to apply IFES 3 “Business
Combinations™ retrospectively regarding acquisitions made prior to the transition date (January
1, 2009): consequently, goodwill resulting from acquisitions prior to the transition date to IFRS
iz still recorded under Italian GAAP, prior to any eventual impairment.

For further details please refer to note 2.7 “Impairment of non-financial asseis”,

Brands

Separately acquired brands are shown at histonical cost. Brands acquired in a business
combination are recognized at Fair value at the acquisition date.

Brands have a indefinite useful life and are carried at cost less accumulated impairment. Brands
are pot amortized but subject to impawrment test pedormed annually or more frequently f
events or changes in circumsiances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable.

For further details please refer to note 2.7 "lmpairment of non-financial asseis”.
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Intangibie assets offer than goodwill and brands

License rights are capitalized as intangible asset and amortized on a straight-line basis over
their ugeful economic life. The wseful economic life of license rights is determined on a case-hy-
case basis, in accordance with the terms of the underlying agreement.

Key money are capitalized in connection with the opening of new directly operated shop
(“DOS") based on the amount paid. Key money in general have a definite useful life which is
generally in line with the lease period. However, in certain circumstances, Key money have an
indefinite useful life on the basiz of legal protection or common practice that can be found in
Jurisdictions or markets that state that a refund could be receved at the end of the lease
period. In these limited cases, that need to be adequately supported, Key money are not
amortized but subject to impairment test at least annually i accordance with what set out 1n
the note related to impairment of non-financial assets.

Software (including licenses and separately identifiable external development costs) is
capitahzed as ntangible assets at purchase pnce. plus any directly attnbutable cost of
preparing that asset for its intended use. Software and other intangible assets that are acquired
by the Group and have defimite wseful lves are measured at cost less accomulated amortization
and accumulated impairment losses.

Amortization of intangible assets with a definite useful file

Intangible assets with a definite vseful life are amonrtized on a straight line basis over their
estimated useful lives as described in the following table:

Category Depreciation pericd

License vights Baged o market conditions within the leence period o legal Bmis to use the asets
Key maney Based on market conditions generally within the lease period

Soltwarne From 3 w5 years

Crther intangible assets Based on market conditions generally within the perind of control over the asset

2.7. Impairment of non-financial assets

On an annual basis, the Group tests for impairment property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets with a definite useful life. Whenever evemts or changes in circumstance
indicate that the carmying amount may not be recoverable, an impairment loss is recogmized for
the amount by which the carrving amount exceeds its recoverable amount.

Goodwill and assets with an indefinite useful life are not subject o amortization and are tested
annually or more frequently for impairment, whenever events or changes in circumstance
indicate that the carying amount may not be recoverable,

When the recoverable amount for individual asset cannot be reliably estimated, the Group
determines the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. The
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value-in-use. The
Group determines the value in use as the present value of future cash Nows expected 1o be
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derived from the asset or from the cash-generating unit, gross of tax effects, by applying an
appropriate discount rate that reflects market time valoe of money and the risks inherent to
the asset. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount,

With the exception of impairment losses recognized on goodwill, when the circumstances that
lee to the loss no longer exist, the carrying amount of the asset s increased to s recoverable
amount and cannot exceed the carrving amount that would have been determined had there
been no loss in value, The reversal of an i.IIIFJaiI'IIIE[I'L loss s recogmzed illllllt‘{“ﬂlt‘ly in the
consolidated income statement.

2.B. Leased assets
Financial lease

Leases for which the Group assumes substantially all the risks and rewards ol ownership are
classified az finance leases, Upon initial recognition the leased asset is measured at the amount
equal to the lower of s fair value and the present value of the minimum lease payments.
Subsequent to initial recognition, the asset 15 accounted for in accordance with the accounting
policy applicable to that asset.

Operating lease

Asgets under a lease contracts (Le. rent agreements) other than finance leases are not
recognized in the Group's consolidated statement of financial position. The Group lessees
property and gross rent expenses related to these operating leases are recognized on a straight
line basis over the period of the leases. Certain rental expenses are determined on the basis of
revenue achieved in specific retail locations and are accrued for on that basis.

2.9. Inventory

Eaw materials and work in progress are valued at the lower of purchase or manufacturing cost
calculated using the weighted average cost method and net realizable value. The weighted
average cost includes directly attnibutable expenditures for raw mate nal ventones and labour
cost and an appropriate portion of production overhead based on normal operating capacity.

Provisions are recorded to reduce cost to net realizable value taking into consideration the age
and condition of mventory, the likelthood to use raw matenals in the production cycle as well
as the saleability of finished products through the Group's distribution channels (outlet and
stock).
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2.10.Financial instruments

Trade recevables and debt securities issued are recognised when they are originated. All other
financial assets and liabilities are initially recognised at the rade date, ie., when the Group
becomes a contractual party to the hinancial mstroment,

Except for trade receiables that do not comprise a significant financing component, financial
assets are initially measured at fair value plug or minus, in the case of financial assets or
habilities not measured at FVTPL, the transaction costs directly attnbutable to the acquisition
or issue of the financial asset. At the time of initial recognition, trade receivables that do not
have a sigmificant imancing component are valued at their transaction price.

On imtial recognition, a financial asset s classiled based on its valuation: at amortised cost, at
fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCH) and at fair value through profiviloss)
for the period (FVTPL).

Financial assets are nol reclassified after initial recognition. unless the Group changes its
business model for managing financial assets. In that case, all the financial assets concerned are
reclassified on the first day of the fist reporting period following the change in business
model,

A financial aszet shall be measured at amortised cost if both of the following conditions are
met and i it is not designated at FYTPL:

# the financial asset is held as part of a business model whose objective is 1o hold the
financial assets in order to collect the related contractual cash flows; and

¢  the contractual terms of the financial asset provide for cash flows at certain dates
consisting solely of payments of principal and interest on the amount of principal to be
repaid.

At the time of subsequent measurement, assets belonging 1o this category are valued al
amortised cost, using the effective interest rate. The effects of measurement are recognised
among the financial income components. These assets are ako subject to the impairment
model described in the paragraph Trade recevables, financial assets and other current and
non-current receivables,

A financial asset shall be measured at FVOC! if both of the I'{:lllt:lw'mg conditions are met and if it
iz not designated at FVTPL:

¢ the financial asset is held as part of a business model whose objective 15 achieved both
through the collection of the contractual cash flows and through the sale of the
financial assets; and

¢ the contractual terms of the financial asset provide for cash flows at certain dates
comsisting solely of payments of principal and interest on the amount of principal to be
repand.,
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On initial recognition of a secunty not held for trading, the Group may make an irrevocable
choice to present subsequent changes in fair value in the other components of the
comprehensive income statement, This choice is made for each asset,

At the time of subsequent measurement, the measurement made at the time of recognition is
updated and any changes in fair value are recognised in the statement of comprehensive
income. As for the category above, these assets are subject to the impairment mode] described
in the paragraph Trade receivables, financial assets and other current and non-current

recenables,

All financial assets not classified as valued at amorized cost or at FVOCH, as indicated abowve,
are valued at FVTPL, All derivative financial instruments are included. On imtial recognition, the
Group may irrevocably designate the financial asset as measured at fair valoe through
profitfloss) for the period if this eliminatez or significantly reduces a misalignment in
a:'t;nunllng that would othernwise result from |||:;-:-|5|.|rin5 the financial asset at amortised cost or

at FWOCHL

At the time of subsequent measurement, nancial assets measured at FVTPL are valued at far
value. Gains or losses arising from changes in fair value are recognised in the consolidated
meome statement in the pernod in which they are recogmsed under Inancial mcomefexpenses.,

Financial assets are derecogmsed from the hnancial statements when the contractual nghts to
receive cash flows from them expire, when the contractual rights to receive cash flows from a
transaction in which all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are matenally
transferred or when the Group neither transfers nor retains materially all the risks and rewards
of ownership of the financial asset and does not retain control of the financial asset.

Financial habihties are clazsified as valued at amorbsed cost or at FVTPL. A financial hability 1s
classified at FVTPL when it is held for trading, it represents a derivative or i designated as such
on imtal recognition. Financial habahties at BVTPL are measured at fair value and any changes,
including interest expense, are recognised in profit or loss for the period. Other financial
liabilities are measured at amortised cost wsing the effective interest method, Interest expense
and exchange rate gains/{losges) are recognised in profitiloss) for the period, as are any gains
or lpsses from derecognition.

The Group's financial instruments consist primarily of cash and cash equivalents, accounts
receivable, accounts payable, other current and non-current assets and liabilities, investments,
borrowings and derrative financial instrome nts,

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include eash and shor-term deposits held with banks and most
liguid assets that are readily convertible into cash and that have msigmificant risk of change in
value. Bank overdrafis are recorded wnder current habilities on the Croup’s consolidated

statement of financial position,
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Trade receivabies, financial assets and offrer current and non-current receivahles

Trade and other receivables generated when the Group provides money, goods or semvices
directly to a third party are classified ag current assets, except for items with maturity dates
greater than twelre months after the reporting date.

Current and non-current financial assets, other current and non-current  assets, trade
receivables, excluding derivatives, with fixed maturity or determinable payment terms. are
recognized at amortized cost calculated vsing the effective interest method. Notes receivable
fcdue date greater than a year) with interest rate below that of the market rate are valued using
the current market rate,

The financial assets listed above are valued based on the impairment mode| introduced by IFRS
9 or by adopting an expected loss model, replacing the 1AS 39 framework, which is typically
bazed on the valuation of the incurred loss.

For trade receivables, the Group adopts the so-called simplified approach, which does not
require the recognition of penodic changes in credit risk, but rather the accounting of an
Expected Credit Loss ("ECL") calculated over the entire life of the credit (so-called lifetime ECL).

In particular, the policy implemented by the Group provides for the stratification of trade
receivables based on the days past due and an assessment of the solvency of the counterparty
and applies different write-down rates that reflect the relative expectations of recovery, The
Group then applies an analytical valuation of impaired receivables based on a deblors
rehiability and ability to pay the due amounts,

The value of receivables is shown in the statement of financial position net of the related bad
debt provision., Write-downs made in accordance with IFRES 9 are recognised in the
comsolidated income statement net of any positive effects associated with reversals of
impairment.

Financial habilities, trade pavables and other current and no-current payvailes

Trade and other payables arise when the Group acquires money, goods or services directly
from a supplier. They are included within current liabilities, except for items with maturity
dates greater than twelve months after the reporting date.

Financial liabilities, excluding derivatives, are recognized initially at fair value which represe nts
the amount at which the asset was bought in a current transaction between willing parties, and
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. Financial
liabilities that are designated as hedged lems are subject to the hedge accounting
requine ments.

Derivatives instraments

Consistent with the provisions of IFRS 9, derivative financial instruments may be accounted for
using hedze accounting only when:
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s the hedged items and the hedging instruments meet the eligibility reguireme nis;

o at the beginning of the hedging relationship. there is a formal designation and
documentation of the hedging relationship, of the Group's risk management objectives
and the hedging strategy:

¢ the hedging relations hip meets all of the following effectivensss require ments:

o there is an economic relationship between the hedged item and the hedging
IRELr U ni

o the effect of credit risk is not dominant with respect to the changes associated
with the hedged risk

= the hedge ratio defined in the hedging relationship is met, including through
rebalancing actions, and is consistent with the risk management strategy
adopted by the Group.

Fair value hedge

A derivative instrument s designated as fair value hedze when it hedges the exposure to
changes in Fair value of a recognized asset or liability, that s attributable to a particular risk
and could affect profit or loss. The gain or loss on the hedged item, attributable to the hedged
risk, adjusts the carrying amount of the hedged tem and is recognized in the consolidated
income statement.

Cash flow hedge

When a derrvative financial instrument is designated as a hedging instrument for exposure to
variability in cash flows, the effective portion of changes in fair value of the derivative financial
instrument s recognised among the other components of the comprehensive income
statement and stated in the cash fow hedge reserve, The effective portion of changes in fair
value of the dervative financial instrument that s recognised in the other components of the
comprelensive income statement is limited to the cumulative change in the fair value of the
hedged instrument (at present value) since the inception of the hedge. The ineffective portion
of changes in fair value of the dervative financial instrument i2 recognised immediately in the
profitiloss) for the perod.

Ifthe hedge ceases to meet the eligibility criteria or the hedging instrument is sold, matures or
is exercised, hedge accounting ceases prospectively. When hedge accounting for cash flow
hedges ceases, the accrued amount in the cash flow hedge reserve remains in equity until, in
the caze of a hedge of a transaction that results in the recognition of 8 non-financial asset or
non-financial lability, it s included in the cost of the non-financial asset or non-financial
liability on initial recognition or, in the case of other cash flow hedges, it is reclassified in profit
or loss for the period in the same period or periods in which the hedged expected future cash
flows affects profitiloss) for the period,
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If no more hedged future cash flows are expected, the amount shall be reclassified immediate y
from the cash flow hedge reserve and the reserve for hedging costs 1o profitiloss) for the
period.

If hedge accounting cannot be applied, gains or losses ansing from the fir value measuorement
of a derivative financial instrument are immediately recognised in income statement.

2.1, Employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits, such as wages, salaries, social security contributions, paid leave
and annual leave doe within twelve months of the consolidated statement of financial position
date and all other fringe benefits are recognised in the year in which the service is rendered by
the employee,

Benefits gramted to employees which are payable on or after the termination of employment
through defined benefit and contribution plans are recognised over the vesting period.

Defined benefit schemes

Defined benefit schemes are retitement plans determined baged on employees’ remuneration
and years of service.

The Group obligation to contribute to emplovees’ benaefit plans and the related current service
cost is determined by using an actuarial valuation defined as the projected unit credit method.
The cumulative net amount of all actuanal gains and losses are recognised in equity within
other compre hensive income.

The amount recognised as a liability under the defined benefit plans is the present valuse of the
related obligation, taking into consideration expenses to be recognised in future periods for
employee service in prior periods.

Defined contribulion schemes

Contribution made 1o a defined contribution plan is recognised as an expense in the income
statement in the period in which the employees render the related senvice,

Up to December 31, 2006 Italian employees were eligible to defined benefit schemes referred
as post-employment benefit (“TFR™). With the act n. 296 as of December 27, 2006 and
subsequent decrees (*Pension Beform™) issued in early 2007, the mles and the treatment of TFR
scheme were changed. Starting from contribution vested on or after January 1. 2007 and not
vet paid at the reporting date, referring to entities with more than 30 employees, ltalian post-
employment benefits is recognised as a defined contribution plan. The contribution vested up
to December 31, 2006 5 still recognised as a defined benefit plan and accounted for using
actuarial assumptions.
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2.12. Provision for risks and charges

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a
result of past events, for which it is probable that an omflow of economic resources will be
required to settle the obligation and where the amount of the obligation can be reliably
estimated.,

Restructuring provision s recognised when the Group has a detailed formal restructuring plan
and the plan has been implemented or the restructuring plan has been publicly announced.
Identifiable future operating losses up to the date of a restructuring are not included n the
provision.

Changes in estimates are recognised in the income statement in the period in which they
oCeur.

2.13. Share-based payments

The fair value at grant date of the incentives granted to emplovees in the form of share-based
payments that are equity settled is usually included in expenses, with a matching increase in
equity, over the penod dunng which the employees obtain the incentives nghts, The amount
recognized as an expense is adjusted to reflect the actual number of incentives for which the
continued service conditions are met and the achievement of non-market conditions, so that
the final amount recognized as an expense s based on the number of incentives that fulfil
these conditions at the vesting date. In case the incentives granted as share-based payments
whose conditions are not to be conzsidered to matunty, the fair value at the grant date of the
share-based payment i5 measured to refllect such conditions. With reference 1o the non-vesting
conditions, any differences between amounts at the grant date and the actual amounts will not
have any impact on the consolidated fnancial statements.

The fair value of the amoum payable to employees related o share appreciation rights, settled
in cash, is recognized as an expense with a corresponding increase in liabilities over the period
during which the employees unconditionally become entitled to receive the payment. The
liability i= measured at year-end and the settlement date based on the fair value of the share
appreciation rights. Any changes in the fair value of the liability are recognized in profit or loss
for the vear,

2.14. Revenue recognition

Based on the five-step model introdoced by IFES 15, the Group recognises revenues after
identifying the contracts with its clients and the related services to be provided (transfer of
goods andior services), determining the consideration which it believes it is entitled to in
exchange for the provision of each of these services, and assessing the manner in which these
services are provided (at a given time or over time).

Wholesale sales are recognised when goods are dispatched to trade customers, reflecting the
teansfer of risks and rewards. The provision for returns and discounts is estimated and

MOMNCLER = ANNUAL REPORT AT DECEMBER 31, 2018 bd

154/311



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

accounted for based on future expectation, taking into consideration historical return trends
and is recorded as a vanable component of the contractual consideration with the concurrent
recognition of a liability for returns and of the corresponding asset in the statement of financial
ib{:lslllin:l'l.

Variable components of the consideration (for example, the effect of returns) are recognised in
the financial statements only when it s highly probable that there will be no significant
adjustment to the amount of revenue recognised in the future.

Retail sales are recognised at the date of trangactions with final customers.

Royalties received from licensee are accrued as earned on the basis of the terms of the relevant
royvalty agreement which is typically based on sales volumes.,

Upon receipt of an advance payment from a client, the Group recognises the amount of the
advance payment for the obligation to transfer assets in the future under Other current
liabilities and derecognises this liability by recognising the revenue when the assets are
transferred.

The Group recognises the amounts paid to customers ag a reduction in revenues when the
costs for services cannot be rehably estimated or in costs when the costs for services can
reliably be estimated.

2.15. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are recognized on an accroal basis taking imto consideation interest accrued
on the net camying amount of financial assets and liabilities wsing the effective interest rate
method,

2.16, Taxation

Tax expense recognised in the consolidated income statement represents the aggregate
amount related to curment tax and deferred tax.,

Current taxes are determined in accordance with enforced rules established by local tax
authorities, Current taxes are recognizged in the congolidated income statement for the period,
except 1o the extent that the tax anses from transactions or events which are recognised
directly either in equity or in other comprehensive income,

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are determined based on temporary taxable or deductible
differences arising between the tax bases of assets and habilities and their carying amounts in
the Group consolidated financial statements, Current and deferred tax assets and liabilities are
offset when income taxes are levied by the same tax authornty and when there is a legally
enforceable right to offset the amounts,

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are determined using tax rates that have been enacted by the
reporting date and are expected to be enforced when the related deferred income tax asset is
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realised or the deferred tax hability is settled. Deferred tax assets and habilities are not
discounted.

Deferred tax assets recognised on tax losges and on deductible differences are recognised to
the extent that it 15 probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.

2.17. Earnings per share

The Group presents the basic and diluted earnings per share. The basic eamings per share is
calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to holders of the Company shares by the
weighted average of the number of shares for the financial year (defined as equal to the share
capital), adjusted to consider any treasury shares held. The diluted earnings per share is
calculated by adjusting the profit or loss attributable 1o shareholders, and the weighted
average of the number of company shares as defined above, to consuder the effectz of all
potential shares with a dilution effect.

2.18. Segment information

For purposes of IFES 8 "Operating segmenis”, the Group's business is conducted as a single

operating segment known as the Moncler business,

2.12. Fair value

IFES 13 is the only point of reference for the fair value measurement and related disclosures
when such an assessment 5 required or permitted by other standards. Specifically, the
principle defines fair value as the consideration received for the sale of an asset or the amount
pad to setthe a halbity moa regular transaction between market participants at the
measurement date. In addition, the new standard replaces and provides for additional
disclosures required in relation to fair value measurements by other accounting standards,
including 1IFES 7.

IFRS 13 establishes a herarchy that classifies within different levels the inputs used n the
valuation techniques necessary to measure fair value. The levels, presented in a hierarchical
order, are as follows:

*  level 1: Fair valoes measured wsing quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical azzets or liabilities;

¢ level 20 it Fair values measured using inputs other than quoted prices included within
Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (le. as prices) or
indirectly (i.e. derived from prices);

*  evel 3: Fair values measured using inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on
observable market data (i.e. unobservable inputs).
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2.20. Accounting standards and recently published interpretations
Accounting standards, amendments and interprefations effective from fanuary 1, 2008
IFRS 15 = Revenue from Contracts with Customers

On May 28, 2014 the IASE published a document which requires an entity to recognise revenus
at the time the control of goods or services 15 transferred 1o the customer in an amount that
reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for these
goods or services. The new revenue recognition model sets out a process in live steps:

lddentifying the contract with a customer:

Identifying the performance obligations:

Determining the transaction price;

Allocating the transaction price to the performance obligations:
Recognising revenue when the entity satisfy a performance obligation.

A

The new standard also requires additional disclosures regarding the nature, amount, timing
and uncertainty of the revenue and cash flows ansing from these contracts with customers. The
IASE expects 1o adopt it from 2018, while the European Union endorsed it on September 22,
2016, Furthermore, on April 12, 2006 the IASE published amendments to the standard:
Clarifications to IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers, which are also applicable as
from January 1. 20018, These amendments are aimed at clanfying the procedures to dentify an
entity as a “Principal” or as an “Agent™ and to establish whether revenue from licences must be
deferred throughout the term thereof,

The Group has applied IFRS 15 retroactively with a cumulative effect as at the date of first
application {iL.e. January 1, 2018}, Therefore, information relating to 2017 has not been restated
and is presemted according to IAS 18, 1AS 11 and relevant interpretations.

The following tables summarise the effects of the application of IFRS 15 on the relevam
individual items in the Group’s statement of financial position as at Decembre 31, 2018, the
income statement and the statement of comprehensive income for the year 2018,
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Consolidated statement of linandal position December 31, 2008 December 31, 2008
e Balances without

(Eunad 0l Maote As reported  Reclassifications Joption of IFES 15
Motroure ot assets 72221 2 3.2
Inventonies and work in progress a  17E0149 (4.58%) 168,506
Trade account meceivables aje} 155047 (6.398) 148,649
Imcome taxes 11,550 10,550
Other cament asseis 16,135 16,035
Finanaal current assets 59 59
Cish and cash equivalent S5, 282 546,282
Curremt assels M PO S04
Toital ampets 1,625,643 {10581 10614, 662
Equity, Group share 1,08, 507 L) 1,068, 507
Non contrlling imernsis &9 &9
Equity 1 OHE, BT L] 108, 5T
Mornecuree at labilities 180,213 L] 180,213
Short-term bormowings 15,649 15,649
Trade account payables A X24.989 {10.981) 14,008
Income Laxes 53358 53358
Other current labilites [E] 82558 82558
Curvent linhilities AT6.554 (1981 5,573
Total linbilities and equity 1,625,647 (10,381 1,614, G
Consolidated income statement Devember 31, 20018 December 31, 2018
. = Balances withoa

[Eura/000) Nede As reported  Redassifications adoption of IFRS 13
R e 2] B) ¢ 1,420,074 - 1,420,074
Cost of sales a) (F20.232) - (320.232)
Gross margin 'I.D‘!_E'LHZ - 1.EI2'5L342
Selling expenses (B Bbad) E (shZth Hbad)
General and administrative expenses (127.794) - (1Z7.794)
Marketing expenses ) (99.4812) - [99.4812)
Stodk based compensation (29.604) - [29.604)
i 1t 414,008 - 414,098
Finamaal income T8 - T8
Finandial expenses (2528) - {2.628)
Inpocime before taxes 412,188 . 412,188
Income taxes [F9.697) - [79.697)
Met Income 332,49 - 33240
Jotal Comuehensive incomellliss) 225,707 . estird

Further information is provided below about the important changes and their impact.

a) Sales with right of return

Previously, the Group recogmsed expected retumns from sales of products by reducing revenue

and recognised the cost relating to these returns by reducing cost of sales: separately, a

liability was recognised for the margin related to the expected returns in a specific allowance
against trade recervables. In accordance with IFRS 15, the Group continues to recognise

expected returns from sales of products by reducing revenue and recognises the cost relating

to these returns by reducing cost of sales; however it recognises the amount corresponding to
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the sakes value of expected returns in the item Trade Payables and the amount corresponding
to the cost of the products in the item lnve ntory.

I} Rights not exercised by the customer = Breakage amounts

When it receives advance payment from a customer, the Group recognises this amount in
Other Current Liabilities in view of the obligation to transfer goods in the future, eliminating
this liability and recogniging the revenuve when it transfers the goods.

This accounting treatment does not differ from the approach adopted by the Group in previous
years.

) Amounts paid to customers — Charge back

The Group recognises amounts paid to customers:
* by reducing revenue, when the costs for senvices cannot be reliably estimated;
* s costs, when the costs for services can be reliably estimated.

This accounting treatment does not differ from the approach adopted by the Group in previous
years,

IFRS 9 — Firvarrreial Iristrommerits

IFES 9 - Financial Instruments, published by the [ASE in July 2004 and endorsed by the
European Union in November 2006, replaced 1AS 39 - Financial Instruments with effect from 1
January 2018 RFFHEIIiliﬂ[I and measurement. [FRS 9 introduces new criteria for the
claszification and measurement of financial assets and liabilities, a new model for caleulating
the im])i-:inm—u'l‘l! of financial assets amd new |3|'cwi5im'n‘i for the Hl‘ft}l]rlli[l_g al I\F:igi!\g
transactions (hedge accounting).

The Group has prospectively adopted the new rules for hedge accounting set out by IFRS 9
comsidenng that the Iwi;lg'mg relationships i place as at December 31, 2007 already met the
conditions laid down in the new [FRS 9 on the matter.

With the exception of provisions relating to hedge accounting. IFRS 9 was applied by the
Group retros pectively at the date of ital application, avahng isell of the relief from restating
comparative periods, as provided for by the standard.

The adoption of IFRS 9 did not have a significant impact on the Group's finanecial stateme nts
and did not entail the need to recogmise adjustments to the consohdated statement of financial
position at the date of initial application of the standard.

Classification and measurement of financial instrumernts

IFES 9 classifics financial assets into three main categories: at amortised cost, at fair valoe
through other comprehensive income (FVOCH amd at fair value through profitiloss) for the
period (FVTPL). The classification required by the standard is usually based on the entity's
business model for the management of financial assets and on the charactenstics of the
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contractual cash flows of the Ninancial asset. The categories provided for by 1A5 39, Le., held-to-
maturity. loans and receivables and available for sale. have been eliminated, According to IFRS
9, derivatives embedded in contracts where the primary element is a financial asset Talling
within the scope of the standard shall never be separated. The hwbrid instrument is examined

as a whaole for classification.

IFES 9 essentially maintains the requirements of IAS 39 for the classification and measurement
of financial liabilities.

The adoption of IFES 9 did not have a significant effect on the measurement criteria applied by
the Group to financial assets and labilities.

Impairment

According to IFES 9, the wnte-down of the financial assets shown in the financial statements at
amortiged cost must be calculated according to an Expected Loss method, replacing the
provisions of 1A% 39, which was typically based on the measurement of the incurred losses.
Razed on the analyses carried out, the Group deemed that there is no need to recognise
adjustments to the consolidated statement of financial position at the date of initial application
of the standard. In particular, with reference to trade receivables, the Group has confirmed its
policy of making allocations to the bad debt provigion as the calculation method applied
substantially reflects the Expected Credit Losses,

Hedge aoconnting

With reference to the accounting of dernivative instruments classified as hedging instruments,
IFES 9 introduces a far-reaching revision of the requirements and the underlying rules,
simplifying in part the previous 1A% 39 framework and extending the cases in which it is
possible to apply hedge accounting. However, the standard offers the possibility to choose
whether to continue applying 1A% 39 or to adopt IFRS 9.

The Group has decided to adopt the provisions of IFES 9 and, as already mentioned above, no
need has been identified to modily the accounting method applied by the Group for the
accounting of these instruments,

Mew standards and interprefations not vet effective and not early adopted by the Group

At the date when these annual financial statements were prepared, the European Union's
competent authorities concluded the approval process needed for the adoption of the
accounting standards and amendments described below, With reference of the applicable
principles, the Group has decided not to exercise the option of the early adoption, if
applicable,
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IFRS 16 = Leasing

On January 13, 2016, the IASE published the new standard IFES 16 Leases, which replaces IAS
17. This standard was endorsed by the European Union, with its publication on November 9,
20017, IFRS 16 s effective for financial statements commencing on or after 1 January 2019, The
new standard eliminates the difference in the recognition of operating and finance leases, even
despite elements that simplify its adoption. and introduces the concept of control in the
definition of a lease. To determine whether a contract 15 a lease, [FRS 16 establishes that the
contract must convey the right to control the use of an entified asset for a given period of
Time, Early ﬂ:!upti{m is |:u=r||1ilhlc| for entities that also adopt IFRS 15 Revenue from contracts
with customers,

The Moncler Group has estimated that the adoption of IFRS 16 on 1 Janvary 2009 will have a
material impact on the consolidated financial statemenis, due to activities related to the retail
network which represent the mam part of its business. In view of the new standard IFRS 16, all
lease agreements the Group has entered into could hypothetically be considered as finance

leases (property leases).

According to the new standard, in the case of a new lease based, for example, on annual lease
payments in fixed instalments, a financial liability will be recognised as well as a right of use
under assets in the statement of financial position measured as the present value of future
payments. The amount of the financial liability to recognise in the financial statements will
therefore depend considerably on the assumptions wsed in relation to the characteristics of
each type of lease and any renewal or early termination options of the agreement if conside red
to be reasonably certain at the date when the agreements are entered into, as well as any
discounting rate applied.,

The Group intends to apply IFRS 16 from the date of first application (i.e., January 1, 2019)
using the modified retrospective method. Therefore, the cumulative effect of the adoption of
IFES 16 will be recognised as an adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings at
January 1, 20019, without restating comparative periods. In compliance with this method, the
intention is to use the practical expedient that allows the adoption of the new definition of
leasing not only at the time of the transition 1o the new standard, but also to all contracts
entered into prior to January 1, 2009 that had already been identified as leases in accordance
with IAS 17 and IFRIC 4. Moreover, as also provided for under the possible options, it will not
be applied to contracts with a duration of less than 12 months and an amount below the
thresholds indicated in the standard.

The assessment of the impacts deriving from the entry into force of this standard is currently
being completed. Based on the current level of analysis of the contracts, the Group estimates
that the application of the standard, using the method indicated above, will result in the
recognition of financial debt of approximately Euro 5000 million.

Furthermore, had the Group chosen early application of IFRS 16 for the current reporting
period, the related effects on the Group's income statement would have shown an increase in
the value of EBIT of approximately Euro 10 million, with a negligible impact on net profit as a
result of the recording of financial charges on debt.
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Amendmrents to [FRS 4 — Insurance Contracs

Amendments to [FES 4 were issued by the IASE on September 12, 2006, The amendments were
intended to address concerns about the application of IFRS 9 on financial instruments before
the introduction of the new insurance contract standards.

In addition, at the date of these financial statements the competent bodies of the European
Union had not yvet completed their endorsement process for the following accountimg
standards and amendments:

Document title Issue date by IASE Effective from
Standards

IFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts January, 2014 {Note 1)

IFES 17 Insurance Contracts May, 2017 Jamuany 1, 2021
Amendments

Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Deferred until the
Imvestor and its Associate or Joint Venture September, 2014 completion of |ASHE's
tAmendments to IFES 10 and [1AS 28) equity method project
Long-term Interests in Associates and Joint October, 2007 January 1, 2019
Ventures (Amendments to IAS 28)

Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards December, 2017 January 1, 2019
(20152017 Cyele)

Plan Amendment,  Cuortailment  or February, 20018 January 1, 2019
Settlement (Amendments to IAS 19)

Amendments  to References  to the March, 2018 January 1, 2020
Conceptual Framework in IFRS Standards

Definition of business (Amendments 1o October, 20018 January 1, 2020
1ERS 3

Definition of material (Amendments to IAS October, 2018 January 1, 2020

1 and IAS 8)

[Wote 1) IFRS 14 became effective on 1 January 2016, but the European Commistion decided vo stop the approval process pending
the new accounting standard on “rate-regulated activities”,

The Group will comply with these new standards and amendments based on their relevant
effective dates when endorsed by the Ewropean Union and it will evaluate their potential
impacts on the consolidated financial statements.
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3. SCOPE FOR CONSOLIDATION

As at December 31, 2008 the consolidated financial statements of the Moncler Group include
the parent company Moncler S.pA. and 36 consolidated subsidiaries, as detailed in the

following table;

ol

[ dagrs I Hilank Ergiuiered sBice Share capiial  Cmimemcy Parrat rompany
Mondea BpA Pl |l FLLEOE LR
Indumsiel $pa Mol [Radyy 15,000,000 EL 100N Mende S5 A
MSoricer Ceurechland SesbH Il (Garrrary] TOO000 EUR DOCUDS: Brichasmri s 5 2 A
Mioncle Epafia 5L Mladrid [Spairy 0000 BLR 0L Bnuseries 500
Monce Ada Pesficlsd Heng Koog (ing MO0 HAD 100008, Indastries 5
Mfisnder Francs S0r Parti |France) B,000,000 ELR VOO Bt .00
Mender LHA e New Yotk (IS 1,000 USD N Industries S0
Mool UK Led Loswdoan [Uninasd Ko 1000000 GEF 1L Inichuiried 50 A
Mende apas Corporation [ ™) Tokyo (lp ) 1R IUTEL0 B OO Industries BpA
Moncer Rurghel Commedal Go Lid ughal (hine BIARIEN 4 N 100,008 Endustries § A
Msnioder Suduis SA el e [ derliared) 200000 SHF DT Bk il .50
Moncar Bagum Spard, Broveles |Balgramy 180,000 ELR, OO, frichasrit B pea
Monde Damark Ap% Copmbagen [Denmei) TAE8,000 DK VOGN Indastrion S5
Mbnde Hollnd BV, Amgardam |Holad) 18,000 TR VOGN Indastrion S5
Mende Hagary KFT Bt Husgary 150,000,000 HUF 100/00% Indrias S50
Moncer sl Gium ve Teom Tioes lad. 8. () ikl (Tarwoey) 000 TRY 51.00% Indusries Bp
Monder Byt Gmibh %) Hamm | e 100,000 ELR 51.00% Moncier Deschimd GmbH
- S indatrioi S0
Woncar R LU Wcanove (R o Feder e on) AT B8 CUEFN Momcter Guisse A
; - SE.00% Indusmries S
onchar Bl Comiralo B8 miodd & aedeliios Lide Sa0 Faulo [Bral) 10,000,000 ERL . LA
Mo Tams Limited Taza (ng OO0 TWE 100008 Evchustried 8 A
Moncler Caasdta Lid Wanoores |Cnadd 1000 CAD OO, Brichasriot B pe
Moncer Frague S0, Prague {Coech Reputiicy FON000 K 1OCUO0S: I as B A
White Tech §p.20.0, Katowice | Polad) I LN IO Indatries S5
Mende S1sieges B 5 Seced (South Kored 500000 BAW E100% Indumnes S5
Mfvncder hldadie B FT4LC Dutel [Linieed Aealy Bsirates) S0,000 AFD 0L Enahuseried 9500
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hisader irdand Limieed Buiblin | el IE0000 FLE Vi e 350
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A K 1Ty Amnay | £ T SR Ik 5
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Moroder Mewieo, 5. 88 RLL. e OV, Dbt e ey [Tebesd e 30000000 RO 1 0% Momcier USAInC
Moncer Medoo Serdoes, 5. 3 R S GV, Moo Gty [Mexdoo) 1100000 M 'T‘;::"! ““"'I‘_;f;
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(™9 Share capial wioe @i % of oweership tce 1800 Cconslderamion the tressury stares held by Morder Jpan Corporaion)

As far as the scope of consolidation is concerned, the following changes occurred during fiscal
vear 2018 when compared to the prior yvear:

¢ [nthe first quarter of 20018, the Group acqguired, from the local partner, the first tranche
jequal to 9% of total share capital) of the partner's stake in Moncler Japan Corporation,
bringing the percentage of ownership to G0% Please note that Moncler Japan
Corporation is fully consolidated, same as in the previous periods, without attribution
of interest to third parties, following 1o the accounting treatment of the agreements
between the partners:

¢ nthe second quarter of 2018 the company Ciolina Moncler AG has been merged in the
company Moncler Suisse SA;
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s Moncler Ukraine LLC was established in the fourth quarter of 2018 and it wag included
in the consolidation scope starting from the date of its establishment;

¢ In the fourth quarter of 2018, the company Moncler Brasil Comércio de moda e
acessorios Lida approved transactions to increase the share capital and cover previous
losses, which led to an increase in the interest held by Indostries S.pA. to 95% and a
reduction in the interest held by Moncler USA Inc to 5%.
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4. COMMENTS ON THE CONSOLIDATED INCOME
STATEMENT

4.1. Revenues

The breakdown of the main revenue categones from contracts with customers by distnbution
channel and geographical area g provided below.

Revenues by distribution chiarel

Fevenue by distribution channels are broken down as follows:

{ Eura/ 00 2018 % 2017 %
Total revenues 1420074  100u0% 193,704 10000
of which:
Wholesale 333,622 3.5% 301,321 25.2%
Retail 1.080,452 TH.3% BO2 383 74.8%

Sales are made through two main distribution channels, wholesale and retail. The retal
channel pertains to stores that are directly managed by the Group (free-standing stores,
concessions, e-commerce and factory outlet). while the wholesale channel pertains to stores
managed by third parties that sell Moncler products either in single-brand spaces (Le. shop-in-
shop) or inside multi-brand stores (both physical and online),

In 2018, revenues from the retail distribution channel reached Euro 1,086.5 million compared
to Furo 892.4 million in 2017, representing an increase of 21.7%, thanks to an excellent organic
growth and to a further development of the network of mono-brand retail stores (DO5),

The wholesale channel recorded revenues of Euro 333.6 million compared to Euro 301.3
million in 2017, an increase of 10.7%, driven by the expansion of the wholesale mono-brand
stores network and, in the fourth quanter, by the SpringSummer (55) 20019 collections.

Fevenues by geographical area
Sales are broken down by geographical area as reported in the following table:

Reveniues by region - [Eumafio)

(EurcyCi) 2018 i 27 % Varation % Vadation
Ttaly Thy.B20  11.8% 149,549 12.5% 18,471 12.4%
EMEA, Italy exduded 407632 ZE.TH 352,367 205% 55,263 15.7%
Asia and rest of world 616,138 43.4% 495,476 41.5% 120,662 24.4%
Americas 228,485 16.1% 196,512 16.5% 31.973 16.3%
Total 1,420,074  100.0% 1,093,704 100.0% 226,37 19.0%

In Italy revenues rose 12.4%, in acceleration in the fourth quarter, with positive contribution by
Both the retail and the wholesale channels.
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In EMEA, revenues grew 15.7% at constant exchange rates, with double-digit growth in both
channelz and in the main markets. In the last quarter 2008 Germany and UK continued to
outperform driven by outstanding growth in the retail channel. Revenue growth in France,
although solid, slowed down in the fourth quarter due to the events that led, on some davs in

December, to stores’ closure in Paris.

In Asia and Best of the World revenues increased 24.4% notwithstanding the tough comparison
baze. China's mainland continued to lead the growth in the Region. Japan's growth slowed in
the fourth quarter due to a late starting of the winter season. The Group delwvered good
performances in Korea and in the Rest of Azia despite the difficult comparison base.

In the Americas revenues grew 16.3%, accelerating in the last quarter, Very good results in
Canada and in the United States, in both the retail and the wholesale distribution channels.

4.2, Cost of sales

In 2018, cost of sales grew by Euro 44.0 million (+15.9%) in absolute terms, going from Euro
276.2 million i 2007 to Euro 32002 milhon an 2008, This overall growth s due to increased
sales volumes and the growth of the retail channel. Cost of sales as a percentage of sales has
decreased, guing from 23.1% in 2017 1o 22.6% in 2018, mainly due 1o a F:lc:ﬁilix':—* chanmel mix
(the retail channel goes from 74.8% calculated as percentage on total sales in 2017 to 76.5% in
2018).

4.3, Selling expenses

Selling expenses amount to 428.9 million, increasing Euro 63.8 million between 2017 and
2018, or 30.2% of revenues compared to 30.6% in 2007, The lower incidence, linked 1o the
increase in productivity of the retail network, has been largely driven by the solid organic
growth, They mainly include rent costs and concession fees for Eure 2162 million (183.7
million in 2007), personnel costa for Eure 1088 million (93.1 million in 2017 and costs for
depreciation and amortization for Euro 46.5 million (Euro 409 million in 200 7).

4.4, General and administrative expenses

In 2018, general and administrative expenses amount to Euro 127.8 million, up Euwro 19.1
million when compared to last year, This increase reflects the willingness of the management
to invest in know-how and processes to face future challenges. General and administrative
expenses represent 9.0% of turnover, in line with the previous year.

4.5, Marketing expenses

Alzo during 2018, the Group continued to invest in marketing in order to support and spread
awareness and the prestige of the Moncler brand. In absolute value, marketing expenses go
from Euro 79.4% million in 2017 to Euro 995 million in 2018, with an absolute change of Euro
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20,1 million {+25.3%). The weight of marketing expenses on turnover 8 equal to 7.0% in 2018
compared to 6.7% in 2017; this increase, in line with managements expectations, is
attributable to the decision to increase investments in the Brand alko, but not only, due to the

launch of Morder Genins.

4.6. Stock based compensation

The caption stock based compensation in 2018 s equal to Euro 296 million and includes the
costs related to the stock based compensation plans approved by the Shareholder’ Meeting of
Moncler on Apnl 23, 2005, on Apnl 20, 2006 and on Apnl 16, 2018 (Euwro 23.5 million on 2017},

The description of the stock based compensation plans and the related costs 5 included in
note 1002,

4.7. Operating result

In 2018, the operating results of the Moncler Group amounted to Euro 414,17 million (Euro
3409 million in 2017 and as a percentage of revenue amounted to 29.2% (28.6% in 2017).

Operating results, net of stock based compensation, amounted to Euro 443.7 million (Euro
3644 million in 20017), and 31.2% as a percentage of revenue (30.5% in 2007, up in absolute
value by Euro 79.3 million.

In 2018, EBITDA' increazed by Furo 38.6 million (+21.5%), going from Euro 411.6 million
(34.5% of revenue) in 20017 to Euro 3002 million (35.2% of revenue) in 2018, The increase in
profitability is mainly linked to the gross margin improvement and to the strict control on
selling costs, in particular on the retail division,

EBITDA s calculated as follows:

| Eure, 000} 2018 17 F0N8 vs 2017 %
Operating result 414,098 340,877 73,221 21.5%
Stock based compensation 29,604 23,485 6,119 26.1%
Operating result net of stock based

compensation 447, 02 364,362 79,340 21.8%
Amortization, depreciation and 56,499 47,273 9,226 19.5%
ERITDA S0, 200 411,635 BH.566 21.5%

" EBITDW is not an indicator defined by the reference accounting standards applied by the Group and,
therefore, it may be that the methods by which EBITDA i calculated are not comparable with those used
by ather companies.
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Amortisation and depreciation in 2008 amounted to Euro 56.5 million (Euro 47.3 million in
2017 and increased by Euro 9.2 million, in line with the increase of tangible and intangible
assets, mainly due to the growth of the retaill channel

4.8, Financial income and expenses

The caption is broken down as follows:

{Eura00) 2018 2m7
Interest income and other financial income 718 558
Foreign currency differences - positive ] 0
Tertal finandal meome 718 358
Interests expenses and other hnancal charges [1,2494) {1,899)
Foreign currency differences - negative (1,.334) (3.841)
Total finandal expenses (2.028) (S, 740)
Todal net (1970 [EREH]

4.9, Income tax

The income tax effect on the conselidated income statement is as follows:

2m& 2m7
{ Evircy D00
Current income taxes (89,357 {96,754
Deferred tax (income) expenses 9,700 10,867
Income taxes charged in the income statem el {7697} (B3.927)

The reconciliation between the theoretical tax burden by applying the theoretical rate of the
parent company, and the effective tax burden is shown in the following table:

e —————— e R
LT L]
Profit before tix 412,188 15,695
Incomse tax using the Company's theoretic tax rate 198, 55 2 (80,5657 ) 2400
Temporary differences {5, 296) 23% [10,2400) 3,1%
Permanert diffiene noes {2.391) 0.6% [463) 0.0
Ciher differences 2,214 {5.1% {5,881 1.8%
Dheferned tases recognized in the incoms statement 9,704 2 10,867 (2.2)%
Incomse tnx at effectne tax rale (e 195 (83,27 ) 5.5
MOMNCLER = ANNUAL REPORT AT DECEMBER 31, 2018 5
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The caption other differences in 2008 mainly includes the tax benefit associated with the
Patent Box and research and development, IRAP (current) and the other taxes different from
IRES.

410, Personnel expenses

The following table lists the detail of the main personnel expenses by nature, compared with

those of the previous yvear:

| ELroy D00 2018 2am7
Wigre s and salafes {133.667) (111,627)
Social secunity costs (21.810) {20,534
Accrual for employment benefits (B.4172) {7.5391)
Total [163.850) [139.552)

Personnel expenses increased by 17.4% when compared to prior year, from Furo 1396 million
n 2017 to Euro 163.9 million i 2018, This increase 5 mainly doe to the growth in directly
operated stores and the overall growth of the corporate structure.

The remuneration related to the members of the Board of Directors s commented separately

in the related-party section (note 10.1),

The costs relating to the stock based compensation plans, equal to Euro 29.6 million (Euro 23.5
million in 2017} are separately commented in note 1002,

The following table depicts the number of employees (full-time-equivalent) in 2018 compared
to the prior yvear:

Average FTE by area

FTE 2018 2017
[taly 833 73
Other European countnes 1,424 1.244
Asia and Japan 68 EEE)
Amencas 277 255
“Total 3,502 3,066

The actual number of employees of the Group as at December 31, 2008 is 4,155 unit (3498 as
at December 31, 2017).

The total number of employees increased principally as a result of the growth in directly
operated stores, the expansion of the production site and the overall growth of the corporate
structure.

4.11. Depreciation and amortization

Depreciation and amortization are broken down as follows:
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{ Euroy 00 2018 2m7
Depreciation of property. plant and equipment [44,653) {37.600)
Amortization of intangible assets (11,846) {9,667
Total Depreciation and Amortiztion (30.499) (47.273)

The increase in both depreciation and amortization i mainly due to investments made in
connection with the retail channel development. both related to new openings and o

relocations/expansions.
Mease refer 1o comments made in notes 5.1 and 5.3 for additional details related 1o

investments made during the vear,

MOMNCLER = ANNUAL REPORT AT DECEMBER 31, 2018 98

170/311



CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

5. COMMENTS ON THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF

FINANCIAL POSITION

5.1. Goodwill, brands and other intangible assets

Brands and other intangible assets December 31, 2018 December 31, 2007
Accumulated
Gross value AMOFLZALON Met valise Met valise

{ Evtroy 00} and impairment
Brands 273,900 0 203,900 223,900
Key money 56,806 (31,2109 25,656 30,942
Software Ja61 (24,359) 15,252 12,80
Other intangible assets 9.282 (B, 751) 4,551 2,908
AsseLs inprogress 1,461 0 1,461 135
Goodwill 155,582 0 155,582 155,582
Tatal 486,702 {62 2300) 424,402 426,260
Intangible assets changes are shown in the following tables:
Ag at December 31, 20018
Gross valae Brands and ot ]
g wew s Moymomsy sobare MWL SSCRETS ootet o
[Exeo/ 000
Jansary 1, 3005 Fra i L] i | EFS o 8,361 &5 5582 477308
Mqllisi.!bnm (5] mn 7.33 b | 1,425 m 10,402
Disposals o (1,137 ] o o o (1133
Trarelarion adjuste mers 0 (163} L ¥4} i} 1] L]
Other movemenis, inchding o o - a - o -
mansics o )
D ember 31, 3018 XL e Bty F611 49,052 L1 1R 486,702
Agcmmamlated amonizacion and
inypairmemi Brands and othor her intangible  Assols i progros 2
S — Brands Keymoney — Software i and advancee Dol Total
LT ]
Janmary 1, 3013 0 A [ 19 (A o 0 [E1ER
AT AT 4] (3625) () (1. 280 2] ] LE
Dizpozals o 1.7 1] o o ] 1m7
Tmml-r:mn':ljmtn_wrl . n (153) (ical ) 1 1] 1] (L]
Ouher movemenis. inckiling o a i o o a [
transie s
Der ember 31, 20 [ 31,2 WK (24,5 (6,731 o 1] [
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As at December 31, 2007

Gross valae Bramds and ol ook :
intangibie aeix . - of infangible  Assers s progres :

EBrands  Key momey Software e e Gondhwill Total
[Exmo/O0
Jansary 1, 2017 ZZLO0M0 45,865 26, MR A, 109 427 3T A, 180
ACUISHEOE ] 8,346 3,355 363 (] o 14370
Disposal o o (448 [@am o o (TES
Teanslation adjuste mem o (933 =] ] o ] [0.208
CRNE TRcYTE erT, [Elod g 0 1,300 781 ") [za9) 0 )
Imansiemn
Dhex erwiber 30, 20107 2ZL MY ] Y Al 3 135,582 AT
Accmmomlated amontization and
inpaimmemi Brands and othor Oiher intangible  Assets in progres
intangibie amets Erands Ky momey soltware == e Gionihetll Total
(Exmod OO
Janmary 1, 2017 o [N [ 1371 4407} o [ [45TEH
Depreciation 1] (4458 (2926 (1,283 1] o [SUG6T)
Dizposal o o k] F o o 493
Teanslation sdjustemem o KL [P 3 o ] LK
Other movements. inckeding o o o o a 0 o
mansle s
Dex emmbier 31, 2007 L [ [15EEE) (A5 E) o 1] L]

The increase i the caption software pertams to the iwestments in information technology to
support the business and the corporate functions.

Mo indicators were identified suggesting impairment of the residual carmying amounts,

Please refer to the Directors’ report for additional information related to imvestments made
during the year.

5.2. Impairment of intangible assets with an indefinite useful life and
goodwill

The captions Brands, Other intangible fixed assets with an indefinite useful hfe and Goodwill
deriving from previous acquisitions have not been amortised, but have been tested for
impawrment by management.

The impairment test on the brand was performed by comparing its carrying value with that
derived from the dizcounted cash flow method applying the Royalty Behef Method, based on
which the cash Mows are linked to the recognition of a royally percentage applied to revenues
that the brand is able to generate,

The recoverable amount of goodwill has been tested based on the "asset side” approach which
compares the value in use of the cash-generating unit with the carrving amount of its net
invested capital.

For the 2018 measurement, expected cash flows and revenues are bazed on the 2018-2020
Business Plan approved by the Board of Directors on December 14, 2017, on the 2019 Budget
approved by the Board of Directors on December 18, 2018 and on the projection for the years
2020 and 2021 of the main assumptions underlying the two previous documents.
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The " rate wsed was 2%,

The discount rate was calculated using the Weizghted Average Cost of Capital (WACC), by
weighting the expected rate of return on invested capital, net of hedging costs from a sample
of companies within the same industry. The calculation took into account fluctuation in the
market as compared to the previows year and the resulting impact on interest rates. The
welghted average cost of capital (WACC) was calculated at 9.30%,

The results of the sensitivity analysis indicate that the carrying amount of the Moncler brand is
in line with the benchmark with a “g" rate = 0% and WACC = 26.7%.

Similarky, the same sensitivity analysizs applied to the entire cash-generating unit shows a full
recovery considering changes in parameters stll higher than those indicated for the brand,

showing the wide recoverability of goodwill.

It also shows that the market capitalization of the company. based on the average price of

Moncler share in 20018, shows a significant positive difference with respect to the Group net
equity, confirming again the value of the goodwill,

5.3. MNet property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipments December 31, 20018 December 31, 2017
Accumulated
Gross value depreciation and Meet value Met value
{Eura/000) imprment
Land and buildings 6,339 (B63) 5476 2,398
Mant and Equipment 14,400 (6150 B.248 4,653
Fixtures amd fintings 108,088 {59.198) 48,890 40,042
Leasehald i||1prqvg_'|mr|l:5 187,319 {96.855) LR /0,035
Cither fixed assers 18,730 {13.368) 5,362 4,173
Azgets in progress 18,530 0 18,530 6,820
Total 50,400 (17643560 176,970 138,127

The change in property, plant and equipment is included in the following tables:
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Goross value Property, plant and

3 Lamd and Mland and Fomees ssd Leaseleold  {uher fued  Asseis in progees Totad
gm busldimgs  Equipnacnd itinge  improvemenis aceari® and abvancee
January 1. 2003 28N 9,786 B, 488 154617 14800 A 2T
Acquisitions 2,855 A8 18,5022 Xnan 4. 238 1749 51,485
Disposals » (1709 | 2.554) (bS] [T15) ) (BATT)
Tamshation ad justemens ] T 1,324 2943 L) 17 451%
VT B B RS, ndudig rransle s (k] [BT) 4758 1,539 338 5970 [r:]]
Drecember 31, 2015 [ 14, 40 $05. 035 187019 13,780 15550 SR
Aconmulsted deprecistion and
o IT- ¢ PPE Lanal and Fland snd Footures asd Leaschold  ther fved  Awani in progress Tocad

buildimgs  Equipnvend fithings  improvemenis assnis amd advances

[Euroyoed)
January 1. A5 WL 3,111 [ ] 74,350 (0BT o 1E
Depeeciation (326 [L154) (14,117} [Z5.621) (3,435 L1 (4653
Disposals ] T4 24007 5156 (] i 5407
Tanskation ad justemes 1 ] e (1,003} (1914 (52) [1] (2,953)
ACivhar mevamatnty, Insind g racely e 64 o 2 L3 A 0 5L
Decemher 31, 3015 L] 07 09,198 DERH (D RA) S (1T6 )
As at December 31, 2007
m-n_' wabaic Propartys plent wed Landand  Mant and Fictures and Leaschold  Odher fued  Assets in progress .
(E‘umtm_l buildimgs  Equipmaent litings  improvements asseis amd advances
Janaasy 1, 3017 2556 10,519 FrivErs 15498 14.57% 1257 24450
Acquisitions 24 A L] 16,550 iR 1551 0054 59,108
Diispeosals (528) (2.775) (3,818} (5899 [0,265) (5} (14,291)
Tranakatian ad justemess {15) 63y (5, had) (3.29) [ 334 [ I58) (13,953)
Othér sovesears, meludiag transfe 2ig |85} 1.0 1,32 (48] {2.353) 74
Do eriher H, 37 2471 0, T8 56,455 154617 14, 8000 5,426 275, B8
Ao ety st A landand  Plant amd Fictres and Leaschold  Other fived  Awets in progress o
i buslimgs  Equipiaead hifhgs  EpAGYERERTE aeris amd aokEm e
{ Enrey D00
Januasy 1, 2007 frin) |6.36) 140,774) (62, 402) {10,130} [ F. k]
Depseciation @132 (0,008} (12,330 (A0 [1,357) [ (37
Disposaks 120 1.7 e 5,772 1.227 (1] 13551
Teanikatian ad justemess 2 I 2743 4,362 = [ 7.289
Other sovesears, meludisg rransfers '] 48 139 [215) (XX 1] V]
Decenher 31, 2047 HTR (5, 133) 46,446 (74,583 (10,527} 0 (IET,RE1)

The change in property plant and equipment in 2018 shows an increase in the captions plant
and equipment, fixtures and fittings, leasehold improvements and assets in progress and

advances: these captions are mainly related to the development of the retail network, the
expamsiontelocation of some important stores and the expansionautomation of the Italian

logistics hub.

During the year. no indicators were found requiring impairment testing to be performed on

tangible assets.

Please refer to the Directors’ report for an analysis of ivestments made during the year,

5.4. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset only when there is a law within a given

tax jurisdiction that provides for such right to offset. The balances were as follows as at
December 31, 2018 and December 31, 2017:
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Deferred axation

(Euro/000) December 31, 2018 December 31, 20017
Drefermed tax assets 91,898 78991
Drefermed tax labilities {70, 106) (68,699
Mot amount 21,79 10.292

Deferred tax labilities resulting from temporary differences associated with intangible assets
are related to fscal year 2008 in connection with the allocation of the brand name Moncler
resulting from the excess price paid during acquigition,

The change in deferred tax assets and liabilities, without taking into consideration the right of
offset of a given tax junisdiction. is detailed in the following table:

Defemred iax mwris (Rabilities) Taxes dharged Taxes Bifect of

Opeming balsmer - toike meome  seoousted For uarrmey fther  Closmg balaner -
[EurmHay) iy 1, 3013 salrnesd in irmnslation  mwoveenests Decomiber 31, 2013
Tangible and intangible assets 3677 1.134 Li] 140 ) 6910
Faaincal stict L] 1] (1] o (] ]
Inventones 59,201 Ta9 (1] 478 ([F70) G 002
Trade recrivables 4213 Gl o o6 933 930
Demvitves 1] 1] 478 o (1] 478
Em ploves benefits 2391 A% [16) ar 1 F.354
Prowisians 4359 26l 1 166 (41 4785
Tride pavabla 414 1034 (1] {5} 1,361 2,869
Other temporary items 2574 39 (1] =4 16 2,580
Tax ksx carried fonwvasd 1350 {1 (1] K] (134) (10
Tiax aerts 78,091 11,612 [ ] 141} 91,595
Tangibhe and intangible asorts [66,193) (A35) o LA 5] [67.117)
Financal assets 32 m Li] [} ] al
Inventomes [61E| i L] 0o m (EEE)
Trade receivables a o o o o o
Denvatives (306 o 636 Q ] 330
Emploves benelis 0 ] o [i] o [
Prowisions ] ] L] a ] a
Trade payables 1 o [ o o o
Other temporary items (1627 [N130E) [1] 62} ] [2833)
Tax latalities |6 [1.5013) [ 1143 [] [70,108)
Nt deferred D asets (aabkilies) 10,292 5,700 (KIS [ [145) FIT
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L img Taxes char Tanes Effsen ol [
Dichiorrcd ax asects (Bak Bl :::t: f#lh."lh:: acecantod for turrmey Other b-l-v.':s-
[ B 00 1, AT i ey i ¥ iran sanion movemis [ecawber 30, 2317
Taegible aml imargible sens 4,841 aad 1] (178 (b 3677
Financial arsete a ] ] o L] L
Irvemtaries 6517 35T o (074} [ S H] 3.
Trade receivables 279 1,334 o (43) 185 4.3
Dexivatives o 1] o o L1 L]
Ernplayee be el 1,681 17 o nm [ 23
Peavigiom 5,568 (453 o 3an 184y 4,35
Trade payables 19 o m [ ) s 414
Dber temparany itens 326 [ 28409 o {10 (26T 2574
Tax ko camied forward 1 122 1] () 1] 120
Tax assvix T4,68E po L] (BN i3 T
Targitde and intangible assets JLE-F 005 o G4 3 (B 193)
Fanaficial iiets 52 1] o o [1] 2
levemaries (60 27 ] k] 1 [&33)
Trade receivabled o o o o [1] L]
Desivatives (T o (160 -] (117 | a0k}
Employee bencfits {117 ] ] o nz L
Pravisions 1] 1] o o » L]
Trade payables (] 1] o o x o
Caber tempaan ibens (1,350 (325 26T ] (1] {1,517)
Tax loss camed farward [i] 1] ] o ik L]
Tax habalities {70,953 1,473 107 [es L3 ]
ol ddmdmmgidi'ﬂ' 3,75 0,567 107 4412 1 10,202

The taxable amount on which deferred tax assets have been calculated is detailed in the

following talle:

Deferred tax assets Taxable  Closing balance - Taable  Closing balance -
(Eurcy000) Amount 2018 December 51, 2008 Amount 2017 December 31, 2017
Tangible and intangible assets 26,883 6,510 20,665 53677
Inventories 352,566 6,902 222,702 59,201
Trade recsivables 146,942 3,930 17,307 4,213
Derivatives 1.992 478 L] 1]
Employee benefits 12,240 3,354 B.676 23M
Provisions 17,238 4,785 16,010 4,399
Trade payables 10.245 2,869 1.581 414
Cther temporany items 10,080 2680 9,510 2574
Taw loss carried forward [59) {10 539 120
Tax assets 348117 91,8498 296,992 78991
Tangible and intangible assets {246,143) {67.117) (242,1495) (66,195)
Finandal assets n3 31 Fil) 32
Inventories {1.989) [355) {2, 268) {633)
Derivatives 0 350 {1.274) (306)
Other temporany items (14,122} (2.835) (5,051} (1.617)
Tax liabilities [Z62,069] (70,106) (251,571 168, 609)
Met deferred tax assets (liabilities) 86,078 21,792 45,421 10292
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5.5. Inventory

As at December 31, 2018 lnventory amounts to Eure 173.1 million (Euro 136,27 as at December
31, 200 7) and is broken down as follows:

Inventory

{ Euro /000 December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017
Raw materals 65,365 48,695
Work-if-progness 32,929 21,281
Fimizshed products 178,503 150,243
Inventories, gross 276,797 230,265
Uhsolescence provision (1083, ) (84,1100
Total 173,149 136,159

Imve ntory (gross amount) increased by approximately Euro 56.5 million. equal to 25.7%, due to
the increase in business and largely included raw materals and fimshed products for the
forthcoming seasons,

The obsolescence provision i3 caloulated vsing management’s best estimate based on the
season needs and the inventory balance based on passed sales trends through alternative
channels and future sales volumes,

The change in the obsolescence provision is summarized in the following table;

Obsolescence provision - .

CAE SIS January 1, o Used Translation December 31,
218 Dafference ams

{Euray000)

Ohsolescence provision (84,1109 (50, 208) 11,607 (937 (103,648)

Total (B4.1107 {30L208) 11,607 (53T} (103.645)

Ohsolescen iion -

Mr:f PR Jamuary 1. e Useed Translation December 31,

27 Difference 2m7

(Furo/000)

Obsolescence provision (76,031) (25.47) 14,347 2621 (84,110)

Total (76, 0531) (2504 7) 14,347 2621 (B4 110y

5.6. Trade receivables

As at December, 31 2018 Trade receivables amount to Euro 155.0 million (Euro 12007 million
as at December, 31 2017 and they are as follows:

? Taking account of the effects of the application of IFRS 15, the amount of Inventory as at December 31,
2017 would have been Eure 137.5 million.

* Taking account of the effects of the application of IFRS 135, the amount of trade receivables as at
December 31, 2017, would have been Euro 124.3 million,
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Trade receivables

{ ELros 000 December 31, 2018 December 31, 2007
Trade account receivables 163,725 132,060
Allowance for doubtful debt {8,290 (6.525)
Allowanee For returns and diseounts {383) {4,403}
Total, net value 155,047 120,704

Trade receivables are related to the Group's wholesale bugsiness and they include balances with
a collection time not greater than three months. During 2018 and 2017, there were no
concentration of credit risk greater than 10% associated to individual customers. Please refer to
note 9.1 for information regarding the exposure of trade recemvables to currency risks.

The change in the allowance for doubtful debt and sales retum 5 detailed in the following
tables:

Doubsful debt and sales retums Jamuary 1. (hber o Translation Decembser 11,
allow ance: Acerued Usiea s

- FAULE I DilTeremoe FLUE]
{000y
Allowance for doubtful deba {6,929 T {1,4594) 146 {20 8.2
Allowanae for retums and dscoun (4.403) 4046 ] il {31) [ZBE)
Total [11.332) 4,053 (1,454 146 511 {8,678
“:f"'*““‘“‘” P i Jamsy 1, Other tneg  Trnslation December 1,
a amce Jl-ulud
{000} 2017 mewements DifTerenoe 2017
Allewanee for doubtful deba {5.408) 0 {1,453) 268 63 {6925
Allowanee For petums and discoun 5.655) 0 [EX X608 nr 4.403)
Tostal 9067} o 6322} LEIT 150 (11,532}

The allowance for doubtful debt was calculated in accordance with managements best
estimate based on the ageing of accoums receivable as well as the solvency of the most aged
accounts and also taking into comsideration any balances turned over into collection
proceedings. Trade receivables written down are related to specific balances that were past

due and for which collection is uncertain.

£.7. Cash and bank

As at December 31, 2018 the caption cash on hand and in bank amounts to Euro 546.3 million
(Euro 394.1 million az at December 31, 2017) and includes cash and cash equivalents as well as
the funds available in banks.

The amount included in the consolidated financial state ments represents the fair value at the
date of the financial state ments. The credit risk is very limited since the other parties are class
A financial institutions,

*With reference to December 31, 2018, the item Allowance for retums and discounts does not include
the liabilities for returns as, due to the application of IFRS 13, this item has been reclassified as
described in paragraph 2,20,
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The consolidated statement of cash flows includes the changes in cash and cazh in bank as well
as the bank overdrafts.

The following table shows the reconciliation between cash and cash in bank with those
included in the consolidated statement of cash fAows:

Cash and cash equivalents included in the Statement of

cash flows

| Enron 0001 December 31, 2008 December 31, 2017
Cash in hand and at banks 546,282 304,144
Bank overdraft {14) i}
Total 546,268 304,144

5.B. Financial current assets

The caption financial current assets refers to the receivables anizing from the market valuation
of the dervatives on exchange rates hedges,

5.9. Other current and non-current assets

Other current and non-current assets

{ Eurod00) December 31, 2008 December 31, 2017
Prepayments amnd acersed income - aufrent 7.2%7 5,269
Onher eurrent receivables 8,908 14,015
Other current assets 16,135 19,284
Prepayments amnd accrued income - mon-curment 1,756 1,429
Security / guarantees deposits 7676 22,192
Investments in associated companies 45 i)
Other pon-curent receivables 474 443
Other non-current assets 20951 24,064
Total A, 085 43,348

As at December 31, 2018, prepayments and accrued income current amount to Euro 7.2 million
(Fure 5.3 million as at December 31, 2017) and mainly pertain to deferred expenses for rent.

Other current recenables ||1.'-i'||1|3-' comprise the receivable due from the tax am h::lril!j,.l for value

added tax,

Prepayments and accrued income non-current amount to Euro 1.8 milhion (Eure 1.4 million as
at December 31, 2017) and pertain to prepaid rents that extend over the current year.

Deposits are mostly related to the amounts paid on behalf of the lessee as a guarantee to the
lease agreement.

The caption investments in associated compames includes the 45% interest in the company 3B
Restaurant S.r.l, which will deal with catering.
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There are no differences between the amoums included in the consolidated financial
statements and their fair values,

5.10. Trade payables

As at December 31, 2018 Trade payables amount to Euro 225.0 million (Euro 167.2" million as
at December 31, 2017) and pertain to current amounts due to suppliers for goods and services.,
These payables pertain to amounts that are payable within the upeoming year and do not
include amounts that will be paid after 12 months.

In 2018 and 2017 there are no outstanding positions associated to individoal suppliers that
exceed 10% of the wotal valuee.

There are no differences between the amoums included in the consolidated Nnancial
statements and their respective fair values,

Please refer to note 9.1 for an analysis of trade payable denominated in foreign curre ncies.,

5.11. Other current and non-current liabilities

Other current and non-current liabilities

{Exnoy 0N December 31, 2008 December 31, 2017
Deferred income and accreed expenses - cument 2,893 4563
Advances s payments on account W customens 4,550 4.738
Employee and social institutions 46,163 37.661

Tax accounts payable, excluding income taxes 13..7 13,0046
Other curment payables 14.9549 8,000
Crther current liabilitics 2,558 024
Deferred income and scerued expenses - non-curment 15,885 I?_ﬂ
Orther non-current liabilities 15,885 12,200
Tatal 08,4473 B0, 244

The caption deferred income and accrued expenses current pertaing mainly to accrued
EXPEnses on rents.

The caption taxes payable includes mainly value added tax (VAT) and payroll tax withholding.

The caption deferred income and accrued expenses non-current pertains to accrued expenses
o feits extending over a year.

* Taking account of the effects of the application of IFRS 15, the amount of Trade pavables as at
December 31, 201 7 would have been Euro 1721 million.
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5.12. Tax assets and liabilities

Tax assets amount to Euro 11.5 million as at December 31, 2008 (Euro 38.4 million as at
December 31, 2017) and mainly refer to the tax eredit related to the Patent Box tax relief, net
of partial uses,

Tax liabilities amounted to Euro 53.4 million as at December 31, 2008 (Euro 36.7 million as at
December 31, 2017). They are recognized net of current tax assets, where the offsetting relates
to the same tax junsdiction and tax system.

5.13. Non-current provisions

Provision changes are shown in the following table:

Frovisian for contingencies amd losses

Jammary 1, - December 31,

; Translatsan Other
| B OO 2015 Increas: D e diffe s
Tax litigations a L] o a L] L1
ket MOR CLETEND OO NN NCiEs [, [3,771) 1405 [ 16T [a] (747
Tatal (3. TH) (E,771) 1407 (7} #] (7.477)
L e Jammary 1, Teamlatics 5 December 31,
LT 27 Ingrease Do rease il 20107
Tax lirigariom [B.515) 0 2515 0 1 0
Criber non custent comingencies [E.365) [257T) fiki] 170 1] (4,546
Tatal L1580 2577) 0341 170 1] [RIT

The caption other non current contingencies includes costs for restoring stones, costs
associated with ongoing disputes and product warranty costs.

5.14. Pension funds and agents leaving indemnities

The changes in the funds are depicted in the following table:

Emploryoes pemdon lunds

Jammy 1, X00E Tr amallaiion iher ecombor 51, 008
[EE %] Incaease Decaeame

difgemis  movemmis

Pensicn Fads [y (B3 (151] 4] & [k
Apents legving indemnities (2358 ] L] 0 0 (2558
Tolal [t il L] L] L] posn
Umploryees pamgon funds

Jawmary 1, X7 Tr amelaticom her ool 31, X007
(Ere ) Increaie Drarans
& dlifler endes [ ee e Y
Pension Fands (2500 a8 151 ] [ [0
Agents leaving indemnities (2558 [1] L] o L1} [2558)
Toial [ 55) 511} i51 L ) (55

The pension funds pertain mainly to the ltalian entities of the Group. Following the recent
welfare reform. beginning on January 1, 2007, the liability has taken the form of a defined
contribution plan. Therefore, the amount of pension fund (TFR) accrued prior to the application
of the reform and not yet paid to the employees as at the date of the consolidated financial
statements is considered as a defined benefit plan, changes in which are shown in the
following table:
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Employees pension funds - movements

December 31, Deoember 31,
1, 2018 2017
Net recognized liability - opening (2.2588) (2,192)
Imterest costs (309 (49
Sefvice costs [236) (236)
Payments 160 151
Actuanial Gains/{Losses) 53 38
Met recoznized liabiliy - closing (2341} [2,288)

The actuarial valuation of employee termination benefits (TFR) is based on the Projected Unit
Credit Cost method. Reported below are the main economic and demographic assumptions

utilised for actuarial valuations.

Assumptions

Discount rate

InfiMion rate

Mominal rate of wage growth
Labour tumover rate

PFrobability of request of advances of TFR

Percentage required in case of advance
Life Table - Male
Life Table - Female

1.57%
1.50%
1.530%
6. 60%
3.00%

T0L00%

M2017 (%)
F2017 (%)

1*) Table 5 TAT - resident population

The following table shows the effect of variations, within reasonable limits, in key actuanal
assumptions on defined benefit plan obligations at vear end.

Sensitivity analysis

| Eura000) Variation
Discount rate +0,5% (113
Discount rate -0,5% 122
Rate of payments Increases w1 +20%) i7)
Rate of payments Decreases x| 1-20%) 7
Rate of Price Inflation Increases | +0,5%) &3
Rate of Price Inflation Decreases (40,5%) {80y
Rate of Salary Increases | +0,5%) e
Rate of Salary Decreases (-0,5%) (22)
Increase the retirement age (+1 year) 5
Decrease the retirement age (=1 vear) 13
Increase longevity | +1 year) i
Decrese longeaty (-1 year) {0y
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5.15. Financial liabilities

Financial habilities are detailed in the following table:

Borrowings

{ Euiro D00 December 31, 2008 Decembser 31, 2007
Bank overdraft 14 0
Short-term portion of long-term bank loans 1] 2,048
Other short-term loans 15,635 23,104
Short-term borrowings 15,649 25,202
Long-term borrowings B0, 783 67,874
Total Oix 452 93,076

EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

Short-term borrowings include bank overdraft and, i the cap iwon other short-term loans,

mainly the current portion of financial liabilities payable to non-banking third parties.

Long-term borrowings include the portion with a due date greater than a vear of financial
habihties payable to non-banking third parties.

The following tables show the break down of the borrowing in accordance with their matunty

date:

Agring of the financial liabilities

December 31, 2008 December 31, 20017

{ Euiroy DK

Within 2 vears 16,328 26,251
From 2 to 5 years 34,587 36,182
Reyond 5 vears 9,868 a.441
Total B0, 783 67,874

Mo new medivmJong-term loans were taken out during 2018, The change in short and long
terms borrowings reflects the evaluation of the financial liabilities payable to non-banking third

parties.

During 2018, the Group wholly reimbursed the mediom term unsecured loans (Euro 2.1 million

as at December 31, 2017,

Finally, the caption other short-term loans includes also the negative fair value, equal to Euro
4.2 million (negative Euro 13 million as at December 31, 2017), related to the contracis to
hedge the exchange rate nsk. Please refer to note 9.3 for more details,

The net financial position is detailed in the following table:

Met financial position

JEurc/D00) December 31, 218 December 31, 2007

Cash anel cash wpli\-nlﬂrrls Sab 2RT a0, 144

(Ot her short-term financial receivables 59 3,884

Debis and other current financial liabilities {15649 (25,202

Debis and other noncurrent financial labilities (BOTED) {67 A74)

Taotal 450, 10¢p M. 952
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MNet inancial position

{Eneroy 000} December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017
A, Cash in hand 1,799 1,655
B, Cash at banks and cash equivalents D44 AR 2,489
. Available for sale securities 0 0
[, Ligpuichiny (A)+ (B)#(C) T6,2E2 M 144
E .Current inancial assets 259 3,584
F. Payabde to banks, current (14) 4]
G. Current portion of long-term debt 0 [2/0598)
H. Other current financial debt {15.635) (23, 104)
I. Current financial debi (F)4 G+ (H) (15,645 [25.202)
1. Met current fimancial debt {1)+(E)+ (1) LA ATLE2G
K. Payable to bank, non-current 0 4]
L. Bonds issued 0 0
M. Other non-current payables (B0,TEZ) (67 BT4)
M. Non-current financial debt (Kj+(L)+ (M) (80,783 [67.874)
0, Net financial debt (I+ (M) 430,109 3,952

Met finandcial position as defined by the CESKE Recommendation of February 10, 2005 jreferred to by the Corsob Communscation of
July 28, 20061,

5.16. Shareholders’ equity

Changes in shareholders’ equity for 2018 and the comparative period are included in the
consolidated stateme nts of changes in equity.

As at December 31, 2008 the subscnbed share capital constitute by 255,820,124 shares was
fully paid and amounted to Euro 31,164,024.80 with a nominal value of Euro 0,20 per share.

During 2018, Moncler S.pA. bought 4,100,000 Company shares, equal to 1.6% of the current
share capital, for a total amount of Euro 14856 million. As at December 31, 20018 6.100,000
treasury shares were held, equal to 2.4% of the share capital, for a total value of Euro 182.7
million.

The legal reserve and premium resemve pertain to the parent company Moncler S.pA.

In 2018 the parent company distributed dividends to the Group Shareholders for an amount of
Eure 70.5 million (Fure 45.5 million in 2017).

The increase of the share capital and the share premiom reserve arises from the exercize of n.
6,683 vested options (for the same number of shares) i relation to the stock opton plan
approved by the shareholders meeting of Moncler S.pA. dated February 28, 2014 at the
exercise price of Euro 10.20 per share and from the exercise of n. 1,034,700 vested options (for
the same number of shares) in relation to the stock option plan approved by the shareholders
111:*{'liug of Moncler 5.pA. dated April 2% 2015 at the exercise prin- of Euro 16.34 per share,

The other changes in shareholders' equity result from the accounting treatment of stock option
and performance shares plans.,

The change in retained earmings mainly relates to the payment of divide nds to shareholders, to
the treasury shares purchase and the adjustment to market value of the financial habilities
towards non-banking third parties.

MOMNCLER = ANNUAL REPORT AT DECEMBER 31, 2018 112

184/311



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The caption other resernves includes other comprehe nsive income comprising the exchange rate
translation reserve of financial statements reported in foreign currencies, the reserve for
hedging interest rate risks and exchange rates risks and the reserve for actuarial gains/losses.,
The translation reserve includes the exchange differences emerging rom the comversion of the
financial statements of the foreign consolidated companies; the changes are mainly due to the
differences resulting from the consolidation of Japanese, Turkish, Hong Kong and American
compames, The hedging reserve includes the effective portion of the net differences
accumulated in the fair value of the derivative hedge instrumems. Changes to these reserves
were as follows:

(ther comprehensive income Camulative tramslation adj, reserve Other OC1 fems

Value before P Value after  Valoe before Value after
E ] tax oot L tac effiect tax effect R tax effect
Reserve as at January 1, 317 5.7 0 573 [Z37) 42 {195}
Changes in the period (16,243 0 (16247 687 {156) 511
Translation differences of the penod 0 0 0 0 L 0
REeversal in the income statement of 1] 1] 1] ik i} o]
Beserve s at December 31, 2017 {105 0 (10,96 450 {114 T
Rescerve as at January 1, 2015 {10,568 0 (1096 4500 (114 A
Changes in the period 4,808 0 4,898 {4.593) 1,118 {1575
Trandation differences of the pened 0 o L] L1 i 1]
Reversal in the income statement of 0 ] L] L] L} 0
Reserve as at December 31, 2018 071 0 (6,07 1) {4,247) 1,00k {1770}
Earming per share

Earning per share for the years ended December 31, 2008 and December 31, 2017 is included
in the following table and is based on the relationship between net income attribualble to the
Group and the average number of shares, net of treasury shares owned.

The diluted earnings per share is in line with the basic earnings per share as at December 31,
2018 as there are no significant dilutive effects arising from stock based compensation plans.

It should e noted that, for the diluted earmings per share calculation, the treasury share
method has been applied, prescribed by 1AS 33 paragraph 45 for stock-based compensation
plans.

Earnings per share

Full b 27
huet result af the period {Eura00) J3LI 240588
Average number of shares related to parent’s HATIAR 5 06D, (94
Sharehoklers ' T
Earnings attributahle to Sharcholders {Unit of
Eura} 112 057
Diluited earnings atributable to Sharcholders 1 098
[Umit of Euro) -
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6. SEGMENT INFORMATION

For the purposes of IFRS & "ﬁ;:lsrr;-illu'q; Segments”, the Group's ﬂ:'ti\'lly is part of a :ilmglr'
operating segment referred to Moncler business,

7. COMMITMENTS AND GUARANTEES GIVEN

7.1. Commitments

The Group's commitments pertain mostly to lease agreements related 1o the location where
sales are generated (stores, outlets and showrooms), the location where inventories are stored
and the location where the administrative functions are performed.

The table below shows the amount of lease payments still due as at December 31, 2008 for
operating leases, identified in accordance with the outcome of the analyses carried out for the
purposes of the future application of IFRS 16, in the absence of discounting effects.

D|_J-L'_ralin3 lesrse commitments - future Less than 1 year Between 1 and 5 Beyond 5 years Total
minimum payments years

{Eura/000)

05 B9, 19 FILERE 194,308 220 467
Cutler 3,956 i k] 16,541 45,790
Other contracts 9,005 X519 11,403 20,947
Total 104,272 276,280 XI7 652 GO, 204

7.2. Guarantees given

As at December 31, 2018 the Group had given the following guaramees:

Guarantess and bails given

{ Ensroy D00} December 31, 2008 December 31, 20017
Guarantess and bails given for the benefit of

Thired |:la|t5|:"$."|.'|::||:|'||;a-ﬂ.|i-|1'$ 17.044 14,726
Total guarantees and bails given 17,044 14,726

Guarantees pertain mainly to lease agreements for the new stores,

8. CONTINGENT LIABILITY

As the Group operates globally, it is subject to legal and tax risks which may arise during the
performance of its ordinary activities. Bagzed on information available to date, the Group
believes that as at the date of the consolidated financial statements, the provisions in
comsolidated financial statements are adequate to ensure that the consolidated financial
statements give a true and fair view of the Group's financial position and results of operations.
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9. INFORMATION ABOUT FINANCIAL RISKS

The Group's financial instruments include cash and cash equivalents, loans, receivables and
trade payables and other current receivables and payables and non-current assets as well as
derivatives.

The Group is exposed to financial risks related to its operations: market risk (mainly related to
exchange rates and interest rates), credit risk (associated with both regular client relations and
financing activities), liquidity risk (with particular reference to the availability of financial
resources and access 1o the credit market and linancial instruments) and capital risk.

Financial risk management is carried out by Headguarters, which ensures primarily that there
are sufficienmt financial resources to meet the needs of business development and that
resources are properly imvested in income-generating activities.

The Group uses derivative instruments to hedge its exposure to specific market risks, such as
the nsk associated with fluctuations in exchange ates and interest rates, on the basis of the
policies established by the Board of Directors,

9.1. Market risk

Foreign exchange rate risk

The Group operates internationally and is expozed to foreign exchange rate risk primarily
related 1o the LS. Dollar, the Japanese Yen and the Chinese Renminbi and 1o a lesser extent 1o
the Hong Kong Dollar, the British Pound, Korean Won, Canadian Dollars, the Swiss Franc and
Taiwan Dollars.

The Group regularly assesses its exposure to financial market risks and manages these risks
through the use of derivative financial instruments, in accordance with s established nsk
management policies.

The Group's policy permits derivatives to be wsed only for managing the exposure to
fluctvations i exchange rates connected with future cash flows and not for specolative
puUrposes,

During 2018, the Group put in place a policy to hedge the exchange rates risk on transactions
with reference to the major currencies to which it is exposed; USD, JPY, CNY, HKD, GBP, KEW,
CAD. CHF and TWD.

The instruments used for these hedges are mainly Currency Forward Contracts and Currency
Option Contracts.

The Group wses dervative financial instruments as cash fow hedges for the purpose of
redetermining the exchange rate at which forecasted transactions denominated in foreign
currencies will be accounted for,

Counterparties to these agreements are major and diverse financial institutions.
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The exposure of contingent assets and labilities denominated in currencies 15 detailed in the
following table (the Euro amount of each currency):

Teaals of e Balamcrs opieand S
Tordgn emimrny
HE B

[ EureeE Emro P em LS Dollar O Yean b £ Fram: Poand KEWoa {1 Dallar (her Tt all
Gy and cash equivalent T TATY AT B2 2011 496 11993 1.3 17023 33546 546,287
Pl aelal assets -t ] 0 0 [ [ L] o [ [ [\] b=t ]
Teade peiebeabile ILEH ATI03  13E05 B 1,0 16 6544 11,063 TO0E 444 155,047
dxiher curvent gt Firs i Eh 1535 145 11 1555 € 12 s 16,055
CHher BonCnie R dses SOEE  SASE  BAED  BAM 706 A FEL] TE1 578 2475 IS
Total ansets AARTF1 IB0640  G6 474 GRART  FEEVE G687 DO 13,564 20521 KEARE  TAT6T4
Trade payables (155071) (MI86 (1TIN9)  [TA  [5,007) (1330 (275 [T [Z6IT]  [5745) (214589
Lomow ings [4.800] (EET99 12 o [ L] 0 (15T O EAGE)  [96A3T)
b cursent payabies (ME061] (4087 (8A1) (BSE (I0Z) (BT (M) (5753 (FI1)  (2E8E (32358
Dxher non oumens pavibles [F331) 0 (11,049 o BT ] [ [E52) WET) [0 [15.885)
Toial Habiliiie 08 264 (10,074 (T50) (1453F B E1  (LTET) B.TAX (MO0 G011 (15 E 810364
Total,net loerigs poinias [ R L S - T T T T I T N P AT

Dt il of (e Balamoes expaessed in Devember 21, 047

loweign emimrmcy
" HE ok

(Enros TR Empn P vem US Dollar O Yeaw B tar 20 Fram: h_lﬂ KR Wom X Dollan ey Toaall
Gl and cash equivalent DT DBL5E 1583 12308 140 4653 Lk TV 3BT 18T O304
Hnanelal asseds AR ] ] ] ] L L] L] L] o R ¥
Trade recebrable B2 M40 056 BT 1,53 T4 5504 63T LI5T 11405 1HLTOS
Oaher cumrent st W25 33 T35 2178 7 140 250 L3 L] A5 19,284
CHbBET BON-DETEN dSE0s 4 4,852 3589 2554 4,957 AET T3 774 BDD 1476 4 54
Tl ansets JOTIT0 MO0 IRITE ARGEY 20.MG SobkG N [ 150 FRSGH  ShAo8d
Teade payables (5042 (17975 (B039)  (2A2) [SSEE  (TSE) (196 [1.H5) @01 (BIIS) (167,213
Lominwings [ROEY) (TO88E 0 [ ] 0 0 [NLAHE 0 BT (90478
Ceber curzent papabies (ERT20) (A0 (T AT 2517 BT [RA (1798 (103 (3587 (68034
[Ebii fohdainenl pivibls (1513 0 (% E58 L[] _0 i [5TT] ] [TE) 13,238
Tint.al Nabilities: (52 WEETH (2 TEE) ETE) ey (58T b el (15, () i i (1S ATH) 30533
Tital wet Feweien peeitions MEOMG  XONT AW mdl VLI AG8d  RO0E B4 074 WUES0 IS5

At the reporting date, the Group had outstanding hedges for Euro &4.7million (Euro 52.5
million as at December 31, 2017) against receivables still to be collected and owustanding
hedges for Euro 133.2 million (Euro 1828 million as at December 31, 2017) against future
revenues. As far as the currency transactions are concerned, it should be noted that a + /1%
change in their exchange rates would have the following effects:

Details of the transactions expressed in

(B 0000) JP Yen US Dollar €N Yuan HE Dollar W‘n[; GBP Other
Effect of an exchange rate increase

amounting to +1%

Rewvenue 2,671 3047 1,961 52 1,010 1,070 1,172
Oiperating profit 1,580 1.983 1,244 584 622 740 450
Effect of an exchange rate decrease

AMAIGNE to - 1%

Revenue (2,725) (30108} (2000 (3820 (L3108 (1,195)
Operating prafit (1620 (2,03 (1368 {595) [E35) [755] {459}

With reference to the provisions of IFRS 13, it should be pointed out that the category of
financial instruments measured at fair value are mainly attributable to the hedging of exchange
rates risk. The valuation of these instruments is baged on the discounting of future cash flows
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congidering the exchange rates at the reporting date (level 2 as explained in the section related
Lo principles).

Interest rate risk

The Group's exposure to interest-rate risk is mainly related to cash, cash equivalents and bank
loans and it iz centrally managed.

During 2018, the Group wholly reimbursed the medium term unsecured loans (Euro 2.1 million
as at December 31, 2017}, therefore any changes in interest rates at the end of the reporting
period would not have significant effects on the result of the year.

As at 31 December 2018, there was no hedging on interest rates, given the limited exposure to
financial institutions.

9.2. Credit risk

The Group has no significant concentrations of financial assets (trade receivables and other
current assets) with a high credit risk, The Group's policies related to the management of
financial assets are intended to reduce the risks arising from non golvency of wholesale
customens, Sales in the retail channel are made through cash and credit cards, In addition, the
amount of loans outstanding is constantly monitored, so that the Croup's exposure to bad
debts is not significant and the percemage of writeolfs remain low. The maximum exposure to
credit risk for the Group at December 31, 20018 iz reprezented by the carrving amount of trade
recemvables reported in the consolidated financial statements.

As far as the credit nisk arising from other financial assets other than trade recervables
fincluding cash and short-term bank depositz) is concerncd, the theoretical credit rigk for the
Group arises from default of the counterparty with a maximum exposure equal to the carrying
amount of financial assets recorded in the consolidated financial statements, as well as the
nominal value of guarantees gven for third parties debts or commitments indhcated i note 7
of the Explanatory Motes. The Group's policies limit the amount of credit exposure in different
banks.

9.3. Liquidity risk

Liguidity risk arises from the ability to obtain financial resources at a sustainable cost in order
for the Group to conduct its daily business operations. The factors that influence this nsk are
related to the resources generated/absorbed by operating activities, by investing and financing
activities and by availability of funds in the financial market.

Following the dynamic nature of the business, the Group has centralized its treasury functions
in order 1o maintain the flexibility in finding financial sources and maintain the availability of
credit lines, The procedures in place to mitigate the liquidity risk are as follows:
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s centralized treasury management and Nnancial planning. Use of a centralized control
system to manage the net financial position of the Groap and its subsidiaries;

¢ obtaining adequate credit lines to create an adequate debt structure to better use the
ligquidity provided by the credit system;

¢ continuous monitoring of fture cash flows based on the Group budget.

Management believes that the financial resources available today, along with those that are
generated by the current operations will enable the Group to achieve its objectives and to
meet its investment needs and the repayment of its debt at the agreed upon maturity date,

It should alko be noted, with reference to the provisions of IFRS 13, financial liabilities relating
to commitment to purchase minority interests are accounted for at fair value based on
valuation models primarily attributable to level 3. as explained in the section related to
principles.

It is reported in the following table an analysis of the contractual maturities (ineluding
interests), for financial liabilities.

Comngdoe sl (aili Bows

. B - Teaal bk e
) — valmr Tadsl & meaths or b 6 1 moaii |-'.I'=’I 2-:l=1 4 vrary “E‘ ATy
Rl covmrdedl® L v =] =] a (] (=] g g
Sl i daing beud i i L] L] L] [ =] i i
Anaredd debt o Shird partis o o -] o L] ] Qo o o
Ubgeoured s o o -] o L] ] Qo o o

Comeramual radh Bows

Todad boel: et

R ke Toitd  Gmeatiiorbes 6ifmests  13wars By Tdwars  dlyews  yesrs

JEm)

P ———r 0 C ] o [ T ] 0 0

Forvemd contracts on eTchags ree

hedgng 2578 74 3524 1,555 @ [ [ [ [
Dittowe e e T T D T T T T
Eflows = 2 ey = P o o o g

9.4, Operating and capital management risks

In the management of operating nsk, the Group's main objective 15 to manage the nsks
associated with the development of buziness in foreign markets that are subject to specific
laws and regulations. The Group has implemented glli{li;‘li.l]t"ﬁ. in the following areas:

* appropriate level of segregation of duties:

¢ reconciliation and constant monitoring of significant transactions;

¢ documentation of controls and procedures:

¢ technical and professional training of employees;

*  periodic assessment of corporate risks and identification of corrective actions.

As far as the capital management risk is concerned, the Group's objectives are aimed at the
Zoing concern issue in order to ensure a fair economic return to shareholders and other
stakeholders while maintaining a good rating in the capital debt market. The Group manages
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its capital structure and makes adjustments in line with changes in general cconomic
conditions and with the strategic objectives.

10. OTHER INFORMATION
10.1 Related party transactions

Set out below are the transactions with related parties deemed relevant for the purposes of the
“Related-party procedure” adopted by the Group.

The “Related-party procedure” iz available on the Company’s website (www.moncle rgroup.com,
under “Gove mance/Corporate documents™),

Transactions and balances with consolidated companies  have been eliminated during
consolidation and are therefore not commented here.

During 2018, related-party transactions mainly relate to trading transactions carried out on an
arm's length basis with the following parties:

*  Yagi Teusho Ltd. counterparty to the transaction which led to the establishmemt of
Moncler Japan Ltd., acquires finished products from Moncler Group companies (Euro
868 million in 2008 and Euro 653 million in 2007) and then sells them to Moncler
Japan Ltd. (Euro 99.4 million in 2018 and Euro 74.6 million in 2017} pursuant to the
contract agreed upon the companys” establis hment.

¢ CGokse Tekstil Kozmetik Sanavi ic ve dis ticaret limited sirketi, company held by the
minority share holder of Moncler Istanbul Giyim ve Tekstil Ticaret Lud. Sti, provides
services to that company by virtue of the contract signed at the time of incorporation
of the company. Total costs recognized for 20018 amount to Euro 0.3 million (Euro 0.2
million in 2017).

¢ The company La REotonda Sr.l. owned by a manager of the Moncler Group, acquires
finished products from Industries S.p.A. and provides services to the same. Total
revenues recognized for 20018 amount to Euro 1.0 million (Euro 0.9 million in 200 7) and
total costs recognized amount to Furo 0.2 million {Eure 0.2 in 2017).

s  Shinsegae International Inc., counterparty to the transaction which led to the
establishment of Moncler Shinsegae Inc., provided services to the latter pursuant to a
contract agreed upon s establishment. Such services ended in 2007, Total cosis
recognized for 20017 amounted to Euro 5 thousand,

The company Industries S.pA. adhere o the Parent Company Moncler 5.pA. fiscal
comsolidation.

Compensaltion  paid o directors, board of stalutory  awditors and  execalives  with  strategic
responsibilities

Compensation paid to the members of the Board of Directors in 2018 amounted to Euro 4,979
thousand (Euro 4,868 thousand in 2017).
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Compensation paid to the members of the Board of Auditors in 2018 amounted to Euro 164
thowsand (Euro 179 thousand in 2017).

In 2018 total compensation paid to executives with strategic reg ponsibilities amounted to Euro
2,940 thousand (Euro 2,818 thousand in 201 7).

In 2018 the costs relating 1o stock option plans (described in note 10.2) referring to members
of the Board of Directors and Key management personnel amount to Euro 10,858 thousand
(Euro 8,300 thowsand in 2017).

The following tables summarize the afore-mentioned related-parny transactions that took place
during 2018 and the prior vear,

December 31, December 31,

(Euray QO Type of relationship  Note 2018 % 2017 %
Yagi Tsusho Led Distrilution agreement a 86,808 (27.05% 55,289 [23.6)%
Yagi Tausho Led Distrilution azreement a [99,434) 31.0% (74, 580) 7.0%
GokseTekstil Kormetik
Sanayi ic ve dis ticaret  Service agreerent b [291) 0.2% [£38) 0.2%
limited sirketi
La Rotonda S.r.l. Trade tramsactions ¢ 990 0.1% B84 0.1%
La Rotonda S.r.l. Trade irarsactions d (163) 0.0 (157) 0.0%
ﬁ:!_mpgae ntemational Trade travsactions b i} 0.0r% 5] 0.0%
Shinsegae Intemational . 4, srarsactions d 0 0.0% 0 0.0%

Ine.

Directors, board of

statutory auditors and

executives with strategic Labour services b (7,310 3.7% (7.198) 6.6%
resporsibilities

Executives with strategic
resporsibilities Labatr services d (774) 0.2% (667) 0.2%

Directors and executives
with strategic

e Labour services ¢ [10,858) 36.T% (8,300 35.3%
responsibilities

Total (31,032) {24,972)
a gffect in % based o cost of sales

b effect in % based on general and administrative expenses

¢ gffect in % based on revenues

d effect in % based on selling expenses

e effect in % based on non recurring experses
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- 5 December 31, December 31,

{Enmnay000) Type of rdationship ~ Note 2018 % 2017 %
Yirgi Teusho Ltd Trade payabics @ {17.295) 7.7% [9,676) 5.8%
Yagi Tsusho Ltd Trade receivables b 11,757 7.6% 9,674 B.O%
Gokse Tekstil Kozmetik
Sanayi ic ve dis ticaret  Trode payables a [39) 0.0% (465 D.0%
limited sirketi
La Rotonda S.r.l. Trade receivables b oG 0.6% i | 6%
La Rotonda S.r.l. Trade payables a [47) 0.0% (1209 0%
Directors, board of
statutory auditors and
executives with strategic Oifer currentt Balélities ¢ (4.0014) 4.9% (3508 5.7%
responsibilities
Total {B.762) [3.306)
@ effect in % based on Erade payvables

bgffect in % based on trade receiwebles
¢ effect in % based on other current labilities

The following tables summarnize the weight of related-party transactions on the consolidated
financial statements as at and for the yvears ended December 31, 2018 and 2017:

[Evr e elii}

Trecember 51, S018

Genernal amd

Selling administrative  Stock based
Revenue  Cost of sabes CAPETEES expenses compensation
Total related parties S0 (12,626) (937 |7.601) [10,858)
Total comsodidated financial statements 1430074 (A20,2TH (428 Bhd) [127.794) [ 29, 504)
weight % 0.1% R 05% 5.0 6.7
{Euro ) Devemles 31, H18
Tragle Trade Other curment
receivables Payables liabilitics
Total related parties 12,653 (17.401) Ha4)
Total corsolidated financial statements 155,047 {224,985 [B1.558)
weight % 2% 7.7% +.5%
{Evre i) December 41, 2017
General and
Selling administrative  Stock based
Revenue  Cost of sales X oS eXpenses compensation
Total related parties Bl [B291) (B24) [TA41) (8,300)
Total comselidated financial statements 1,193,704 {276, 186) (365, 103) [ 1086609 [23,485)
weight % 1% 345 R 8% a5
(EAre e Decemiber 31, H017
Tradle Trade Other current
receivalidies Pavahbles liahilities
Total related partics 10,445 [hB42) (2.5909)
Total comsolidated financial statements 1.1, T8 (167218 (68024}
weight % H.7% 5.9% %
121 MOMCLEE = ANNUAL EEPOET AT DECEMBER 31, 2018

193/311



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMEMTS

10.2 Stock option plans and Performance Share Plans

The Comsolidated Financial Statements at December 31, 2018 reflects the values of the Stock
Option Plans approved in 2004 and 2015 and of the Performance Share Plan approved in 2016
and the Performance Share Plan approved in 2018,

With regard to “Top Management and Key People” and “Corporate Structure” stock option
plans approved in 2014, please note that:

¢ The vesting penod ended with the approval of the consolidated financial statements as
at December 31, 2016, The exercise of the options granted was on condition that the
specific performance goals related to Group's consohdated EBITDA were achieved.
Please note that these performance goals have been achieved.

#  The exercise price of the options is equal to Euro 10,20 and allows for the subscription

of shares in the ratio of one {:ln;lilmr_',.r share for every option exercised;

#  The net equity increase following the exercise of the vested options of the plans
amounted 1o Euro 68 thowsand; there is no effect on the income statement of the year

2018.

¢ During the year 2018, 6,683 options were exercised; as at December 31, 2018, there
are no more options in circulation.

With regard to stock option plan approved i 20015, please note that:

# The 2015 Plan provided for a vesting period which ended with the approval of the
comsolidated linancial statements as al December 31, 2017, The exercise of the options
granted was on condition that the specific performance goak related to Group's
comsohdated EBITDA were achieved, Please note that these performance goals have
been achieved;

¢ The options can be exercised within June 30, 2020 at the latest;

¢ The exercise price of the aptions is equal to Euro 16.34 and allows for the subscription
of shares in the ratio of one ordinary share for every option exercised;

¢ The fair value of 2015 Plan was estimated at the grant date using the Black-Scholes
method, based on the following assumptions:

= share price at the grant date of the options Euro 16.34;

= estimated life of options equal to the period from the grant date to the
following estimated exercise: May 31, 20019;

o dividend yield 1%
o fairvalue per tranches Euro 32877,

*  The effect on the income statement of 2018 amounts 1o Furo 0.5 million, while the
increase of the net equity for the exercise of the vested options of the Flan amounts to
Fura 16.9 million.
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¢ As at December 31, 20018 110,300 aptions are still in circulation, after that, during the
year 2018, 1,034,700 options were exercised.

On April 20, 2016, the shareholders” meeting of Moncler approved the adoption of a stock
grant plan entithed “2016-2018 Performance Shares Plan™ (2016 Plan™) addressed to Executive
Directors andfor Key Managers, and/or employees, andior collaborators, andfor external
comsultants of Moncler S.pA. and of its subsidiaries, which have strategically relevant roles or
are otherwise capable of making a significant contribution, with a view to pursuing Group’s
strategic objectives.

The abject of the Plan is the free granting of the Moncler shares in case certain performance

targets are achieved at the end of the vesting period of 3 vears.

The performance targets are expressed base on the earning per share index ("EPS™) of the
Group in the vesting penod, adjusted by the conditions of overfunder performance.

The proposed maximum number of shares serving the Plan is equal to Mo, 3,800,000 resulting
from a capital increase andfor from the allocation of treasury shares.,

The Plan provides for a maximum of 3 cycles of attribution; the first attribution cycle, approved
during 2016, ended with the assignment of 2,856,000 Moncler Rights, the second attribution
cyele approved on June 29, 2017 assigned 365,500 Moncler Rights,

As at December 31, 2008 there are still in circulation 2,576,000 rights related to the first cvele
of attribution (the effect on the income statement on the year 2018 amounted to Euro 15.5
million) and 341,500 rights related to the second cycle of attribution (the effect on the income
statement in the year 2018 amounted to Euro 3.2 million).

On April 16, 20018 the Shareholders’ meeting of Moncler approved the adoption of a stock
grant plan entitled “2018-2020 Performance Shares Flan™ (*2018 Plan™) addressed to Executive
Directors andfor Key Managers, andfor emplovees, andfor collaborators, andfor external
consultants of Moncler S.p.A. and of its subsidiaries, which have strategically relevant roles or
are otherwise capable of making a signilicant contribution, with a view of pursuing the Group's
strategic objectives.,

The object of the Plan is the free granting of the Moncler shares in case certain performance
targets are achieved at the end of the vesting period of 3 yvears.

The performance targets are expressed base on the earning per share index (“EPS") of the
Group in the vesting perod, adjusted by the conditions of overfunder performance.

The proposed maximum number of shares serving the Flan s equal to n. 2,800,000 resulting
from the allocation of treasury shares.

The Plan provides for a maximum of 3 cycles of attribution: the first attribution eyele, approved
during 2018, ended with the assignment of 1,365,531 Moncler Rights.

As at December 31, 2008 there are still in circulation 1,358,429 rights related to the first cycle
of attribution. The effect on the income statement on the year 2018 amounted 1o Euro 9.4
million.
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As stated by IFES 2, these plans are defined as Equity Settled.

For information  regarding  the  plan, please  see  the companys  website,
wiww.monclergroup.com, in the "Governance/Shareholders” Meeting” section.

10.3 Subsidiaries and minority interests

Following are the financial information of the subsidianes that have significant minority
interests.

Summary of subsidiary's

wan c Decembser 31, 2018
financial information

Proditf{Loss)
tEurumﬂj Assets  Liabilities MNet equity  Revenees Prnﬁlﬂl.qm‘] attributable

to minority
White Tech Sp.zo.o. 26 31 139 1535 34 0
.‘illrlnn_aljl_r.ﬂ'mbmt_:llul]l's ber 31, 2017
financial information

ProfitfjLoss)
[Eurcy000) Assets  Liabilities  MNet equity  Revenues  Profitfjloss)  attributable

ter minarity
White Tech Sp.zo.o, 28 I poir) 145 42 13
Ciclina Moncler 5A 3123 L5847 76 1,858 75 a7

ProfitfiLoss) attributable to minonty differs from consohdated Profviloss) attnbutable to
minority since the data are presented gross of intercompany eliminations.

Cash Flow 2008 (%)

[Easro 000} White Tech Sp.zoo.

Operating Cash Fow £l

Free Cash Flow &

Met Cash How 32

Cash Flow 2007 (%)

(Eura00) White Tech 5p.zo 0. [Ciolinag Moncler SA
Operating Cash Flow Ell 149
Free Cish Flow K 115
Met Cash Flow 65 (o2

(*) Amoamts showed according to the Cash Flow Statements incladed in the Directors’ Repont

10.4 Significant non-recurring events and transactions

On May 4, 2018, Moncler Board of Directors, putting into effect the resolutions adopted by the
Shareholders” Meeting of April 16, 2018, resolved to implement the stock grant plan
denominated “2018-2020 Performance Shares Plan™ approved by that Shareholders” Meeting
and, as a comsequence, approved the plan’s implementation regulation and resolved the
granting of 1,365,531 shares to 99 beneficiaries, including also Executive Directors and Key
Managers of the Group.

The description of the incentive loyalty plans and the related costs are included in note 10,2,
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It should be noted that during 2018 the Group did not enter into any atypical and/or unusoal

transactions.

10.6 Financial instruments

The following table shows the carrying amount and fair values of financial assets and financial
liabilities, including their levels in the fair value hierarchy for financial instruments measured at
fair value. It does not include fir value information for financial assets and Nnancial Labilities
not measured at fair value if the carrving amount is a reasonable approximation of fair value,

{Eurc000)

December 31, 20018 Current Mon-current Fair value  Level
Financial assets measured at fair value

Interest rate swap used for hedging - - -
Forward exchange contracts used for hedging 259 - 259 2
Sub-total 59 - 259
Financial assets not measured at fair value

Trade and other receivables (%) 155,047 27,676

Cash and cash equivalents () 546,282 -

Subetotal ) 27,676 :
Total 7015588 27,676 259
{EurcyD00)

December 31, 20017 Current Mon-current  Fair value  Level

Finemcial assets messwred at fir value
Interest rate swap used for hedging

3,884 2

Forward exchange contracts used for hedging 3884 -

Sub-total 3684 - 3,884

Financial assets not measured at fair valee

Trade and other receivables (*) 120,708 22192

Cash and cash equivabents (%) 394144 =

Sul-total 214,852 22,192
Total 518,736 22192 3584

{Exmon000)

December 31, 20018 Current MNon-current  Fair value  Level
Financial liabilities measured at f&@ir value

Interast rate swap used for hedging - - - 2
Forward exchange contracts wsed for hedging (4, Z53) - (4, 2535) 2
Other financial liabilities (11,402) (B0, 783) (92,185) 3
Sub-total {15.633) (B0,783) (56,41 8)

Financial labilities not measured at Gir valoe

Trade and other payables (%) (244,574) -

Bank overdrafks (%) {14) =

Short-term bank loans (*) - -

Bank loans (%) - -

Sub-total {244, 588) . .

Total {2040, 223y (B0, 783 (56,4 18)
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{Exsncy000)
December 31, 2017 Current Non-current Fair value  Level
Financial liabilities measured at fair value

Interast rate swap wed for hedging . - ] 2
Forward exchange contracts used for hedging (1,250 - {1,250 2
Other financial Babilities {21.854) (67.874) {89,728) 3
Sulrtotal {25, 104 [67.874) [HL.97E)

Financial liabilities not measured at fir value

Trade and other payables (*) {179,976)

Bank overdrafts (%) -

Short-term bank loans (%) -

Bank loans {*) (2,098)

Sub-total {182.074] - .

Total (205, 178] (G7.874)  [90,978)

{*) Such items refer to shortterm financial assets and financial liabilities whose carmying value is a reasonable
approximation of fair value, which was therefore not disclosed.

10.7 Fees paid to independent auditors

Fees paid to independent auditors are summarnized below:

Audit and attestation services

Entity that has

B = - Fees 2018
1L provided the service s
Audit KPMG S.p.A. 382,508

Metwork KPMG S.pA. 169,952
Attestation services KIPMG 5.paA. 38,760
Metwork KPMG S 25060
Other servioes KPMG S.p.i. 33,231
Metwork KPMG S.pi 85,800
Total 733051

10.8 Disclosure pursuant to Italian law n, 124,/2017

Pursuant to the requirements of Law no. 1242017, in 2008 the company Moncler S.pa.
benefited from Euro 3,957 thousand in tax credit relating to research and development for the
vears 2005, 2006 and 2017, while the company Industries S.p.A. received emploves training
grants of Euro 35 thowsand from Fondimpresa and Euro 7 thousand from Fondirige nti.

For the purposes of the above requirements and with regard to any other grants received
falling among the cases provided for, reference 15 also made to the specific Italian national
register, which can be consulted by the public.

MOMNCLER = ANNUAL REPORT AT DECEMBER 31, 2018 126
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

On 16 January 2019, Moncler launched a share buyback program for a maximum of 1,000,000
ordinary shares, equal 1o 0.4% of share capital, in accordance with the resolution of the
Shareholders” Meeting of 16 April 2018, As of that date, Moncler held 6,100,000 Moncler 5.paA.
erdinary shares. In implementation of the program completed on 20 February 2019, Moncler
held 6,598,603 treasury shares (equal to 2.0% of Moncler share capital).

sas

The consolidated financial statements, comprised of the consolidated income statement,
comsolidated state me nt of comprehensive income, consolidated state me nt of Ninancial |1¢15i1inn,
comnsolidated statement of changes in equity, consolidated statement of cash flows and
explanatory notes 1o the consolidated financial statements give a true and Gir view of the
financial position and the results of operations and cash flows and corresponds to the
accounting records of the Parent Company and the companies included in the consolidation.

On behalf of the Board of Directors of Moncler 5.p.A,

Femo RufMim

Chairman and Chiel Executive Officer

127 MOMCLEE = ANNUAL REPOET AT DECEMBER 31, 2018
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(Moncler S.p.A.)

3.1 237,564,586 236,806,569 199,951,147 199,217,263
3.2 (25,579,858) (6,326,727) (21,357,141) (4,399,324)
3.3 (40,896,990) (61,906) (34,261,506) (46,094)
3.4 (7,250,728) (4,831,509) (6,144,043) (4,115,884)
163,837,010 138,188,457
3.6 80,463 74,665 199,210 34,757
3.6 (292,510) (139, 649) (238,590)
163,624,963 138,149,077
3.7 (24,882,762) (4,895,303)
138,742,201 133,253,774

3.1 28,921,112,700 28,828,831,603 24,342,052,636 24,252,709,549
3.2 (3,114,091,913)  (770,215,758) (2,600,018,345)  (535,573,700)
3.3 (4,978,799,563) (7,536,399) (4,170,995, 740) (5,611,491)
3.4 (882,703,627)  (588,187,939)  (747,975,795)  (501,067,664)
19,945,517,597 16,823,062, 755
3.6 9,795,566 9,089,777 24,251,825 4,231,327
3.6 (35,610,167) (17,000,907) (29,045,947)
19,919,702,996 16,818, 268,634
3.7 (3,029,227,446) (595,954,187)
16,890, 475,550 16,222,314, 447
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138,742,201 133,253,774

4.15 0 0
0 0

4.15 523 36,514
523 36,514

523 36,514

138,742,724 133,290,288

16,890,475,550 16,222,314,447

4.15 0 0
0 0

4.15 63,670 4,445,214
63,670 4,445,214

63,670 4,445,214

16,890,539,220 16,226,759,661
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2018 2017
12 31 i 12 31 i
4.1 225,716,448 225,869,157
4.3 157,200 60,346
4.4 272,523,690 250,455,026
4.9 40,650 17,400
4.5 459,578 1,182,515
498,897,566 477,584,444
4.6 510,969 661,732
4.6 54,299,770 54,299,770 45,451,862 45,451,862
4.14 0 35,225,920
4.9 1,582,006 2,738,930
4.9 7,512,663 7,512,663 0
4.8 9,797,715 9,797,715 42,456,202 42,456,202
4.7 1,299,721 1,330,225
75,002,844 127,864,871
573,900,410 605,449,315
4.15 51,164,025 50,955,748
4.15 171,593,981 154,827,093
4.15 114,372,729 170,870,380
4.15 138,742,201 133,253,774
475,872,936 509,906,995
4.12 995,413 822,218
4.5 64,860,580 64,580,989
65,855,993 65,403,207
4.13 84,387 0
4.13 0 0 0
4.10 17,412,133 20,528,578
4.10 2,287,854 2,287,854 348,044 348,044
4.13 6,762,876 1,260,022
4.11 5,624,231 2,155,504 5,473,249 2,219,456
4.11 0 2,529,220 2,529,220
32,171,481 30,139,113
573,900,410 605,449,315
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2018 2017
12 31 ¢ 81 12 31 ¢ 81

4.1 27,478,720,380 27,497,311,173
4.3 19,137,528 7,346,522
4.4 33,177,034,021 30,490, 394,865
4.9 4,948,731 2,118,276
4.5 55,949,026 143,959,376

60,735,789,685 58,141,130,213
4.6 62,205,366 80,559,254
4.6 6,610,454,000 6,610,454,000 5,533,309,680 5,533,309,680
4.14 0 4,288,403,501
4.9 192,593,410 333,437,338
4.9 914,591,594 914,591,594 0
4.8 1,192,773,824 1,192,773,824 5,168,618,031 5,168,618,031
4.7 158,228,035 161,941,592

9,130,846,229 15,566,269,396

69,866,635,913 73,707,399,608
4.15 6,228,708,404 6,203,352,762
4.15 20,889,851,247 18,848, 650,302
4.15 13,923,736,028 20,801,760,061
4.15 16,890,475,550 16,222,314,447

57,932,771,229 62,076,077,571
4.12 121,181,579 100,096,819
4.5 7,896,127,009 7,862,089,601

8,017,308,588 7,962,186,420
4.13 10,273,273 0
4.13 0 0 0
4.10 2,119,753,071 2,499,149,086
4.10 278,523,346 278,523,346 42,370,877 42,370,877
4.13 823,312,524 153,395,078
4.11 684,693,882 262,411,075 666,313,333 270,196,569
4.11 0 307,907,243 307,907,243

3,916,556,097

3,669,135,617

69,866,635,913

73,707,399,608
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50,042,945 109,186,923 10,300,000 (145,112)

0 0 0 0

912,803 45,640,170 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 36,514

0 0 0 0
50,955,748 154,827,093 10,300,000 (108,598)
50,955,748 154,827,093 10,300,000 (108,598)

0 0 0 0

208,277 16,766,888 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 523

0 0 0 0
51,164,025 171,593,981 10,300,000 (108,075)

26,659,632 96,137,537 81,544,489 373,726,414
0 81,544,489 (81,544,489) 0
0 0 0 46,552,973
0 0 0 0
0 (45,490, 615) 0 (45,490,615)
23,157,125 (21,329,190) 0 1,864,449
0 0 133,253,774 133,253,774
49,816,757 110,862,221 133,253,774 509,906,995
49,816,757 110,862,221 133,253,774 509,906,995
0 133,253,774  (133,253,774) 0
0 0 0 16,975,165
0 0 0 0
0 (70,464,120) 0 (70,464,120)
29,285,256  (148,573,084) 0  (119,287,305)
0 0 138,742,201 138,742,201
79,102,013 25,078,791 138,742,201 475,872,936
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2017 4.15  6,092,228,124  13,292,416,006  1,253,922,000 (17,665,921)
0 0 0 0

111,124,637  5,556,234,296 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 4,445,214

0 0 0 0

2017 12 31 4.15  6,203,352,762 18,848,650,302  1,253,922,000 (13,220,707)
2018 4.15  6,203,352,762 18,848,650,302  1,253,922,000 (13,220,707)
0 0 0 0

25,355,642 2,041,200,945 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 63,670

0 0 0 0

2018 12 31 4.15  6,228,708,404 20,889,851,247  1,253,922,000 (13,157,037)

2017 4.15  3,245,543,600 11,703,783,754  9,927,226,091  45,497,453,654
0  9,927,226,091 (9,927,226,091) 0

0 0 0 5,667,358,933

0 0 0 0

0 (5,538,027,470) 0 (5,538,027,470)

2,819,148,398  (2,596,615,591) 0 226,978,021

0 0 16,222,314,447 16,222,314,447

2017 12 31 4.15  6,064,691,997 13,496,366,785 16,222,314,447 62,076,077,585
2018 4.15  6,064,691,997 13,496,366,785 16,222,314,447 62,076,077,585
0 16,222,314,447 (16,222,314,447) 0

0 0 0  2,066,556,587

0 0 0 0

0 (8,578,301,969) 0 (8,578,301,969)

3,565,187,065 (18,087,287,246) 0 (14,522,036,511)

0 0 16,890,475,550 16,890,475,550

2018 12 31 4.15  9,629,879,063  3,053,092,016 16,890,475,550 57,932,771,242
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2018 2017
8.1) 8.1)
138,742,201 133,253,774
1,077,000 936,926
212,047 39,380
7,216,592 5,817,931
24,882,762 4,895,303
/ (8,697,145) (8,847,908) 8,053,367 8,491,614
/ (1,176,635) 1,939,810 1,870,772 (14,683)
/ 1,191,338 (63,952) 2,075,150 (61,500)
163,448,160 156,942,603
(175,942) (181,407)
80,463 54,850
(435,418) (59,344,613)
7,235,301 0
/ 157,242 137,779
a) 170,309,806 97,609,212
(1,021,145) (643,777)
(b) (1,021,145) (643,777)
0 (24,000,000)
32,742,874 32,658,487 (52,854,924)  (52,854,924)
(148,573,084) (21,329,191)
(70,464,120) (45,490,615)
16,975,165 46,552,974
©) (169,319, 165) (97,121,756)
¢ (30,504) (156,321)
@ ) ©
1,330,225 1,486,546
(30,504) (156,321)
1,299,721 1,330,225
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2018

16,890,475,550

131,113,980
25,814,602
878,547,910

3,029,227,446
(1,058,790,432) (1,077,144,320)

(143,243,545)
145,033,488

( 8.1)

236,152,469

(7.785,516)
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2017
¢ 8D

16,222,314,447
114,061,371
4,794,121
708,274,920
595,954,187
980,416,899
227,747,783
252,628,761

1,033,769,088
(1,787,508)
(7,487,010)

19,898,178,998

19,106,192,489

(21,419,179)
9,795,566

(53,007,787)
880,825,544
19,142,641

(22,084,488)
6,677,439
(7.224,613,187)
0
16,773,215

a 20,733,515,782 11,882,945,469
(124,314,192) (78,373,412)
(b) (124,314,192) (78,373,412)

0

3,986,117,481

(18,087,287,246)

(8,578,301, 969)
2,066,556,587

3,975,844,207

(2,921,760,000)
(6,434,558,448) (6,434,558,448)
(2,596,615,712)
(5,538,027,470)
5,667,359,055

©) (20,612,915,147)

(11,823,602,575)

C )
(3,713,557) (19,030,519)
@ () (©
161,941,592 180,972,110
(3,713,557) (19,030,519)
158,228,035 161,941,592

(Moncler S. p. A.)
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1.
1.1. (Moncler S.p.A.)
Moncler S.p.A. ( )
47 04642290961
Remo Ruffini
Ruffini Partecipazioni Holding S.r.1l.
RPH
Partecipazioni S.r._l. RH RH 2018 12 31
RPH Remo Ruffini
( )
(Industries S.p.A.) 35
127/91 40/2 B
1.2.
1.2.1.
2018 (1ASB
IFRS (1AS) (IFRIC
1.2.2.
1AS 60
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1.2.3.

IFRS

1.2.4.

IFRS
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25

33
12
10
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2.2.

2.5
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2.3.
IFRS
IFRS
2.4.
IFRS
2.5.
2.6.

IFRS
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12

IFRS

ECL

12

IFRS

12

IFRS

lifetime ECL
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IAS 39
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2.7.
12
2006 12 31 TFR 2006 12 27
296 act n. 296 of December 27, 2006 2007
TFR 2007 50
2006 12 31
2.8.
2.9.
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2.10.

IFRS 15

2.11.

2.12.

2.13.

2.14.

IFRS 13

IFRS

IFRS 13
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2.15.

2018

IFRS 15
IASB 2014

2017

IFRS 15

IFRS

IAS 39

EU

IFRS

IFRS

IFRS

IAS 39

IFRS
IFRS

28
IASB 2018 EU 2016
IASB 2016 12 2018 IFRS 15
2018 IFRS 15
IAS 18 IAS 11
2018 2014 1ASB
IFRS IFRS
IFRS
IAS 39
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22

2016 11



39

IFRS

EU
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OooooOodd
IFRS 16
IASB 2016 13 IFRS 16 1AS 17
EU 2017 11 IFRS 16 2019
IFRS 16 IFRS 15
5.1
2019 IFRS 16
2019 IFRS 16
IFRS 16 2019
1AS 17 IFRIC 4
2019
12
30
IFRS
IASB 2016 12 IFRS 2018
IFRS
IFRS 14 2014 1
IFRS 17 2017 2021
IFRS 10 IAS 28 1ASB
2014
1AS 28
2017 10 2019
IFRS 2015 2017 2017 12 2019
1AS 19 2018 2019
IFRS 2018 2020
IFRS 2018 10 2020
1AS 1AS
2018 10 2020
(  DIFRS 14 2016 1

EU
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3.
3.1.
37,613
3.2.
2018 9,134 2017 5,635
5,923 2017 5,423 1,710 2017 1,791
4,254 2017 4,254
418 2017 423
3.3.
2018 40,897 2017 34,262
3.4.
2018 7,251 2015 23 2016 20 2018 16
2017
6,144
8.2
3.5.
2018 7,383 2017 6,352 1,552
2017 1,476 370 2017 315
2018 FTE( 66 2017 56 2018
1,077 2017 937
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0 0

- 0 145
0 0

80 200

(187) (239)

- (105) 0
(292) (239)

(12) (39)

Industries S.p.A

2018 2017

w
~

(23,887) (4,015)
(996) (880)
(24,883) (4,895)
2017 2015 2016 2017
34
2018 2018 2015 2016 2017

163,625 138,149
(39,270) 24.0% (33,156) 24.0%
@127) (0.1%) (76) 0.1%
@72) 0.2%) 97 (0.1%)
14,786 9.0% 28,240  (20.4%)
(24,883) 15.2% (4,895) 3.5%
2017 2018 IRAP

2018
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223,900 0 223,900 223,900
434 (405) 29 42
6,175 (4,388) 1,787 1,927
0 0 0 0
230,509 (4,793) 225,716 225,869
2018 12 31
2018 223,900 433 5,256 0 229,589
0 1 919 0 920
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
2018 12 31 223,900 434 6,175 0 230,509

2018 0 (391) (3,329) 0 (3,720)
0 14) (1,059) 0 (1,073)
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
2018 12 31 0 (405) (4,388) 0 (4,793)
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229,084
584
79

0
0

229,589

0 (459) (2,405) 0 (2,864)
0 a1 (924) 0 (935)
0 79 0 0 79
0 0 0 0 0
0 (391) (3,329) 0 (3,720)
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4.2.
2018 : 2017 12 14 2018
2020 2018 12 18 2019
2020 2021
WACC( )
WACC
9.3
WACC 26.7
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0 0 0 0
5 ®) 0 0
0 0 0 0
4 0 4 0
201 (109) 92 3
61 0 61 57
271 (114) 157 60
2018 12 31
2018 0 5 0 0 108 57 170
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 4 93 4 101
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2018 12 31 0 5 0 4 201 61 271

2018 0 ) 0 0 (105) 0 (110)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 @
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2018 12 31 0 ) 0 0 (109) 0 114)
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2017 0 5 0 138 0 150
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 2 57 59
0 0 0 Q) 32) 0 (39)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2017 12 31 0 5 0 0 108 57 170
2017 0 ) 0 ) (135) 0 147)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 ©) 0 ©)
0 0 0 7 32 0 39
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2017 12 31 0 ) 0 0 (105) 0 (110)
4.4.

100% 100% 272,524 250,455

Industries S.p.A.

272,524 250,455

) 861,779 294,551 567,228 859,310 145,195
Industries S.p.A.

861,779 294,551 567,228 859,310 145,195

_ 664,445 258,295 406,150 724,735 75,389
Industries S.p.A.

664,445 258,295 406,150 724,735 75,389
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2018

2018 12 31 2017 12 31

460 1,183
(64,861) (64,581)
(64,401) (63,398)
26 0 (6) 0 20
1,157 (716) 0 @ 440
1,183 (716) (6) @ 460
(62,167) (280) 0 0 (62,447)
(2,414) 0 0 0 (2,414)
(64,581) (280) 0 0 (64,861)
(63,398) (996) (6) @ (64,401)

24 0 2 0 26
1,564 (409) 0 2 1,157
1,588 (409) 2 2 1,183

(61,696) “11) 0 0 (62,167)

(2,414) 0 0 0 (2,414)

(64,110) 1) 0 0 (64,581)

(62,522) (880) 2 2 (63,398)
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83 20 111 26
1,832 440 4,428 1,157
1,915 460 4,539 1,183

(223,818) (62,447) (222,816) (62,167)

(10,064) (2,414) (10,064) (2,414)

(233,882) (64,861) (232,880) (64,581)

(231,967) (64,401) (228,341) (63,398)

SN
o

511 669
54,300 45,452
0 ©)
54,811 46,114

Industries S.p.A.

4.7.

2018 12 31 1,300 2017 12 31 1,330

1,300 1,330
1,300 1,330

9,798 Industries S.p.A.
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4.9.
30 1,231
107 237
1,436 1,266
9 5
7,513 0
9,095 2,739
17 17
17 17
9,112 2,756
VAT IRAP
IRES
4.10.
2018 12 31
17,412 20,529
2,288 348
19,700 20,877

8.1
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4.11.
2018 12 31
2,156 2,219
2,169 1,834
644 1,000
655 420
0 2,529
5,624 8,002
2017 12 31 8.1
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4.12.

2018 12 31

12 29
236 236
(68) (67)
/ (@) (34)
— 995 822

TFR

1.57%
1.50%
1.50%
6.60%
3.00%

70.00%

M2017 (*)

F2017 (*)

(@) ISTAT - resident population

+0,5% (54)
-0,5% 59
x(+0,5%) (0

x(-0,5%) 5

(+0,5%) 45

(-0,5%) (42)

(+0,5%) 23
(-0,5%) 22)

1 ) 3

-1 ) ©)

+1 ) 0
-1 ) (O©)
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0

84
0 0
84 0
4.14.
2018 12 31 6,763 2017 1,260
IRES IRAP
2017 12 31 35,226 2017
12 34
4.15.
2018 12 31 51,164,024.80 255,820,124
0.20
2018
2018 148,573 1.6% 4,100,000
2018 12 31 182,703 2.4% 6,100,000
2014 28 10.20
6,683 2015 23
16.34 1,034,700
2018 70,464 2017 45,491
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51,164,025 - - 51,164,025 - 0
10,300,000 B - 10,300,000 - 0
171,593,981  A,B,C 171,593,981(*) - - 0
(108,075) - - (108,075) - 0
IFRS2 79,102,013  A,B,C 79,102,013 - - 0
25,078,791  A,B,C 24,970,716 108,075 - 110,386,799
337,130,735 275,666,710 61,464,025 - 110,386,799
12,261
275,654,449
A B c
20
ocl
ocl

2017 @172) 27 (145) 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
34 2 36 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
2017 12 31 (138) 29 (109) 0 0 0
2018 (138) 29 (109) 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
7 (6) 1 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
2018 12 31 (131) 23 (108) 0 0 0
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2018 12 31

5.2.

7.1.

2018 12 31

7.2.

IFRS 16
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Governance/Corporate

Industries S.p.A. 71,611 (1,972) 69,639
Moncler USA Inc. 0 (150) (150)
Moncler USA Retail Llc 0 ) ™
Moncler Shinsegae Inc. 0 (159) (159)

71,611 (2,288) 69,323

B 236,807 (2,039) 234,768
Industries S.p.A.

0 49 49

Moncler USA Inc. 49 (49

0 6 6

Moncler USA Retail Llc ® ®

0 2 2

Moncler Shinsegae Inc. @ @

236,807 (2,096) 234,711
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(Industries S.p.A.)

2018 236.8 2017 199.2

(Industries S.p.A.)

Moncler S.p.A.
Industries S.p.A.

2018 4,215 2017 4,215

2018 142 2017

2018 8.2
4,832 2017 4,116
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2018 2017
2018 2017
12 31 12 31
. 236,807 99.7% 199,217 99.6%
Industries S.p.A.
1,974 2.7% 60 0.1%
Industries S.p.A. ( ) : (60 '
. 75 93.8% 35 17.6%
Industries S.p.A.
. (140) 47 .9% 0 0.0%
Industries S.p.A.
0 0.0% (¢)) 0.0%
Moncler France S.a.r.l.
(49) 0.1% (@) 0.0%
Moncler USA Inc.
(6) 0.0% 0 0.0%
Moncler USA Retail Llc
(@)) 0.0% (21) 0.0%
Moncler Shinsegae Inc.
0 0.0% (@) 0.0%
Moncler Shanghai Commercial Ltd
(4,358) 5.9% (4,357) 7.1%
(4,832) 6.6% (4,116) 6.7%
225,521 190,691

239/311



EDINETOOOO

O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)

oOoOooodn

2018 2017
12 31 12 31
) b (1,972) 10.0% (90) 0.4%
Industries S.p.A.
Industries S.p.A f 9,798 100.0% 42,456 100.0%
Industries S.p.A d 0 0.0% (2,529) 31.6%
) c 54,300 99.1% 44,836 97.2%
Industries S.p.A.
N e 7,513 82.6% 0 0.0%
Industries S.p.A.
[ 0 0.0% 602 1.3%
Moncler USA Retail Llc
b @) 0.0% 0 0.0%
Moncler USA Retail Llc
c 0 0.0% 5 0.0%
Industries Yield S.r.1I.
N [ 0 0.0% 1 0.0%
Moncler Suisse Sa
b 0 0.0% (6) 0.0%
Moncler France S.a.r.l.
c 0 0.0% 6 0.0%
Moncler USA Inc.
b (150) 0.8% (95) 0.5%
Moncler USA Inc.
b (159) 0.8% (157) 0.8%
Moncler Shinsegae Inc.
c 0 0.0% 2 0.0%
Moncler Shanghai Commercial Ltd
d (2,156) 38.3% (2,219 27.7%
67,167 82,812

= ® QO O T Q@

~

o
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2018 12 31 2017 12 31
236,807 (11,221) (140) 75 54,300 7,513 (2,288) (2,156) 0 9,798
237,565 (73,728) (292) 80 54,811 9,095 (19,700) (5,624) (84) 9,798
99.7%  15.2%  47.9%  93.8%  99.1%  82.6%  11.6%  38.3% 0.0% 100.0%
199,217 (8,561) 0 35 45,452 0 (348) (4,748) 0 42,456
199,951 (61,763) (238) 199 46,114 2,739 (20,877) (8,002) 0 42,456
99.6%  13.9% 0.0%  17.6%  98.6% 0.0% 1.7%  59.3% 0.0%  100.0%
8.2.
2018 12 31 2014 2015 2016
2018
2014
2016 12 31 EBITDA
10.20
68 2018
2018 6,683 2018 12 31
2015
2015 2017 12 31
EBITDA
2020 6 30
16.34
2015
16.34
2019 31
3.2877
2018
16,907
2018 1,034,700 2018 12 31 110,300
Moncler S.p.A. 2018 12 31
2016 20 2016-2018 2016
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Moncler S.p.A.

EPS
3,800,000
2017 6 29 365,500
2018 12 31 2,576,000
Moncler S.p.A.
725,500 76,000
2018 5,068
2018 16 2018-2020
Moncler S_p.A.
EPS
2,800,000
2018 12 31 1,358,429
Moncler S.p.A. 2018 12 31
2018 2,140
IFRS

Governance/Shareholders® Meeting

2016

2018

242/311

EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

2,856,000
341,500
2018 12 31
2018
1,365,531
290,139
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2018 5 4 2018 4 16

2018-2020
1,365,531 99

2018

- - - 2
(@) 54,820 -
@) 1,300 -
Q) 9,798 -
65,917 - -
65,917 - -
- - - 2
™) 46,119 -
™ 1,330 -
™ 42,456 -
89,905 - -
89,905 - -
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™
™

™

(20,355)

(84)
(20,439)

I B |
w NN

(20,439)

@)
™
™

™

(21,297)

(21,297)

[ |
w NN

(21,297)
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KPMG S.p.A.

Network KPMG S.p.A.

156,246

KPMG S.p.A.

Network KPMG S.p.A.

36,670

2,500

KPMG S.p.A.

Network KPMG S.p.A.

53,531

248,947

8.7.

2015

2019 1 16
6,100,000

2.6%

10.

2018

2017 124
2017 124
2016 2017 3,957
2018 16
2019 20
2018 12 31
Moncler S.p.A.

138,742,201

100 2018 12 31

6,100,000
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0.4%

1,000,000
Moncler S.p.A.
6,598,603

0.40
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58/98
1.
2018
2. 2018 12
3.
3.1
2002
2018
3.2
2019 28

154

12 31

31

19

12 31

1998

24

2018 12 31

58

154

C0S0

EC 1606/2002
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SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Income statensnt

of which related ol which nelated
Euwro| Monies D018 parties (node 5.1) DT parties (note 8.1)
Revere 3 237,504,580 06,800,505 15ER 551,147 196,217, 263
General and administrative expenses a2 [25.570,858) [GI26727) 120,387, 141) 14.399,324)
Marketing cxpenses 33 [EIE L o] [451,50065) {34, 361,306) [ET )
Stock hased compensation 34 [7.250,728) 4,331,509 (i 144, D) 14115884
Opevating result 16R.BF7.010 138, 188,457
Finamcial income ] LOUE i T4,EG 194, 210 3,757
Financial experses 3.6 [292510y (13506455 [ 38,5009
Eesult before taces LG G, T 138, 14
Income taes 37 (24882763 L850, 300
Mt result 1R 742 IELESRTTH
129 MONCLER = ANNUAL REPORT AT DECEMBER 31, 2018
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SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

COMPREHEMSIVE INCOME

Statement of comprehensive income Muotar s 27
(Euro)

Met profin {loss) for the perod 138,742,201 133253774
GainsfLosses) an fair value of hedge derivatives 4,15 L] 0
Bemes that are or may be reclesified wo profin

of loss 0 L)
Actuarial Gains/{Losses) on pension funds 415 oy ] J6.314
hems that will never be reclassified o profic or

loss S35 36,514

Cither comprehensive incomef{lossh net of mx 5% 36,514

Teal Comprehensive imoomes) boss) 138,742,724 133,290,288

MOMNCLER — ANNUAL REPORT AT DECEMBER 31, 2018 130
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SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FINAMCIAL POSITION

statement of linancial position of which of which
December 31, melated patics  December 31, related parties
o Mokes 2018 {note .1) 217 (noteS.1)
Bramds and other intangitde assets - net 4.1 TIHT 16448 I A69,057
Property, plant and equipment - net 443 157,200 60,346
Irvestments in subsidiares 44 ITISI3 80 5045026
et Non-CIETeEnt assels 4.9 40,650 17400
Deforred i asosls 4.5 459578 1.182515
Hon-cument assets 498,897 54066 477,554,444
Trade accounts receivable 445 310,969 661,732
Intra-group accounts receivable 4.5 54,299,770 34,299,770 45450862 45,451,862
Income taxes 4.14 0 35,225,920
Other cumment assets 49 1. 58206 2, 738930
Other curment assels intra-group 49 73124663 T 2,663 0
Intra-group inamndal receivables 4.8 9.797.715 9,757,715 42.456,202 42.456,202
Cash and cash exuevalent 4.7 1&"?‘].‘:‘ 21 I.I!ﬂ&lﬁ
Current asscis 5,002 844 127 864,871
Total asseis 533,000,410 G, 449,315
Slhare capital 4.15 51168005 50.955.748
Premium resene 4.15 1715935981 154 827093
Other resenve 4.15 114372729 170870350
Mot result 4.15 138.742.501 133.253.774
EE{[\.- 475472960 S, WM, SR
Employecs pension fund 412 PG4T B22.008
Defermed tax liabilites 43 e 0,580 b SHOIED
Non-curment liahilitics 5, 655,909 65,4005, 207
Shart-term bomowings 4.13 84087 ]
Intragroup short-term bomowings 413 0 a
Trade accounts payable 410 17412133 HMSIESTE
Inra-group accounts payable 4.10 2187 BS54 1,287 B54 348044 T8, 044
Income Lxes 414 6762876 1. 260022
Other curment liabilithes 411 364,151 1,155 504 3ATI 49 2,219,456
Cher current liabiliies imra-group 4.11 0 2529220 2529,200
Current liahilities 32171451 A0, 13H113
Total liabilities and equity 573,900,410 G, 449,315

131
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SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CASH FLOWS
o which af which
Seatement of cash flow 2008 related pantics 27 related parties
(B} imote 5.1} (mode &1
Cosh flow from operating aclivilies
Wt result of the penvod 138,742,201 133253774
Depreciation and amonization 107 7 000 LG
et fimancial {incomeyexpenses 212047 w380
Cither non cash {ncome fegpenses 1216552 5517931
Ineomie L epenses Z4BB1T6T 45895303
Changes in tmde recenables - (Inoessej Deorease (8 G97, 145y 8,847 004 BOA3I36T 5491614
Changes in tracke payables - Inmease ecrease) [1.0764635) 1569810 187072 [14.683)
Changes in ofher corment assetstiabilities 1,191,338 (63, 552) 2075150 [ Retio]]
Cash flow generatedfiabsorbed) lrom opermting scities 165445, 160 156,942,608
Interest paic (175,942) (181 407)
Imtisrest peaeivid 30463 54,850
Incomie tax pad (435,41 8) (39344613
oo L received from fiscal consolidation 7.235.30 1]
Changes in other non-~curnent. assetsliabalities 157,242 1375749
Mot cash Flow feom aperting activities () 150,350, K 9 L2
Cosh flow from investing aclivities
Parduse of tangible and intangible fued assets [1.021,145) (643,777
Mot cash Moww Trom imvestiog adtivities () |1.ﬂ?|.l'1-?ii 643,777
fﬂjmjrumﬁuri.l; arhivilies
Repayment of bomowings o {28 OO0
Changes in intercompany short term bormowings I2 74287 32658 487 (A2.554924) 32854924
Transaction related to equity (148,573,089 (21.329.091)
Dividemds paid to shareholders {74054, 1 20 (43 ANLE15)
Share Capital and neternes inchoess: 16,975,165 6552974
Mot cash How T Tinancing actavities [c] (164,319, 163 107, 121,7 3]
Met increase{decrease) in ash and cash equivcalents (g)+ib]+ic) (B0,504) (156,221
Cash and cash equivalents at the beg inning of the period 1,330,225 1 ARG 5
et incremseldecrease) in cash amd cosh equivalents [RLUSTIE ] (1563211
Cash and cash equenalbenis at the end of the period 1,289,721 1330225
On behalf of the Board of Directors
Remo Ruflini
Chairman and Chiel Executive Officer
133 MONCLEE = ANNUAL REPOET AT DECEMBER 31, 2018
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SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EXPLANATORY NOTES TO THE
SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. GENERAL INFORMATION
1.1. Moncler S.p.A.

Moncler S.pA. (the “Company™ or “Moncler™) s a company estabhshed and domiciled i Italy,
with its registered office located at Via Stendhal 47 Milan, ltaly, and registration number of
04642290961,

The Company is de facto ndirectly controlled by Bemo Ruffini through Ruffim Partecipazion
Holding S.r.l. a company incorporated under the ltalian law, wholly owned by Remo Ruffini.
Ruffimi Partecipazionm Holding Sol. comtrol  Roffim Partecipaziom 5.0l a company
incorporated under the Italian law, which, as at December 31, 2018, holds 26.2% of the share
capital of Moncler 5. pd.

It 1= the parent company for the Moncler Group (hereinafter referred to as the "Group”)
compriging Industries 5.p.A., the ltalian subsidiary, and 35 other subsidiaries.

The Companys principal activities are the study, design, production and distribution of
clothing for men, women and children and related acceszornies under the Moncler brand name.

The Moncler Group companies run their businesses in accordance with the guidelines and the
.l'.'[]'ategivﬁ set up by Moncler's Board of Directors.

The Company also prepares the consolidated financial statements and the Management Report
inasingle document as permitted by, 4002 bis, letter. B Legislative Decree 12791,

1.2. Basis for the preparation of the separate financial statements

1.2.1.  Relevant accounting principles

The 20ME separate fNnancial statements (“financial statements™) have been prepared in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRS") issued by the Intemational
Accounting Standards Board (“IASE") and endorsed by the European Umon. IFRS also includes
all International Accounting Standards ["IAS") and interpretations of the International Financial
Reporting  Interpretations  Committee  "IFRIC").  previously  known as  the  Standing

Interpretations Committee (“S1C".

The financial statements include the statement of financial position, the income statement. the
statement of comprehensive income. the statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash
flows and the explanatory notes to the financial state ments.

MOMNCLER = ANNUAL REPORT AT DECEMBER 31, 2018 134
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SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1.2.2. Presentation of the financial statements

The Company presents its income statement by destination, the method that is considered
most representative for the buzsiness at hand. Thie method s in fact congistent with the
internal re porting and manage ment of the business,

With reference to the statement of financial position, a basis of presentation has been chosen
which makes a distinction between current and non-current assets and liabilities, in accordance
with the provisions of paragraph G0 and thereafter of 145 1.

The statement of cash flows is prepared under the indirect met hod,

1.2.3. Basis for measurament

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the
measurement of certain financial instruments (e, dervative measored at fair value in
accordance with IFRS 99 and on a going concern basis.,

The financial statements are presented in Euro thousamd, which is the functional currency of
the markets where the Company mainly operates.

The explanatory notes have been prepared in thousands of Euros unless stated otherwise.

1.2.4. Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statements and the related explanatory notes m conformty
with IFRS requires that management make estimates and assumptions that affect the reporied
amounts of assets and habilities and disclosure of contingent assets and habilhities at the
reporting date. The actual resulis could differ from those estimates.,

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed periodically and any variations are
reflected n the income statement i the penod in which the estimate 15 revised if the revision
affects only that perod or even in subsequent periods if the revision affects both current and
future penods.

In the event that management's estimate and judgment had a significant impact on the
amounts recognized in the financial statements or in case that there is a risk of future
adjustments on the amounts recognized for assets and labilities 10 the penod immediate by
after the reporting date, the following notes will include the relevant information.

The estimates pertain mainly to the following captions of the consohdated fnancial
statements:

* impairment of non-current assets and goodwill;
* impairment of trade receivables (bad debt provision):
& recoverability of deferred tax asseis:

& provision for losses and contimgent habihities.

135 MOMCLEE = ANNUAL REPOET AT DECEMBER 31, 2018
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SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Recoverable armount af non-current assets with indefinite usefil lives and fnvestments (impairment")

Management penodically reviews non-current assets, assets held for sale and imvestments in
subgidiaries for impairment if events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable, When a review for impairment is conducted, the recoverable
amount is estimated based on the present value of future cash flows expected to derive from
the asset ar from the sale of the asset mselll, at a smitable discount rate.

When the recoverable amount of a non-current asset is less than its carmving amount, an
impairment loss is recognized immediately in the income statement and the carrying amount is
reduced to its recoverable amount determined based on value-in-use calculation or its sale’s
value iman arm’s length trangaction, with reference to the most recent Group business plan,

Impairment of trade receivables

The bad debt provision represents management's best estimate of the probable losz for
unrecoverable trade recevables. For a description of the critena applied 1o estimate the bad
debt provision, please refer to paragraph 2.6 Financial instruments - Trade receivables and
other current and non-current receivables.

Recoverability of deferred tax assets

The Company 15 subject 1o income Laxes in numerous jurisdictions. Judgment s required in
determining the provision for income taxes in each territory, The Company recognizes deferned
tax assets when it s expected that they will be realised within a period that is consistent with
management estimate and business plans,

Provision for losses and contingent liabilities

The Group could be subject to legal and tax litigations arsing in the countries where it
operates, Litigation 15 mevitably subject to nisk and uncertainties surrounding the events and
circumstances associated with the claims and associated with local legislation and jurisdietion.
In the normal course of business, management requests advice from the Group legal
consultants and tax experts. The recognition of 8 provision is based on management’s best
estimate when an outflow of resources 15 probable to settle the obligation and the amount can
e reliably estimated. In those circomstances where the outflow of resources is possible or the
amount of the obligation cannot be reliably measured, the contingent liabilinies are disclosed in
the notes to consolidated financial statements.

MOMNCLER = ANNUAL REPORT AT DECEMBER 31, 2018 136
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SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES

The i-u'{'ulmlil'l}_; priru‘iplirs set out below have been -i-IFIP“E"d s:‘t:lrlﬁi!;lt-|1I]_1|.I for fiscal year 20018 and
the prior vear.

2.1. Property, plant and egquipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at acquisition or manufacturing cost, not revalued
net of accumulated depreciation and impairment losses “impairment”). Cost includes original
purchase price and all costs directly attnbutable to bringing the asset to its working condition
for its intended use.

Depreciation

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated and recognized in the income
statement on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives as reported in the following

table:

Categany Depreciation perod

Lan=] %o depreciabion

Baribdings From 25 e I3 years

Mant and eaquipment From & to 12 years

Fuotares and littings Fraia 5 1o 10 years

Electronic machinery and equipment From 3 to 5 years

Learie hold improvememnts Lawer between kease perod and welal ble of imgrovements

Doy fived asets [hepending on market conditi inetally swithin the sopected utility o the #ntity

Leased assets are depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and their useful lives unless it
is reasonably certain that the Group will take ownership of the asset by the end of the lease
term.

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual value are reviewed at each reporting period
and adjusted il appropriate.

Gain/Losses on the disposal of property, plant and equipment

Gains amd loszes on the disposal of property, plant and equipment represent the difference
Between the net proceeds and net book value at the date of sale. Disposals are accounted for
when the relevant transaction becomes unconditional.

2.2, Intangible assets
Brands

Separately iIL'qIIIIlE"Cl brands are shown at historical cost. Brands H{‘{lllill’l‘.l in a business

combination are recognized at fair value at the acquisition date,
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Brands have a indefinite useful life and are carmed at cost less accumulated impairment. Brands
are not amortized but subject to impairment test performed annually or more frequently if
evenls or changes in eircumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable.

For further details please refer to note 2.5 “Impairment of non-financial assets®.

Intangible assets with a definite useful life

Software (including licenses and separately identifiable external development costs) is
capitalized as intangible azset at purchase price, plus any directly attributable cost of preparing
that asset for its intended use. Software and other intangible assets that are acquired by the
Group and have definite useful lives are measured at cost less accumulated amortization and
accumulated impairment logses.

Amirrortization of intangible assets with a definite usefid life

Intangible assets with a definite useful life are amortized on a straight line basis over their
estimated useful lives as described in the following table:

Categosy Depreciation period

License rights Based on market conditions within the licence period or begal limits to use the ssets
Softwane From 3 to 5 years

Other imtangible ssets Bated on market conditions generally within the period of control over the ssget

2.3. Non-current assets availakle for sale and discontinued cperations

Mon-current assets available for sale and discontinued operations are classified as available for
sale when their values are recoverable mainly through a probable sale transaction. In such
conditions, they are valued at the lower of their carmying value or fair value, net of cost to sell if
their value is mainly recoverable through a sale transaction instead of continued wse.

Discontinued operations are operations that:
*  include a separate line of business or a different geographical area;

¢ gre part of a single coordinated plan for the disposal of a separate major line of
business or geographical area of activity:

¢ consist of subsidiaries acquired exclusively for the purpose of being sold,

In the income statement, non-current assets held for sale and disposal groups that meet the
requirements of IFRS 5 1o be defined as "discontinued operations”, are presented in a single
caption that includes both gains and losses, as well as losses or gains on disposal and the
related tax effect. The comparative period is subsequently restated in accordance with IFRS 5.

As far as the financial position 15 concerned, non-current assets held for sale and disposal
groups that meet the requirements of IFRS 5 are reclassified as current assets and liabilities in
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the period in which such requirements arise. The comparative financial statements are not
restated nor reclassified.

2.4. Investments

Imrestments in subsidiaries, associates and others are accounted for as follows:
* gl cost: or
s inaccordance with IFRS 9.

The Company recognizes dividends from subsidiaries, associates and others in its income
statement when the right to receive such dividends has materialized.

2.5, Impairment of non-financial assets

On an annual basis. the Company tests for impairment property. plant and equipment and
intangible assets with a definite seful life. Whenever events or changes in circumstance
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable, an impairment loss is recognized for
the amount by which the carrving amount exceeds its recoverable amount.

Assets with an indefinite useful Iife are not subject to amortization and are tested annually or
more frequently for impairment, whenever events or changes in circumstance indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable.

When the recoverable amount for individual asset cannot be reliably estimated, the Company
determines the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. The
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value-in-use. The
Group determines the value in use as the present value of future cash flows expected to be
derived from the asset or from the cash-generating unit, gross of tax effects, by applying an
appropriate discount rate that reflects market time valoe of money and the rzsks inherent to
the asset. An impairment loss 5 recognized for the amount by which the carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount,

With the exception of impairment losses recognized on goodwill, when the circumstances that
led to the loss no longer exist, the carrying amount of the asset s increased to its recoverable
amount and cannot exceed the carrving amount that would have been determined had there
been no loss i value, The reversal of an impawrment loss 5 recogmized immediately i the
income statement.

2.6. Financial instruments

Trade receivables and debt securities issued are recognised when they are originated. All other
financial assets and liabilities are initially recognised at the trade date, i.e.. when the Company
Becomes a contractual party to the financial instrument.
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Except for trade recenables that do not comprise a significant financing component, Ninancial
assets are initially measured at fair value plus or minus, in the case of financial assets or
liabilities not measured at FVTPL, the transaction costs directly attnbutable to the acquisition
or izsue of the financial azset. At the time of initial recognition, trade receivables that do not

have a .r.igniﬁr.'ﬂul ﬁnaur.'il'lg component are valued at their transaction ])n't"e.

On imitial recogmition, a financial asset is classified based on s valuation: at amortised cost, at
fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCH and at fair value through profiviloss)
for the period (FVTPL).

Financial assets are not reclassified after initial recognition, unless the Company changes its
business model for managing financial assets. In that case, all the financial assets concerned are
reclassified on the first day of the first reporting period following the change in business
maodel.

A financial asset shall be measured at amortised cost if both of the following conditions are
met and if it is not designated at FVTPL:

# the financial asset is held as part of a business model whose objective i to hold the
financial assets i order to collect the related contractual cash Aows: and

s the contractual terms of the financial asset provide for cash flows at certain dates
consisting solely of payments of principal and interest on the amount of principal to be
re paid.

At the time of subsequent measurement, assets belonging to this category are valued at
amortized cost, using the effective interest rate. The effects of measurement are recognised
among the financial income components. These assets are ako subject to the impairment

model described in the paragraph Trade receivables, financial asseis and other current and

non-current recevables,

A financial asset shall be measured at FVOCH if both of the following conditions are met and if it
15 not designated at FVTPL:

#  the hinanoal asset 15 held as part of a business model whose objective 15 achieved both
through the collection of the contractual cash flows amd through the sale of the
financial assets; and

* the contractual terms of the financial asset provide for cash Mows at certain dates
consisting solely of payments of principal and interest on the amount of principal to be
re paid.

On inttial recognition of a security not held for trading, the Company may make an irrevocable

choice to present subsequent changes in fair value n the other components of the

L'ﬂl1'l|)[l’:"|‘l-"l'|5'i'h't" income statement. This choice is made for each asset.

At the time of subsequent measurement, the measurement made at the time of recognition is
updated and any changes i fair value are recogmsed in the statement of comprehensive
income. As for the category above, these assets are subject to the impairment model described
in the paragraph Trade recewables, financial assets and other cwrrenmt and non-current
receivables,
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All financial assets not classified as valved at amorised cost or at FVOCH, as indicated abowve,
are valued at FVTPL, All derivative financial instruments are included. On initial recognition, the
Company may irrevocably designate the financial asset as measured at FGair value through
profitiloss) for the period if this eliminates or significantly reduces a misalignment in
:-u'L'tml'LI'u'q; that would othe rwise result from |||r:-:-|5uring the financial asset al amortised cost o

at FWOCL

At the time of subsequent measurement, financial assets measured at FYTPL are valued at fair
value. Gains or losses arising from changes in fair value are recognised in the consolidated

income statement in the period in which they are recognised under financial income/expenses.

Financial assets are derecognised from the Ninancial statements when the contractual rights to
receive cash flows from them expire, when the contractual rights to receive cash flows from a
transaction in which all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are materially
transferred or when the Company neither transfers nor retains matenally all the nsks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset and does not retain control of the financial asset.

Financial habihties are classified as valued at amorbsed cost or at FVTPL. A iinancial hability 15
classified at FVTPL when it is held for trading, it represents a derivative or is designated as such
on imtal recognition. Financial habahties at BYTPL are measured at Gar value and any changes,
including interest expense, are recognised in profit or loss for the period. Other financial
liabilities are measured at amortised cost wsing the effective interest method, Interest expense
and exchange rate gains/{logses) are recognised in profit or loss for the period, as are any gains
or lesses from derecognition.

The Company’s financial instruments consist primanly of cash and cash equivalenmts, accounts
receivable, accounts payable, other current and non-current assets and liabilities, investments,
borrowings and derivative financial imstrome ns,

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash and short-term deposits held with banks and most
ligquid assets that are readily convertible imo cash and that have insignificant risk of change in
value, Bank overdrafis are recorded under current habilities on the Company’s statement of
financial position.

Trade receivables and other current and non-corrent recervables

Trade and other receivables generated when the Company provides money, goods or services
directly to a third party are classified as current assets, except for items with matunty dates
greater than twelve months after the reporting date.

Receivables are valued if they have a fixed maturity, at amortised cost caleulated using the
effective interest method. When financial assets do not have a fixed maturity, they are valued
at cost. Recetvables with a maturity of over one year, which are non-interest bearing or which

accrue interest below market rates, are discounted using market rates.
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The financial assets listed above are valued based on the impairment mode] imtroduoced by IFRS
9 or by adopting an expected loss model. replacing the 1AS 39 framework. which is typically
based on the valuation of the incurred loss.,

For trade receivables, the Company adopts the so-called simplified approach, which does not
require the recognition of penodic changes in credit risk, but rather the accounting of an
Expected Credit Loss ("ECL") calculated over the entire life of the credit (so-called lifetime ECL).

In particular, the policy implemented by the Company provides for the stratilication of trade
receivables based on the days past due and an assessment of the solvency of the counterparty
ang applies different write-down rates that reflect the relative expectations of recovery. The
Company then applies an analytical valuation of impaired recewvables based on a debtor's
reliability and ability to pay the due amounts,

The value of receivables is shown in the statement of financial pogition net of the related bad
debt provision. Write-downs made in accordance with IFES 9 are recognised in the
comsolidated income statement net of any positive effects associated with reversals of
impairment.

Trade pavables and other current and nom-current pavables

Trade and other payvables arise when the Company acquires money, goods or services directly
from a supplier. They are included in corrent habilities, except for items with maturity dates
greater than twelve months after the reporting date,

Payables are stated, at initial recognition, at fair value, which usually comprises the cost of the
transaction, inchsive of transaction costs. Subsequently, they are stated at amortized cost
using the effective interest method.

Financial liabilities

The classification of financial labilities has not changed since the introduction of IFES 9.
Amounts due to banks and other lenders are imtially recogmsed at far value, net of directly
attributable incidental costs, and are subsequently measured at amontised cost, applying the
effective interest rate method. T there is a change in the expected cash Mows, the value of the
liabilities 18 recalculated to reflect this change on the basis of the present value of the new
expected cash Nows and the internal rate of return initially determined. Amounts due to banks
and other lenders are classified as current liabilities, unless the Company has an unconditional
right to defer their payment for at least 12 months after the reference date. Loans are classified
as non-current when the company has an unconditional right to defer payments for at least
twelve months from the reporting date.

Derivative instruments

Consistent with the provisions of IFRS 9, derivative financial instruments may be accounted for
using hedze accounting only when:
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* the hedged items and the hedging instruments meet the eligibility requirements;

* at the beginning of the hedging relaticnship, there is a formal designation and
documentation of the hedging relationship, of the Company's risk management
objectives and the hedging strategy;

* the hedging relationship meets all of the following effectiveness reguiremenis:

o there is an economic relationship between the hedged item and the hedging
instrument

o the effect of credit risk is not dominant with respect to the changes associated
with the hedged risk;

= the hedge ratio defined in the hedging relationship is met, including through
rebalancing actions, and 15 consistent with the nisk management strategy
adopted by the Company.

Fair value hedge

A derivative instrument is designated as fair value hedge when it hedges the exposure 1o
changes in fair value of a recognized asset or hability, that is attributable to a particular risk
and could affect profit or loss. The gain or loss on the hedged item, attributable to the hedged
risk, adjusts the carnang amount of the hedged tem and is recognized in the consolidated
income statement.

Cash flow hedge

When a dernative financial instrument is designated as a hedging instrument for exposure to
variability in cash flows, the effective portion of changes in fair value of the dervative financial
mstrument i recognised among the other components of the comprehensive income
statement and stated in the cash flow hedge reserve, The elfective |mr|:iu-|1 of changes in fair
value of the derivative financial instrument that is recognised in the other components of the
comprehensive income statement s limited to the cumulative change in the fair value of the
hedged instrument (at present value) since the inception of the hedge, The ineffective portion
of changes in Fair value of the derivative financial instrument is recognised immediately in the
profitiloss) for the perod.

Ifthe hedge ceases to meet the eligibility criteria or the hedging instrument ig sold, matures or
is exercised, hedge accounting ceases prospectively. When hedge accounting for cash Mow
hedges ceaszes, the accrued amount in the cazh flow hedge reserve remains in equity until, in
the case of a hedge of a transaction that results in the recognition of a nondinancial asset or
non-financial liability, it s included in the cost of the non-financial asset or non-financial
liability on initial recognition or, in the case of other cash flow hedges, it is reclassified in profit
or loss for the period in the same penod or periods in which the hedged expected future cash
flows affects profitiloss) for the period.

If no more hedged future cash Nows are expected, the amount shall be reclassified immediately
from the cash flow hedge reserve and the reserve for hedging costs to profitiloss) for the
period.
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I hedge accounting cannot be applied, gains or losses ansing from the fir value measorement
of a derivative financial instrument are immediately recognised in income statement.

2.7. Employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits, such as wages, salaries, social security contributions, paid leave
and annual leave due within twelve months of the statement of financial position date and all
other fringe benefits are recognised in the wvear in which the service is rendered by the
e mployee.

Benefits granted to employees which are payable on or after the termination of employment
through defined benefit and contribution plans are recognised over the vesting period.

Defined bemefit schenres
Defined benefit schemes are retirement plans determined based on employess’ remuneration
and years of senvice.

The Company's obligation to contribute to employees” benefit plans amd the related current
service cost s determined by using an actuarial valuation defined as the projected unit credit
method. The cumulative net amount of all actuarial gaing and losses are recognized in equity
within other comprehensive income.

With reference to defined benefit plans, the increase in present value of the defined benefit
obligation for employee service in prior periods (past service cost) is accounted as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the average penod until the benefits become vested.

The amount recognised as a liability under the defined benefit plans is the present value of the
related obligation, taking into consideration expenses to be recognised in future periods for
emploves service in prior periods,

Defined contribultion schemes

Contribution made to a defined contribution plan is recognised as an expense in the income
statement in the perod in which the employees render the related senvice.

Up to December 31, 2006 Ialian employees were eligible to defined benefit schemes referred
as postemployment benefit (“TFR"). With the act n. 296 as of December 27, 2006 and
subsequent decrees (*Pension Beform”™) issued in early 2007, the mles and the treatment of TFE
scheme were changed. Starting from contribution vested on or after January 1. 2007 and not
vet paid at the reporting date, referring to entities with more than 50 employees, ltalian post-
employment benefits is recognised as a defined contribution plan. The contribution vested up
to December 31, 2006 is still recognised as a defined benefit plan and accounted for using
actuarial assumptions.
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2.8. Share-based payments

The fair value at grant date of the incentives granted to employees in the form of share-based
pavments that are equity settled is usually included in expenses. with a matching increase in
equity, over the period during which the employees obtain the incentives rights. The amount
recogmized as an expense 15 adjusted to reflect the actual number of incentives for which the
continued service conditions are met and the achievement of non-market conditions, so that
the final amount recognized as an expense is based on the number of incentives that fulfill
these conditions at the vesting date. In case the incentives granted as share-based payments
whose conditions are not to be considered to matunty, the fair value at the grant date of the
share-based payment s measured to reflect such conditions. With reference 1o the non-vesting
conditions, any differences between amounts at the grant date and the actual amounts will not
have any impact on the financial statemens.

The fair value of the amount pavable to employees related to share appreciation rights, settled
in cash, is recognized as an expense with a corresponding increase in liabilities over the period
during which the employees unconditionally become entitled to receive the payment. The
liability is measured at year-end and the settlement date based on the Fair value of the share
appreciation rights, Any changes in the fair value of the liability are recognized in profit or loss
for the vear,

2.9. Provisions for risks and charges

Provisions for risks and charges are recognised when the Company has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past events, for which it s probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation and where the amount of the obligation can
be reliably estimated.

Changes in estimates are recognised in the income statement in the period in which they
oCCur.

2.10.Revenue recognition

Based on the fivestep model introduced by IFRS 15, the Group recognises revenues alter
identifying the contracts with its clientz and the related services to be provided (transfer of
goods andfor services), determining the consideration which it believes it is entitled to in
exchange for the provision of each of these services, and assessing the manner in which these
services are provided (at a given time or over time), Vanable components of the consideration
are recognised in the financial statements only when it ig highly probable that there will be no
significant adjpstment to the amount of revenue recogmised in the future,

Royalties received from licensee are accroed as earned on the basis of the terms of the relevant
rovalty agreement which is typically based on sales volumes,
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2.11. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are recognized on an acerual bagis taking imo conmsideration interest acerued
on the net carrying amount of financial assets and liabilities wing the effective interest rate
method.

212, Taxation

Tax expense recognised in the consolidated income statement represents the aggregate
amount related to current tax and deferred tax.

Current tax 5 determined in accordance with enforced rules established by local tax
authoritics, Current taxes are recognized in the consolidated income statement for the period,
except o the extent that the tax anses from transactions or events which are re oo msed

directly either in equity or in other comprehensive income.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are determined based on temporary taxable or deductible
differences ansimg between the tax bases of assets and halalities and thew carmving amounts in
the Company’s financial statements., Current and deferred tax assets and labilities are offset
when income taxes are levied by the same tax authority and when there is a legally enforeeable

right to offset the amounts,

Deferred tax labilities and assets are determined using tax rates that have been enacted by the
reporting date and are expected to be enforced when the related deferred income tax asset is
reahsed or the deferred tax halihty 15 settled. Deferred tax assets and halihties are not
discounted.

Deferred tax assets recognised on tax losses and on deduetible differences are recognised to
the extent that it 15 probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.

2.13. Foreign currency

The amountz included in the financial statements of each Group company are prepared using
the currency of the country in which the company conducts its business.

Foreigrt curreicy transactions

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the exchange rate in effect at the transaction
date. The assets and Liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are
translated at the exchange rate prevailing at that date. Exchange differences arising from the
comversion or settlement of these items due to dilferent rates vsed from the time of mital
recognition are recorded in the income statement.
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2.14. Fair value

IFRS 13 i the only point of reference for the fair value measurement and related disclosures
when such an assessment is required or permitted by other standards, Specifically, the
principle defines fair value as the consideration received for the sale of an asset or the amount
pad to settle a halhity moa regular transaction between market participants at the
measurement date. In addition. the new standard replaces and provides for additional
disclosures required in relation to fair value measurements by other accounting standards,
including IFRS 7.

IFRS 13 establishes a hierarchy that classifies within different levels the inputs used in the
valuation techmques necessary to measure fair value, The levels, presented n a hierarchical
order, are as follows:

* level 1: Fair values measured using quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities;

o level 2: it Fair values measured using inputs other than quoted prices included within
Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or
indirectly (i.e. derived from prices);

* level 3: Fair values measured using inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on
observable market data (i.e. unobservable inputs),

2.15. Accounting standards and recently published interpretations
Accomnting standards, amendments and interpretations effective from fanuary 1, 2018
IFRS 15 = Revenue from Contracts with Customers

On May 28, 2014 the IASE published a document which requires an entity 1o recognise revenue
at the time the control of goods or services 15 transferred to the customer n an amount that
reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for these
goods or services, The new revenue recognition model sets out a process in five steps:

Identifying the contract with a customer;
ldentifying the performance obligations:

1

2

3. Determining the transaction price;

4. Allocating the transaction price to the performance obligations;
5

Recognizing revenue when the entity satisfy a performance obligation,

The new standard also requires additional disclosures regarding the nature, amount, timing
and uncertainty of the revenue and cash flows arizing from these contracts with customers. The
1ASE expects to adopt it from 2018, while the Evropean Union endorsed it on September 22,
2016, Furthermore, on April 12, 2006 the IASE published amendments to the standard:
Clarifications to IFRS 15 "Revenue from Contracts with Customers”, which are also applicable as
from January 1. 20018, These amendments are aimed at clanfying the procedures to identify an
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entity as a “Prncipal” or as an “Agem”™ and to establish whether revenue from licences must be
deferred throughout the term thereof,

The Company has applicd IFRS 15 retroactively with a cumulative effect as at the date of first
application (L.e. January 1, 20018}, Therefore, information relating to 2017 has not been restated
and is presented according to IAS 18, IAS 11 and relevant interpretations.,

There are no significant effects deriving from IFES 15 adoption.

IFRS 9 = Firnarciald Instrumernts

IFES 9 - Financial Instruments, published by the [ASE in July 2004 and endorsed by the
European Union in November 2006, replaced IAS 39 - Financial Instruments with effect from 1
January 2018:; Recognition and measurement, [FES 9 introduces new criteria for the
classification and measurement of financial assets and liabilities, a new model for caleulating
the impairment of financial assets and new provisions for the accounting of hedging
transactions (hedge accounting).

IFRS 9 was applied by the Company retrospectively at the date of initial application, availing
itself of the relief from restating comparative periods, as provided for by the standard.

The adoption of IFES 9 did not have a significant impact on the Compamny's financial state me nts
ane did not entail the need Lo recognige adjustments 1o the consolidated statement of financial
position at the date of initial application of the standard,

Classification and measurenent of financial instruments

IFES 9 classifies lnancial assets into three main categories: al amortised cost, at Fair value
through other comprehensive income (FVOCH amd at fair value through profiviloss) for the
period (FVTPL). The classification required by the standard s usually based on the entity's
business model for the management of financial assets and on the characteristics of the
contractual cash Mows of the financial asset. The categories provided for by 1A5 39, ie., held-to-
maturity, loans and recevables and available for sale, have been eliminated, According to IFRS
9, derivatives embedded in contracts where the primary element is a financial asset falling
within the scope of the standard shall never be separated. The hybrid instrument is examined
az a whole for classification.

IFRS 9 essentially maintains the requirements of 1AS 39 for the classification and measureme nt
of financial liabilities.

The adoption of IFES 9 did not have a significant effect on the measurement criteria applied by
the Company to financial assets and liabilities.
Impairment

According to IFRS 9, the write-down of the financial assets shown in the financial statements at
amortised cost must be caleulated according to an Fxpected Loss method, replacing the
provisions of 1A% 39, which was typically based on the measurement of the incurred losses,
Based on the analyses carried out. the Company deemed that there is no need to recognise
adjustments to the consolidated statement of financial position at the date of initial application
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of the standard. In particular, with reference to trade recenvables, the Company has confirmed
its policy of making allocations to the bad debt provision as the calculation method applied
substantially reflects the Expected Credit Losses.

Hedge aoconnting

The Company does not currently carry out hedging transactions, therefore the application of
the standard did not have an impact at the date of fist application.

MNew standards and interpretations not yet effective and not early adopted by the Company

At the date when these annual Nnancial statements were prepared. the European Union's
competent authorities concluded the approval process needed for the adoption of the
accounting standards and amendments described below, With reference of the applicable
principles, the Company has decided not to exercise the option of the early adoption, if
applicable,

IFRS 16 = Leasing

On January 13, 2016, the IASE published the new standard IFRS 16 Leases, which replaces 1AS
17. This standard was endorsed by the European Union, with itz publication on November 9,
2017. IFRS 16 is effective for financial state ments commencing on or after 1 January 2019, The
new standard eliminates the difference in the recognition of operating and Nnance leases, even
despite elements that simplify its adoption, and introduces the concept of control in the
definition of a lease, To determine whether a contract is a lease, [FRS 16 establishes than the
contract must comvey the right to control the use of an identified asset for a given period of
time, Early adoption is permitted for entities that also adopt IFES 15 “Revenue from contracts
with customers”.

The Company has estimated that the adoption of IFRS 16 on 1 January 2019 will not have a
significant impact on the financial statements, as the Company does not have significant
commitments arising from lease agreements, as referred t in note 5.1 “Commitments”™ of this
document,

The Company intends to apply IFRS 16 from the date of first application (i.e., January 1, 20019
using the modified retrospective method, Therefore, the cumulative effeet of the adoption of
IFES 16 will be recogmised as an adjustment to the opening balance of retamed earmings at
January 1, 2019, without restating comparative periods. In compliance with this method, the
intention 15 to use the practical expedient that allows the adoption of the new defintion of
leasing not only at the time of the transition to the new standard, but also to all contracts
entered into prior to January 1, 2009 that had already been identified as leases in accordance
with 1AS 17 and IFRIC 4. Moreover, as also provided for under the possible options, it will not
e applied 1o contracts with a duration of less than 12 months and an amount below the
thresholds indicated in the standard.

The assessment of the impacts derving from the entry into force of this standard s currently
being completed. Based on the current level of analysis of the contracts, the Company
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estimates that the application of the standard, using the method indicated above, will result in
the recognition of financial debt of approximately Euro 300 thousand.

Amendments to IFRS 4 — Insurance Contracts

Amemndments to IFES 4 were ssued by the IASE on September 12th, 2016, with the effective
date being expected on January 1st. 2018, The amendments were intended to address concerns
about the application of IFRS 9 on financial instruments before the introduction of the new

insurance contract standards.

In addition, at the date of these financial statements the competent bodies of the European
Union had not yet completed their endorsement process for the following accounting
standards and ame mdme nts:

Document title Issue date by IASB Effective from
Standards

IFES 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts January, 2014 hote 1)

IFES 17 Insurance Contracts May, 2017 January 1, 2021
Amendments

Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Deferred until the
Imeestor and its Associate or Joint Venture September, 2014 completion of I1ASE's
(Amendments to IFES 10 and 1AS 28) equity method project
Long-term Interests in Associates and Joint October, 2017 January 1, 2019
Ventures (Amendments to IAS 28)

Annual Improvements to 1FRS Standards December, 2017 January 1, 2019
(2015-2017 Cyele)

Plan Amendment, Cortaillment  or Febroary, 2018 Jamuary 1, 2009
Settlement (Amendments to [AS 19)

Amendments o References 1o the March, 2018 Jamuary 1, 2020
Conceptual Framework in IFRS Standards

Definition of business (Amendments 1o October, 2018 January 1, 2020
IFRS 3)

Definition of material (Amendments 1o IAS Oetober, 2018 January 1, 2020

1 and IAS 8)

iNote 1) [FES 14 became effective on 1 January 3HE, but the European Commussion decided to stop the approval process pendmg
the new accounting stanclard on “mte-regulated activities™,

The Company will comply with these new standards and amendments bazed on their relevant
effective dates when endorsed by the Furopean Union and it will evaluate their potential

impacts on the financial statements.,

MOMNCLER = ANNUAL REPORT AT DECEMBER 31, 2018 150

269/311



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3. COMMENTS ON THE INCOME STATEMENT

Z.1. Revenue

The company's revenues mainly include royalty income from the use of Moncler trademark and
manage ment fies.

The increase of Euro 37,613 thowsand when compared to the prior vear is due to greater
business volume.

2.2, General and administrative expenses

General and administrative expenses primarily include designing and product development
expenses 1n the amount of Euro 9,134 thousand (Euro 5,635 thousand in 20M7), the personnel
expenses of other functiong in the amount of Euro 5,923 thowsand (Euro 5423 thousand in
2007, legal, Minancial and administrative expenses in the amount of Euro 1,710 thousand (Euro
1.791 thousand in 20017, directors' fees in the amount of Euro 4,254 thousand (Euro 4,254
thowsand in 2017), awditing and attestation service, statutory auditons expenses, costs for
supenvisory body and internal audit in the amount of Euro 418 thousand (Euro 423 thousand in
2017).

3.3. Marketing expenses

Marketing expenses amount to Furo 40,897 thowand (Euro 34,262 thousand in 2017) and are
mostly made up of expenses related to media-plan and events,

3.4. Stock based compensation

The caption stock based compenzation in 2018 amounted to Euro 7,251 thowsand and includes
the costs incurred for the stock option and performance shares plans approved by the
Shareholders” Meeting of Moncler on April 23, 2015, on April 20, 2016 and on April 16, 2018
(Euro 6,144 thowsand in 2017).

The description of the incentive loyvalty schemes and the related costs are included in note 8.2,

3.5. Personnel expenses, depreciation and amortization

The total personnel expenses, included under general and administrative expenses, amounted
to Euro 7,383 thousand (Euro 6,352 thousand in 2017) including social security contribution of
Eure 1,552 thowsand (Furo 1476 thousand in 2017) and leaving indemnity expenses of Euro
370 thousand (Euro 315 thousand in 2017).

The average number of FTE (“full-time-equivalent™) in 2018 iz 66 (536 in 2007).
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In 2018 depreciation and amortization amount to Euro 1,077 thowusand (Eure 937 thovusand in
2017).

3.6. Financial income and expenses

The caption is broken down as Tollows:

{Evipaf000) 2018 27
Interest imcome and other financial income B0 35
Dividends 0 0
Foreign currency differences - positive 0 145
Gain from investments 4] L1
Total financial imcome B0 200
Interests expenses and bank charges {187y {239
Foreign currency differences - negative {105) LU
Total financial expenses {292y (23
Total net {212y {39

The caption imterest expenses and bank charges mainly refers to the interests accrued on the
correspondent account with the subsidiary Industries S.p.

In 2018 and 2017 the company has not received dividends.

3.7. Income tax

The tax impact on the income statement is detailed as follows:

(Euroj000) 2018 207
Current income iaxes (23,887 (4.015)
Deferred tax (income) expenses [(996) (880)
Income statement (24.883) (4.895)

The caption current income taxes in 20017 was affected by the recording of the tax credit. equal
to Euro 34 million, relating to the agreement signed with the talian Bevenue Agency for access
to the Patent Box tax relief for the yvears 2015, 2016 and 2017; the same caption in 20018 is
affected by the recording of the tax credit relating to the Patent Box tax reliel for 20018 only
and to the research and development for the years 2015, 2006 and 2017,

The reconciliation between the theoretical tax burden by applying the theoretical rate of the
parent company, and the effective tax burden is shown in the following table:
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Taxahle Taxable Tax

Amount A 2;'.; Tau::::: Amount  Amaunt Tu;;’;
Reconciliation theoretic- effective tax rate 2018 2am7 2m7
(27]
Profit before tax 163,625 138,149
Income tax using the Company's theeretic tax rate {270 0% [3.156) 24.0%
Temporary differences (127 LA LY {T6) 0.0%
Permanent dilfenences (73 (0.3% o7 [0
Oiher differences 14,786 006 28,240 {20.4)%
Income tax at effective (ax rate {2887 15.2% [4.895) 3.5%

The caption other differences in 2007 and in 2018 mainly refers to the recognition of the above
mentioned tax credit relative to the Patent Box tax rehef and 1o the current IEAP and in 2018

also for the tax credit related to the research and development.
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4. COMMENTS ON THE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL

POSITION

4.1. Brands and other intangible assets
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Brands and other intangible assets s 27
Accumulated
Gross value  depreciation and Net value Mot value
[Euroi0ng imipai riment
Brands ] 273,900 273,500
Software {405) 9 42
Other intangible assets (4.388) 1.787 1927
Assels in progress 0 0 0
Total (4,793 225,716 225 869

Intangible assets changes for the years 2018 and 2017 are shown in the following tables:

As at December 31, 2018

Gross value Brands and other

Oiher imtangible  Assels in progress

mtangibile assets ?

Lil- Reanils Softwane e il Tatal
L]
Jarary 1. MNE 223900 413 T 30 o 229339
Aoqu (s o 1 N ] 90
Digposals Q Q L) Lt Q
Imnpai rmient o 1] L] L] 1]
Chther maovements, inchiding transfire o o L] 1) [
December 1. 2015 P LE] - 6 175 L 230509
Accumulated amontization Brands . . i
and oibler intanzible asseis Reanads Solbwane Ouher ‘m:‘t'h* m:’::;?x Taal
| Eueros W0} =
Janwary i, 2015 0 {=01) R L] [} (3720
[Pepreciation Q (1) 110659 [1] (1,073
[higpozals o o [ L] a
Other movements, including transfers i) i} [1] 1] i}
December 11, 2018 1] H05) 14, 7188) [1] (4, U
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As at December 31, 2007

Gross value Brands and other

Oiher intangible  Assels in progress

intanzible assets Reanils Saftwane Tatal

! ) PRt amnd achances

Jamwuary 1, 2007 E23 00 4 4, oy g E20054

Acquisitions o 1 S8 L] L

[visposak o ] i i (]

Ienpai Frisent o o o o i

Other mevements, including transders o o E 383 0

December 31, 3017 PR gLLr) 453 S, T L 220559

Accumulated amorteation Brands . . .

and other intanzible assets Brands Softwape 'Diber imangible  Assets in progress Total
asmels aml advances

(e o000}

January 1, 3017 o (45 (2,400 L] (2,504

[epreciation o LAl [l L] el

[igposals ] ™ L] 1] 4

Cther movements, mchiding transfers o a [i] [i] i}

December 31, 2017 a (1) (B [ [720)

The increase in the caption other intangible assets mainly refer to the brand registration

exXpenses.

4.2, Impairment of intangible assets with an indefinite useful life

The Moncler brand, which has an indefinite useful life, has not been amortized, but has been
tested for impairment by management.

The impairment test on the brand was performed by comparing iis carrying value with that
derived from the dizcounted cash flow method applying the Rovalty Belef Method, based on
which the cash Nows are linked 1o the recognition of a rovalty percentage applied to the
revenues that the brand is able to generate.

For the 2018 measurement, expected cash flows and revenues are bazed on the 20018-2020
Business Plan approved by the Board of Directors on December 14, 2017, on the 2019 Budget
approved by the Board of Directors on December 18, 2018 and on the projection for the years
2020 and 2021 of the main assumptions underlying the two previous documents.

The "g" rate used was 2%,

The discount rate was calculated using the weighted average cost of capital "WACC), by
welizhting the expected rate of return on imvested capital, net of hedging costs from a sample
of companies within the same industry. The caleulation took into account fluctuation in the
market as compared to the previous year and the resulting impact on interest rates, The cost of
capital (WACC) was calculated at 9.3%,

The resulis of the sensitivity analysis indicate that the carrying amount of the Moncler brand is
in line wath the benchmark with a *g" rate = 0% and WACC = 26.7%,
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4.3. Property, plant and eguipment

Property. plant and equipment 2018 2m7
Accumulated
Gross value depreciation and Met value Met value
(Exares (004 1R b el
Lared and basldings o 0 0 0
Mant and Equipment 5 {3) 4] 4]
Fxtires and fittings o 0 0 0
Leasehold improvements 4 1] 4 0
Other fixed assets am (10 92 3
Assels in progress &1 1] i1 57
Total 271 [114) 157 (£

The changes in property. plant and equipment from for 2018 and 2017 & included in the
following tables:

As at December 31, 2018

S ".f el FRaC Land and PMmtand Forwes ad  Lesehold  Other xed "“'.‘"' o
i bmildings Lgmip mawi. Mittings  improvom oz anwwniy m:;m
Jamuary 1, 3013 o 5 o » 106 57 170
Diiscomtinued o perations 1 o i ] [ o 0
Acquisitiom & L] L & 3 ] 1
Diisposal 13 o 3 -] 13 ] o
Orther mavements, inchiding tramfees 3 ] [ ] [ o 0
Drecemiber 31, 2018 1] 5 1] 4 201 61 271
Acommnlaved d epreciation Lamd and Aamtand  Forwres and Leaseold e Bioed ﬂ"""-:
{Emrei000) Tmildings i et lictings  improvomesis Ay L g
Jamuary 1, JHEE L =11 1] ] (Rl a [LL=]
Discostined o petatics 3 @ [ ] 3 o o
Diepreciation L] o [ ] e o (Ml
Drisposals ] 1] ] ] ] o L]
Crther movemems, inchiding trarnabers L] 1] L] o L] o o
Dhewmaber 11, 2613 L] =11 i 1] i HE 1] [LAET]
As at December 31, 2017
mi"._'"‘::m'w' R Land and Pamiand Forwesand  Leasehold  Ouher fied "““"‘_: e
bmildings Equip mowt: lintings  improsom s PR i
Eare000) L
Jamuary 1, 3917 o 5 o ) RE-] @ 150
Discoptinued o peratons 1] o i o i o 1]
Adrusitm 13 @ [ ] 3 57 50
Drisposak o 1] L] (K] s o £
nther movements, inclodimg tramfer i 1] i ] ] ] 1]
Drevemibier 30, A7 a 3 1] 1] 1o 37 i70
:::‘:"'“l::":;f'm = Land and Mantand  Fistures and  Leaschold  Ouher Fued "“‘“.:
LE - bmildings Equip mant Tiings i peosom el s s "“m'm
Jamuary 1, 307 o &) o M (135 [ (47
Discoptinued o peratice: i 4] i ] [ o 1]
Deepreclathn L] 1] L] o % o F]
Disposals 13 L] [ 7 E ] a9
Oother mavemems, inchding tamfers 13 L] i3 ] 13 o o
Deevambey 51, 2017 o 2] o ] PRLAT] a (LT
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4.4, Investments in subsidiaries

Ivestments in subsidiaries are detailed in the following table:

Investments in subsidiarics % ownership Carrying amount
December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,
] =il 2018 2017 2018 2017
Industries 5.p.A. ltalia 100r% 100r% 21524 250,455
Taotal 27254 250,455

Financial information related to the subsidiaries are detailed in the following table:

Summary of subsidiary's financial December 31, 2008

information

[Enareyf0i) Assels Liabilities Met equity Rewvenues  ProfitfLoss)
Industries S.p.h 861,779 294,551 567,228 859310 145,195
Total B61.779 294,551 507226 B539.310 145,195

Summary of subsidiary's financal Precermber 31, 217

information

[Eutro (040} Aszets Liahilities MNet equity Rievenues ProfitfLoss)
Industries S.p.A. 664,445 58,295 406,150 74,735 75,389
Taotal G, 445 56,295 S0, 130 724,733 73089

With reference to Industries S.pd., it should be noted that the investment carryving value
includes also the higher value recognized during its acquisition and attributable 1o the
soodwill entirely allocated to Moncler business, At the reporting date, management found that
there was no risk of impairment of the carying amount, however kower than the net equity of
the subsidiary, is fully recoverable given the pozitive performance of Moncler business and the
current outlook; these assumptions are also supported by the impairment test performed on
the consolidated cash generating unit of the Moncler business described in the consolidated
financial statements of the Moncler Group. The increase of the carmying value of the investment
arises from the accounting treatment of the stock option plans and performance shares
adopted by the Company and described in note 8.2,

Furthermore, the market capitalization of the Company, based on the average price of Moncler
share in 20018, shows a positive difference with respect to the net equity, indirectly confirming
the value of the goodwill attributable to the Moncler business.

Mease refer to the consolidated financial statements for a complete list of the Group
companies directly and indirectly contralled by the Company.
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4.5, Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax habilities are offset only when there is a law within a given
tax jurisdiction which provides for such right to offset. The balances were as follows as at
December 31, 2018 and December 31, 2017:

Deferred taxation

p0G Devember 31, December 31,
(Eu ) 2018 2Mm7
Deferred tax assets 460 1.183
Deferred tax labilities (64.861) (64,581}
Met amont [N (623,398

Changes in deferred tax assets and deferved tax labilities are detailed in the following table:

Opening . Closing

Deferred tax assets (liabilities) balance - I:T:ﬂ?::ﬂ ammmtjjfg Crther balance -
January 1, - ; in Equit movements  December 31,

{Eurc000) 2018 temer - 015
Employvee benefits b o {6 4] i}
Other temporary items 1,157 {715) 0 (1 dhabl)
Tax assels 1,183 (716 {4 i1} A6l
Intangitle assets (62,167) {2800 0 V) (62,447
Financial assets (2,414) ] 0 4] (2.414)
Tax liabiliries (04,581 ) 280y L] [i] (4,861 )
et ghelerred tax assets (liabilities) (3, ) (s {5 i1} (1400 )
Opening Closing

T lia T

Deferred tax assets (liabilitles) balanee - ﬂ'ﬂmﬁ amumﬂ:ﬁ Ovther balanee -
January 1, T tEat in Equi movements  December 31,

{Euro000) 27 n =quity 207
Emgloyee benefits 24 0 2 4] o]
Other temporary items 1,564 {40E a 2 1,157
Tax assels 1,588 [ELLE] 2 z 1,183
Intangible assets {61,696) {471) 0 4] {62.167)
Financial assets (2.414) 0 1] o (2.414)
Tax liabilities (4, 1 100} (471§ o 4] (64,581 )
et deferred tax asseis (liabilites) (62522 L] 2 (63, 598)

The taxable amount on which deferred tax have been calculated s detailed in the following
table:
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Defermed tax assets (liabilities) N Closing
Closing balance

Taxalhle ber 31 Taxable balance -

[Euncf(0i) Amount 2015 2{;13' Amount 2017 December 31,
2017

Emploves benefits &3 20 111 26
Other temporary items 1,832 A0 &4 428 1,157
Tax assels 1,913 460 4,539 1,183
Intangible assets (223,818) (G2.447) (222.816) (62,167
Finandal assets (10,064) (2.414) {10,064) (2.414)
Tax liabilities [253.882) (G451 ) (232 BBy [64.581)
Met deferred tax assets (labilities) [231.967) {64,401} [2258.341) (b3, 398

The caption other temporary items mainly refers to the costs incurred for the listing process

and to the Directors’ remune rations,

4.6, Trade receivables

Trade receivables

{Evsro (00} December 31, 2008 December 31, 2007
Trade receivables, third parties 511 (69
Trade receivables, intra-group 54,300 45,452
Prowision for impai ment ] {7}

Total, net value 54,811 46,114

Trade receivables are originated from the marketing and communication operations of the
Company related to the brand development and Group operations and are mostly considered

intercompany transactions.

There are no trade receivables with a due date greater than five years, There s no difference

Between the book value and the fair value of trade receivables,

Trade receivables from Group companies mainly related to the receivable from the subsidiary
Industries S.pA. resulting from the rovalties for the wse of the Moncler trademark and

management fees.

4.7. Cash and cash equivalents

As at December 31, 2018, the caption cash on hand and in bank amounts to Eure 1,300
thousand (Euro 1,330 thousand as at December 31, 200 7) and includes funds available in banks.
Mease refer to the statement of cash flows for further information related to cash Muctuation.
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Cash and cash equivalents included in the Statement of

cash flow

{ Enraf{i Dvecember 31, 3018 December 31, 2007
Cash in hand and at the bank 1,300 1,330
Tatal 1,300 1,330

4.8. Intra-group financial receivables

The item intrasgroup financial receivables, equal to Furo 9,798 thousand, refers to the
correspondent account with the subsidiary Industries S.pd.

4.9. Other current and non-current assets

Other current assets

{Eurof000) December 31, 20018 December 31, 2017
Advances on account to vendors 30 1.2331
Prepaid expenses 107 237
Tax receivables excluding income taxes 1,436 1,266
Other current assets a 5
Other curment assels, intra-group 7513 0

Total other current asseis 9 (K5 2,719

Security / guarantees deposits 17 17

Other non-current assets 17 17

Total 0,112 2,750

The caption other current taxes consists mainly of the receivable due from the tax authority
related to IRES recemvable for personnel expenses not dedocted for IRAP purposes as well as
the VAT receivable,

The caption other current assets, intra-group includes mainly amounts related to the fiscal
consolidation,

Deposits are mostly related to the amounts paid on behalf of the lessee as a guarantee to the
lease agrecment.

There are no differences between the amounts included in the consolidated financial
statements and their Gir values.

4.10.Trade payables

As at December 31, 2018, the caption trade payvables pertaing mostly to marketing and
communication services,
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Trade payables

{Euro000) December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017
Trade payables, third parties 17,412 20,529
Trade payables, intra-group 2,288 348
Total 19,700 20877

Details of the transactions with subsidianes are provided in the note .1 on related parties.

4.11. Other current liakilities

As at December 31, 2008, the caption other current lalnlities included the following:

Other current liabilities
(Eurol000)

December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017

Directars and audit related payables 2,156 2.9
Amounts prL],rable- to employees and consultants 2169 1,834
Employees taxation payables 644 1,000
Other current liabilities 665 420
Other current liabilities, intra-group 0 1529
Total a2 8,002

As at December 31, 2017 the caption other current liabilities, intra-group mainly included the
amounts related to the fiscal consolidation. For additional information please see note 8.1,

4,12, Pension fund (TFR)

As at December 31, 2018, the caption includes the employee pension fund as detailed in the

following table:

Employees pension funds - movements

{Euraf0D0) December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017
Wet recogmized liability - opening g22 (5t
Interest costs 12 29
Service Costs 236 36
Pavments (63) 67)
Actuarial (Gains)losses (7 34
Mt recosnized hability - closing 995 822

The actuarial valuation of employvee termination benefits (TFR) is based on the Projected Unit
Credit Cost method. Reported below are the main economic and demographic assumptions

utilised for actuarial valuations,
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Assumplions

Discount rate 1.57%
Inflation rate 1.50%
Mominal rate of wage growth 1.500%
Labour turnover rate 660
Probability of request of advances of TR 3.000%
Percentage required in case of advance TO.000
Life Table - Male M2O17 %)
Life Tahle - Female F2017 (%)

{*) Table 13TAT - resident population
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The Tollowing table shows the effect of variations, within reasonable limits, in key actuanal

assumptions on defined benefit plan obligations at year end.

Sensitivity analysis

{ EurosO00) Variation
Discount rate +0,5% [S4)
Discount rate -0,5% a9
Rate of payvments Increases X {(+0,5%) (4
Rate of payments Increases X (-0.5%) 5
Rate of Price Inflation Increases | +0,5%) 45
Rave of Price Inflation Decreases (<0,5%) [42)
Rate of Salary Increases | 40,5%) 23
Rate of Salary Decreases (-0,5%) [22)
Increase the retirement age (+1 year) 3
Decrease the retirement age (-1 year) (3
Increase lomgenty (+1 year) 4]
Decrease longevity (-1 vear) (4]

4.13. Due to banks and financial debt

Borrowings

{ ELrofio) December 31, 2008 December 31, 2007
Short-term loans B4 0
Shori-ternm borrowings fid 0
Long-term borrowings 1] 0
Tatal B 0

The caption short-term bans refers to debt for the financial leasing of movable property.

4.14. Tax assets and liabilities

Tax liabilities amounted to Euro 6,763 thousand as at December 31, 2018, net of current tax
assets (Furo 1.260 as at December 31, 2017). The balance pertaing to IRES and IRAP payable.
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Tax assets at December 31, 20017 (Euro 35.,226) mainly referred to the recognition of a tax
credit, equal to Euro 34 million, relative to the agreement signed with the Italian Revenue
Agency in December 2017 to access the Patent Box tax reliel

4.15. Shareholders' equity

As at December 31, 2018 the subscribed share capital constitute by 255,820,124 shares was
fully paid and amounted to Euro 51,164,024.80 with a nominal value of Euro 0.20 per share.

Changes in shareholders' equity for 2018 and the comparative period are included in the
congolidated stateme nts of changes in equity.

During 2018, the Company purchased a total of 4,100,000 treasury shares, equal to 1.6% of the
share capital, for a total value of Euro 148,573 thousand. As at December 31, 20018, 6,100,000,
treasury shares were held. equal to 2.4% of the share capital, for a total value of Euro 182,703
thousand.

The increase of the share capital and the share preminom reserve arises from the exercise of n.
6,683 vested options (for the same number of shares) in relation to the stock option plan
approved by the shareholders meeting of Moncler S.pA. dated February 28, 2014 at the
exercise price of Euro 10,20 per share and from the exercise of n, 1,034,700 vested options (for
the same numbe s of shares) in relation to the stock upﬁml plan approved by the shareholders
meeting on April 23, 2015 at the exercise price of Euro 1634 per share,

The other changes in shareholders' equity result from the accounting treatment of stock option
and performance share plans.

The change in retained earnings mainly relates to the payment of dividends to shareholders
and to the treasury shares purchase.

In 2018 the Company distributed dividends to the shareholders for an amount of Euro 70,404
thousand (Euro 45 491 thousand in 2017).

The following table includes details about how the shareholders reserve should be used:

Informution on roeroee
Amncmnis used  Asmunis naed
Neom-available in the previons in the previons
{Euraj Amount  Fosable nere Available amount amsount T years o hodge 3 years for ol
Rermurs easen
Shase capital 511064025 . . 51064005
Reservs:
Legal resere T, SO0 0K B - TO500, 000
Share premium 715 ARG R X .
O] Reseive {108,075} - | 10, 075
IFES 2 Reaeroe 9,102,003 ABC 702,003 - - -
Retained camirgs 50055 ABC 24.970.7 16 108,075 . 138G, 79
Tesal share capital and reseroes R, T, TR 275, 6, 710 1,464,005 - 110,356,790
oo distribtabile amomnt 141
Distributabde remaining smosmt 27005, 449
Explinatios: A shise capatal imcieiie - B bedge of bided - © dotn bitian i the dhaschokle s
("} Shase premium reserve enfrely available afier alocating to legal reserve up to 0% of the shase capital
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The caption OCI ("Other Comprehensive Income”) reserve includes the actvanal risks related to
the employee pension fund.

Changes in that reserve is as follows:

Other comprebensive income PR P e R Fair value IRS

Valise before Value after  Value before Value afier
s tax oot X et mxeier T effect
Reserve as at Jansary 1, 2007 [172) 7 [ 145) o 1) o
Reclzs fication to Other reserves 0 0 0 0 0 o
Changes in the period M 2 36 o 0 [
Tranglation diffenences of the periad 0 0 0 L] 0 0
Eeversal in the income statement of the peniod o 1] 0 o Q o
Eeserve as at December 31, 2007 [ T8 ot ] { 1) [i] [1] 0
Reserve as at Jansary 1. 2015 [ NEE) patl L] o L) o
Feclass fication to Other reserves ] i) 0 ] 0 ]
Changes in the period 7 [} 1 o o 0
Tranglation differences of the periad 0 1] 0 0 0 0
Reverzl in the income statement of the period o 1] 0 L] il o
Reserve as at December 21, 2018 [LELN] n L] L] 0 1]

5. COMMITMENTS AND GUARANTEES GIVEN

5.1 Commitments

The Company's commitments pertain mostly to lease agreements related to offices, apartments
and cars.

The amount of lease payments still due as at December 31, 2018 for operating leases s Euro
522 thousand and it has been identified in accordance with the outcome of the analyses carried
out for the purposes of the future application of IFRS 16, in the absence of discounting effects,

5.2 Guarantees given

As at the date of the financial statements, the Company had no goarantees toward the Group
companies nor third parties.

6. CONTINGENT LIABILITY

The Company i subject to risks which may arise during the performance of its ordinary
activities, Based on information available to date, management believes that there currently are
no contingent liability that need to be accrued in the financial statements.
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7. INFORMATION ABOUT FINANCIAL RISKS

The Compamy’s financial instruments include cash and cash l."tlllll\".illt"tllﬁ-, loans, receivables and
trade payables and other current receivables and pavables and non-current assets as well as
derivatives.

The Company 5 most Iy exposed to interest rate risk, quuitli'l}r risk and -:apilal risk.

7.1  Market risk
Exchange rale risk

The Company operated mostly with companies in Euro and, as such, the exposure to exchange
rate risk was limited. As at December 31, 2018, a small portion of the Company's assets and
liabilities (Le. trade recenvables and payables) denominated in a currency different from its
functional currency.,

Interest rate risk
The Company's exposure o interest rate risk is connected mostly to changes in interest rates

relate to outstanding loans,

As at December 31, 2018 the Company has no bank loans and therefore there are no interest
rate hedges. consequently any changes in interest rates at the year-end date would not have
significant effects on the result of the year,

The Company is not exposed to changes in currency interest rates.,

7.2  Credit risk

The Company has no significant concentrations of credit nsk with companies that are not part
of the Group. The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the amount re ported in
the financial statements,

Az far as the credit nsk ansing from other financial assets other than trade recenables
fincluding cash and short-term bank deposits) iz concerned. the credit nsk for the Company
arises from default of the counterparty with a maximum exposure equal 1o the carrying amount

of financial assets recorded in the financial statements.

7.3 Liguidity risk

Liguichty risk anses from the ability to obtain financial resources at a sustainable cost in order
for the Group to conduct itz daily business operations. The factors that influence this risk are
related to the resources generated/absorbed by operating activities, by investing and financing
activities and by availability of funds in the financial market.

163 MOMCLEE = ANNUAL REPOET AT DECEMBER 31, 2018

284/311



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Management believes that the financial resources available woday, along with those that are
generated by the current operations will enable the Company to achieve its objectives and to
meel its ivestment needs amd the repayment ol its delt at the agreed upon maturity date.

As at December 31, 2008 there are no financial liabilities.

7.4 Operating and capital management risks

In the management of operating risk, the Companys main objective i to manage the risks
associated with the development of business in foreign markets that are subject to specific
laws and regulations.,

The Group has implemented guidelines in the following areas:
¢ appropriate level of segregation of duties:
¢ reconciliation and constant monitoring of significant transactions;
¢ documentation of controls and procedures;
¢ technical and professional training of employees;
¢ periodic assessment of corporate risks and identification of corrective actions.

As far as the capital management risk is concerned, the Company's objectives are aimed at the
going concern issue in order 1o ensure a fair economic return to shareholders and other
stakeholders while maintaining a good rating in the capital debt market, The Company
manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in line with changes in general economic
conditions and with the strategic objectives,

8. OTHER INFORMATION
8.1 Related-party transactions

Set oul below are the transactions with related parties deemed relevant for the purposes of the

“Related-party procedure”™ adopted by the Group.

The “Related-party procedure” is available on the Company’s website (www.moncle rgroup.com,

under “Govemance/Corporate documents™),

Transactions with subsidiaries are of a commercial nature and are conducted at market
conditions similar to those conducted with third parties and are detailed az follows:

December 31, 2018

Intercompany balances

[Euroii Reveivables Payables Net value
Inclustries S.pA. T1.61 [1.57% 68,35
Moncher USA Inc, il (1509 (15309
Mancler USA Retail Lic o e el
Aoncher 5-hi|1:.w'gr Inc. i [ 159 (159
Tertal 71,611 (2, 288) 69,57
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Intercompany transactions Lol
ExprensesiOither revenuees

[Eurad00) Revenues o Mot value
Industries S.p.A. 6,507 {20y T4, 7GR
Moncker USA I 0 49y 49)
Mancher USA Retail Lic 0 3] [[3]
Monecher Shingegse lnc. i 12 12
Tatal 6,507 {200 PNl

Moncler S.p.A. granted to the subsidiary Industries S.pA. a license to wse the Moncler brand.
Based on the license agreement, the Company is remunerated through payments of royalties.

The total amount of royalties and consulting fees for fiscal year 2018 amounted to Euro 236.8
milhion (Euro 1992 million m 2017),

In addition, the Company has entered into a legal, fizcal and administrative consulting
agreement with Industries S.p.A.

Mease note that Moncler S.pA. is part of the Group's fiscal consolidation and is responsible for

taxes payable and the related interests associated with taxable income of Industries S.p.A.

Compensation paid of the members of the Board of Directors in 20018 are Euro 4,215 thousand
(Euro 4,215 thowsand in 2017,

Compensation paid of the members of the Board of Auditors in 2018 are Euro 142 thousand
(same amount in 2017),

In 2018 the costs relating to stock option plans and performance shares (described in note 8.2)
referring to members of the Board of Directors amount to Euro 4,832 thousand (Euro 4,116
thousand in 20017,

There are no other related-party transaction.

The following tables summarize the afore-mentioned related-party transactions that took place
during 2018 and the prior vear:

167 MOMCLEE = ANNUAL REPOET AT DECEMBER 31, 2018

286/311

oOoOooodn



SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

December 31, December 31,
(Ewray il Type of relationship Naote v % T %
Industries 5.pA. Tirade tromsactions 3 L6807 TR 199,217 9964
Ind tries 5.p AL Trude tromietion: b (1974 2.7% 60 0%
Industries S.p A. et Fioome N COMESPONET g 75 ok 5176k
industries S.p.A. fResnest Expense of fraasihg p (140} 47.9% b 0%
agreEmen

Moncler France S.a.rl Tirule Hromsoctions -] 0 D (1] 0%
Manckr USA Inc. Thde EromsaeTions b [49) 0% 4 O
Moncker LSA Retail Lic Trode tronsertions b (G) 0. 0 00
Moncles Shinsegae [ne. Trucde Lrom etions b 2 Do (H) 0.0%
Moncler Shanghal Commerclal Ltd — Trode tromsactions b 0 o [ Y
E;d";:':':: and board oFSMUROEY 1 o services b 4358 5.9% (4357 7%
Directom and board of statony |\ - ooniens P B GAE 4116 6.7%
aiulitars
Lﬂal sy I'H].E1

a- % gakukeabed based o robal fnancial costs

b % cakulated on operoting cod's

o % cakukired on revenes

d- % cakulabed based o robal fnancial come

Diecamber 31, December 31,

(o i) Type of relationship  Note 2018 % 2017 %
Industries 5.p.A. Trade pavaie b (L9723 10.0% () 0.4%
Industries 5.p.A. Firancral revenvalils I 9,798 100.0% 42456 100.0%
Industries 5.p.A. Debt from fcol d 0 0.0% (2529 31.6%

cormolidation ' ’
Industries 5.p.A. Trade recervahles c 54300 THA% 44,836 97.2%
Industries S.p.A. Credﬂﬁuﬂ fiscal & 7o13  BLGY o 0.0%

corsolidation
Mancler USA Ketail Lle Trade recervables c 0 00% 602 138
Moncler USA Retail Lic Trade payables b (7} 0.0% 0 0.0%
Industries Yield 5.r.l. Trade recervables c 0 00% 5 0%
Mancler Suisse Sa Trade recervables ¢ 0 00% 1 00
Maoncler France S.ar.l Trade pavables h o 0.0% (6] 0.0%
Moncler USA Inc. Trade recervables c o 0.10% G 0.0%
Moncler USA Inc, Trade payables b (150)  0.8% {95  0.5%
Moncler Shinsegas [nc. Trade pavaile h (159)  0.8% {157 0.8%
Moncler Japan Corporation  Trade pavables c o 0.0% 2 0.0%
Directors and board of o e Gabilis d (2156) 3R3% 2219 TN
statutory auditors
Total 67,167 B2 812

a gffect in % based on Lotal financial deft

b effect in % baed on Erade payables

¢ effect i % based on brade recedvables

d effect in % based on other current abdlities
e effect in % bused on otfer cument assets
Feffect in % baved an total finoncial receivables

The following tables summanze the weight of related-panty transactions on the hOnancial
statements as at and for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017:
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o) Dhpprmbser 31, JHIS
T s gerd i Vi s inal Vi aernall Trmlde Daleer omareni Tl Tl - T“.‘
Epenses EApeRses o ererables waers prabdes T i il e i
Totsl reled partien AT [REIEF ] 4 ™ L4300 FL7E] [HEIE (158 [=] s
Toral financa maamal 137 5EE (73 738 @5 &0 L4811 2055 13,708 =624 B T
ﬂ & R 'E?\ 475 '!_]J-\ !_!.1\ Elﬂ- TLES 3!3\- Lr e A0
Emni Decrmber 11, 5017
. ke Ted
s ETEimg Famdd P Trade Diber current Toade Ted
IR FAPEREEE Ereme  eeenables AT paryable Mimam il e b N
Tetdl relaod partiod 19337 B 5E1) ] = 45 45T [1] 345 4, T4 [=] AT AEE
Totsl fnanad seamant 1 [ R [18) 198 4114 TR [FOETH (B =] 43450
woeighi TR [EEN (L L) 17 AN WAL LLL) LT ELES a0 o o

8.2 Stock option plans

The Financial Statements at December 31, 2008 reflects the values of the Stock Option Plans
approved in 2004 and 2015 and of the Performance Share Plan approved i 2016 and the
Performance Share Plan approved in 2018,

With regard to “Top Management and Key People™ and “Corporate Structure” stock option
plans approved in 2014, please note that:

s The vesting period ended with the approval of the consolidated financial statements as
at December 31, 2006, The exercise of the options granted was on condition that the
specific performance goals related to Group's consolidated EBITDA were achieved.
Mease note that these performance goals have been achiewved.

¢ The exercise price of the options 5 equal to Euro 10,20 and allows for the subscription
ofshares in the ratio of one ordinary share for every option exercised;

¢ The net equity increase following the exercise of the vested options of the plans
amounted 1o Furo 68 thousand; there is no effect on the income statement of the year
2018.

*  During the yvear 2018, 6,683 options were exercised; as at December 31, 2018, there
are no more options in circulation.

With regard to stock option plan approved in 2015, please note that:

¢ The 2015 Plan provided for a vesting period which ended with the approval of the
consolidated financial statements as at December 31, 20017, The exercise of the options
granted was on condition that the specific performance zoals related to Group's
comsolidated EBITDA were achieved, Please note that these performance goals have
been achieved;

¢ The options can be exercized within June 30, 2020 at the latest;

¢ The exercise price of the options is equal to Euro 16.34 and allows for the subscription
of shares in the ratio of one ordinary share for every option exercised;

¢ The fair value of 20015 Plan was estimated at the grant date using the Black-Scholes
method, based on the following assumptions:

o share price at the grant date of the options Euro 16.34;
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o estimated life of options equal to the period from the grant date to the
following estimated exercise: May 31, 2019;

o dividend vield 1%
= fair value per tranches Euro 3.2877.

¢ The effect on the income statement of 20018 amounts to Eure 8 thousand, while the
increase of the net equity for the exercise of the vested options of the Plan amounts to
Eure 16,907 thousand.

¢ As at December 31, 2008 110,300 options are still in circulation, after that, during the
vear 2018, 1,034,700 options were exercised, With reference to Moncler S.pA.. as at
December 31, 2018 there are no more options in circulation,

On April 20, 2016, the shareholders” meeting of Moncler approved the adoption of a stock
grant plan entithed “2016-2018 Performance Shares Plan™ (2016 Plan”) addressed to Executive
Directors andfor Key Managers, andfor employees, andior collaborators, andfor external
consultants of Moncler S.pA. and of its subsidiaries, which have strategically relevant roles or
are otherwise capable of making a significant contribution, with a view to pursuing Group's
strategic objectives.,

The object of the Plan is the free granting of the Moncler shares in case certain performance
targets are achieved at the end of the vesting period of 3 years.

The performance targets are expressed base on the earning per share index (“EPS") of the
Group in the vesting penod, adjusted by the conditions of over/under performance.

The proposed maximum number of shares serving the Flan is equal to Mo, 3,800,000 resolting
from a capital increase andior from the allocation of treasury shares.

The Plan provides for a maximum of 3 cycles of attribution; the first attribution cycle, approved
during 2016, ended with the assignment of 2,856,000 Moncler Eights, the second attribution
cycle approved on June 29, 2017 assigned 365,500 Moncler Rights.

As at December 31, 2008 there are still in circulation 2,576,000 rights related to the first cycle
of attnbution and 341500 rights related to the second cycle of attribution. With reference to
Moncler S.p.A. as at December 31, 2018 there are still in circulation 725 500 rights related to
the first cycle of attnibution and 76,000 rghts related to the second cycle of attribution.

The effect on the income statement on the year 2018 amounted to Euro 5,068 thowsand,

On April 16, 20018 the Shareholders” meeting of Moncler approved the adoption of a stock
grant plan entitled “2018-2020 Performance Shares Plan™ (2018 Plan”) addressed 1o Execulive
Directors andfor Key Managers, andfor employees, andior collaborators, andfor external
consltants of Moncler S.pA. and of its subsidiaries, which have strategically relevant roles or
are otherwise capable of making a significant contribution, with a view of pursuing the Group's
strategic objectives.

The object of the Plan is the free granting of the Moncler shares in case certain performance
targets are achieved at the end of the vesting period of 3 vears.
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The performance targets are expressed base on the earning per share index ("EPS™) of the
Group in the vesting period, adjusted by the conditions of overfunder performance.

The proposed maximum number of shares serving the Plan is equal to no 28000000 resolting
from the allocation of treasury shares.

The Plan provides for a maximum of 3 cycles of attribution: the first attribution eycle, approved
during 2018, ended with the assignment of 1,365,531 Moncler Rights.

As at December 31, 2008 there are still in circulation 1,358,429 rights related to the first cycle
of attribution. With reference to Moncler S.pA., as at December 31, 2018 there are still in
circulation 290,139 rights related to the first cycle of attribution.

The effect on the income statement on the year 20018 amounted to Euro 2,140 thowsand,
As stated by IFES 2, these plans are defined as Equity Settled.

For information  regarding  the  plan, please  see  the companys  website,
www.monclergroup.com, in the "Governance/Shareholders’ Meeting” section.

8.2 Significant non-recurring events and transactions

On May 4. 2018, Moncler Board of Directors, putting into effect the resolutions adopted by the
Shareholders Meeting of Apnl 16, 2018, resoled to implement the stock grant plan
denominated “2018-2020 Performance Shares Plan™ approved by that Shareholders” Meeting
and, as a consequence, approved the plan's implementation regulation and resolved the
eranting of 1,365,531 shares to 99 beneficiaries, including also Executive [DMrectors and Key
Managers of the Group.

The description of the incentive lovalty plans anmd the related costs are included in note 8.2.

8.4 Atypical and/or unusual transactions

It should be noted that dunng 2008 the Company did not enter nto any atypical and/or
unusual transactions,

8.5 Financial instruments

The following table shows the canyimg amount and fair values of financial assets and
firancialliabilities, il'trlllclirlg their levels in the fair value |'|1't-n'-1r|:'h_1,-I for financial instrume nis
measured at fair value, It does not include fair value information for financial assets and
financial liabilities not measured at fair valoe if the canying amount is a reasonable
approximation of fair value,
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[Exrey D00}

December 31, 218 Curremt Non-current_ Fair value  Leved
Financial assets measured at fair value

Interest rate swap used for hedging

Forward exchange contracts used for hedging - - - 2
Sub-tevtal

Financial assets not measured at fair value

Trade and other receivables (*) 54.820

Cash and cash equivalents (%) 1.300

Financial receivables (*) 9,798

Sub-total L5917

Total 65,917

{ Enmrcy D00

Decembar 31, 2017 Current MNon-current  Fairvalue  Livil

Fnancial assets measured ai fair value
Interest rate swap used for hedging
Forward exchange contracts used for hedging

Sub-total

Financial assets not measured at fair value

Trade and other receivables (%) 46,119

Cash and cash equivalents (%) 1,330

Fimancial receivables (*) 42,4506

Sub-total H9.905 - -

Total HD,905 - -

{Eure D00}

December 31, 2018 Current Mon-current Fair value  Livel
Financial liabilities measured at fair value

Interest rate swap used for hedging - - - 2
Forward exchange contracts used for hedging - - - 2
Other financial fiabilities - - - 3
Sulxonal . . -

Financial liabilities not measured at fair value

Trade and other payables (*) [20353)

Bank overdrafis () . .

Shor-temm bank loans () . .

Bank loans (*) (84) -

Sub-total (20,439 - -

Total {20,439 - -
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{Enray T

December 31, 20017 Current Mon-current Fair value  Lovel
Fnancial liabilities measured at fair valoe

Inperest rae swap used for hedging . . . 2
Forward exchange conracts used for hedging . . . 2
Other financial liabilites B . . 3
Sub-total

Financial liabilities not measured at fair value

Trade and other payables (%) (21,.2597)

RBank overdrafts (%) B

Short-term bank loans (%)

Bank loans (*) -
Sub-total (21,297}
Toal [21.297)

{*) Such items refer to short-term financial assets and financial liabilities whose carrying value is a
reasonable approximation of fair value, which was therefore not disclosed,

8.6 Fees paid to independent auditors

Fees paid to inde pendent anditors are summanzed below:

Audit and attestation services

Entity that hus_prm'idcd Foecs 3013
{Eura) the service
Auddit KPMG 5.p.A, 156,246
Metwaork KPMG 5.p.A. -
Altestation services KPMG 5.p.A. 36,670
Metwork KPMG 5.p.A. 2500
Other services KPMIG 5.pA. 53.531
Metwork KPMG 5.p.A. -
Tonal 248, W7

8.7 Disclosure pursuant to Italian law n, 124,/2017

Pursuant to the requirements of Law no. 1242017, in 20018 the company Moncler S.p.

benefited from Euro 3,957 thousand in tax credit relating to research and development for the

years 2015, 2016 and 2017,

For the purposes of the above requirements and with regard to any other grants received
falling among the cases provided for, reference 15 also made 1o the specific ltalian national
register, which can be consulted by the public.

9. SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

On 16 January 20019, Moncler launched a share buyback program for a maximum of 1,000,000
ordinary shares, equal o 0.4% of share capital, in accordance with the resolution of the

Shareholders” Meeting of 16 April 2018, As of that date, Moncler held 6,100,000 Moncler S.p.
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ordinary shares. In implementation of the program completed on 20 Febroary 20019, Moncler
held 6,598,603 treasury shares (equal to 2.6% of Moncler share capital).

10. MOTION TO APPROVE THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND THE ALLOCATION OF THE RESULT FOR THE YEAR
ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

In conclusion to these explanatory notes, we invite you to approve the Moncler 5.pA.s stand
alone financial statements.

We recommend that you approve the distribution of a gross dividend of Euro 0,40 per ordinary
share, payable out of the net income of the 2018 fiscal year totaling Euro 138,742,201,

The total amount 1o distribute as dividends, having taken inte consideration the number of
shares issued as at December 31, 20018 (n, 249,720,124) net of the shares which are directly
owned by the Company (No. 6,100,000 is equal to Euro 100 million.

It must be noted that the above-mentioned amounts are subject o changes due to the
potential iszue of new shares, following the exercise of stock based compensation plans,

The financial statements, comprised of the income statement, statement of comprehensive
income, statement of financial position, statement of changes in equity, statement of cash
flows and explanatory notes to the financial statements give a true and Gir view of the financial
position and the results of operations and cash flows and corresponds to the Company’s
accounting records.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Remo Ruffini

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
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ATTESTATION OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PURSUANT TO ART. 154
BIS OF LEGISLATIVE DECREE NO. 58/98

1. The undersigned, Bemoe Buffini, in his capacity as the Chief Executive Officer of the Company, and
Luciano Santel, as the executive officer responsible for the preparation of Moncler S.p.Ats financial
statements, pursuant to the provisions of Article 154-bis, clanses 3 and 4, of Legislative Decree no. 58 of
1998, hereby attest:

o the adequacy with respect to the Company structure
o« and the effective apphication

of the administrative and accounting procedures applied in the preparation of the Company’s consolidated
financial statements at 31 December 2018,

2. The assessment of the adequacy of the administrative and accounting procedures used for the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements at 31 December 2008 was based on a process defined
by Moncler S.pA. in accordance with the Internal Control = Integrated Framework model gsued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission, an internationally-aceepred
reference framework.

3. The undersigned moreover attest that:
3.1 the consolidated financial statements:

a)  have been prepared in accordance with Intermational Financial Reporting Standands, as endorsed by
the European Union through Reguolation (EC) 16062002 of the European Parliament and Council,
dated 19 July 2002

by correspond to the amounts shown in the Company's accounts, books and records; and

¢y provide a fair and cormect representation of the financial conditions, results of operations and cash
flows of the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries as of 31 December 2018 and for the vear
then ended.

3.2 the director's report includes a reliable operating and financial review of the Company and of the Group
as well as a description of the main nsks and uncertainties to which they are exposed.

February 28, 2019

CHAIEMAN OF THE BOARD OF EXECUTIVE OFFICEE. RESPOMNSIBLE FOR
MEECTORS AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE FOR THE PEEPARATION OF THE
OFFICER COMPANY'S FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
Femo Ruffini Luciano Santel
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